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BARRISTERS - SOLICITORS

Janice E. Beaton, B.A. (Hons.), LL.B. Sovereign Building, Suite 205
Flora I. Buchan, BA., LLB. 5516 Spring Garden Road
Anne S. Derrick, B.A. (Hons.), LL.B. SRk, o soolo
Jacqueline L. Mullenger, BH.Ec., LL.B. Fax. (902) 423-3544
Dawna J. Ring, B.A. (Hons.), LL.B.

April 3¢, 199¢ Telephone (902) 422-7411

The Honourable Gregory T. Evans
Commissioner

Royal Commission of Inquiry into
Compensation for Donald Marshall, Jr.
c/o Mr. W. Wylie Spicer

McInnes, Cooper & Robertson

1601 Lr. Water St.

Cornwallis Place

Halifax, NS

B3J 2Vl

Dear Mr, Commissioner:

RE: Newspaper Articles and Photographs

This volume, Exhibit No. 10, contains a sampling of newspaper
articles from 1971 to 1988 detailing aspects of Donald Marshall, Jr.'s
case including the stabbing incident in the park, the murder
investigation, numerous court proceedings including those involving Roy
Newman Ebsary, Donald Marshall's release from prison, the Court of
Appeal reference, the 1984 compensation process and the establishment of
the Royal Commission of Inquiry.

This compilation is not intended to be exhaustive, and only some
print sources have been sampled, The Cape Breton Post, The Chronicle
Herald/Mail Star (Provincial), The Globe and Mail (National), The
Toronto Star, Atlantic Insight and The Daily News (Provincial).

At Tab 1 is the table of contents with respect to the articles.

At Tab 2 are the articles themselves.

At Tab 3 are Donald Marshall, Jr.'s prison photographs for 1972,
1973, 1976 and 1979.

All of which is respectfully submitted,

Yours sincerely,

S. DERRICK

ASD/har
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PARK INCIDENT

Two Men

njured

Cily Police, led by Detective Sergeant Michael
R. MacDonald, are seeking a knife-wielding assailant
who atlacked two men in Wentworth Park early today.

One of the men, Sandy Seale, ot Wesimount, un-
derwent emergency surgery in City Hospital for a
wound in the abdomen.

The second man, Donald Marshall, Jr., was re-
leased from hospital after treatment for a gash In the
left arm.

The men were taken 10 hospital shortly ater 12:15
a.m.

CAPE BRETDN POST
MAN 29 ,197%)



CAPE BRETON POST, MONDAY, MAY 31, 1971.-2

- DETECTIVES SEEK ASSAILANT -

Sandy Seale Dies Affer
Two Emergency Operations

City detectives remained on 24-hour duty today in an effort
'to apprehend a knife-wielding ass ailant who snuffed out the life of a
17-year-old high school student in a brief but bloody fracas near Went-
worth Park early Saturday morning.

The city's first teen-age slaying triggered an intensive manhunt
that extended into many parts of the Island Sunday. Seven persons
;were questioned during the day but all were released.

I Sandy Seale, a son of Mr. and| ¢« ;
 Mrs. Oscar Seale. Westmount, i
dicd in City [ospilal Saturday
:nHr_‘r' he underwent two emer |

Iof restaurant owner i orla
. almost Tive years age
I City Delechives JInhn Macln.
e ML MacDonald. A1
C MaeDonald and Wilha o Uegu
art are warking  aronned  1oe
Leloek inan effort 1o apprehend
the assailant,

Sanlord William (Sandv) Seale
. lwas a son of Mr. and Mps. O=-
[car Seale, 985 Westmnunl Road
|and was a grade mne studonpt
al MacLennan Jumor High

IHe was a star hockey plaver
fand played on defence with St
Theresa’s Midget team. Ie re-
rcently made a trip to Hamillon,
(Ont_, as a member of Aurrav
Macintnsh's Kinsmen Miderts,

Besudes his parents. he 15 sur-
vived by lhree brothers, JIohn,
" Howard and Ravmond, and one
I sisler, Elizabeth, all at home

The hody is resling al the F

gency surgery operalions.

The lragedy occurred near the
I[park. now a gathering spol [or
| hundreds of leen-agers. The vie |
‘!im had lelt a dance at a near-|
by hall and went to the park |
[where he was Jomed by 17.year |
lold Donald Marshall, Jr., of
EMembertnu. i
| Marshall is believed (o have, &
told police that a “*white-haired" |
man approached them and
{asked Tor a cigaret or malch.!
When Seale said he had neither
the assailant plunged a knife’
ilnln his abdomen.
| Marshall was then altacked
(and  received an oarm  wennd !

ll]:a!. 1!’(‘f|UiI'f‘d I slitehes. ‘The| ; e i W, Curry Downtown Chapel, 10
assailant then disappeared inlo S | e Ghis : val wedl
{1~ darkness. SANDY SEALE Genrge Streel. The funeral

be held Wednesday with  =or
Scale’s stoimach wound sev- Sunday alternoon but Marshall vices i Trinity Unmitd Chureh
ered. three main arleries. |could not identify any of them. at 2:30 pm. .
Seven men were placed in al Il was the first slaving m the, Inlerment “;I“ be in Forest
police line-up at headquartcrslcity since the unsnlved murder Haven Memnrial Garden.




CAPE BRETON POST, TUESDAY, JUNE 1, 1971.=3

CAPE BRETON POST
June 1, 19F)

Several” Relea.
After Questioning

I No new developments were reported Monday as city detectives
\continued their investigation into the slaying of a 17-year-oid junior
high school student. |
Detective Sergeant John Maclntyre, who is leading the investiga-|
'tion, said last night that "'several persons" were questioned Monday but!
‘were later released. ' 1
! Sandy Seale, son of Mr. and Mrs. Oscar Seale, 985 Westmount|
Road, died in City Hospital Saturday less than 24 hours after he suffered|
a knife wound in the abdomen in a brief but bloody fracas near Went-
worth. Park. E
Donald Marshall, Jr., 17, of Membertou! '
was also attacked and received an arm wound|
that required 10 stitches.
Detective Sergeant Macintyre said the
search for the knife-wielding assailant is being
concentrated in Cape Breton.
Seven persons were questioned Sunday bul|

_ \all were released. |

Marshall is helieved to have
told police thal a "white hair- |
cd” man approached them and |
asked [or a cigarette or match. |
When Seale said he had ncither ||
the assailant plunged a knife
into his ahdomen.

Marshall was Lhen attacked.
The assailant disappeared into
the darkness.

Seale died In Cily Ilospital
Saterday evening afterp he
underwent two  emergency |
operations. Scale's stomach/
wound severed three main art-
eries.

Meanwhile, [uneral services
for the popular Westmount
youlh will be held Wednesday
with services in Trinity United
Church at 2:30 p.m.

The body is resting at the T.
W. Currv Downtown Chapel. In
lieu of flowers, donalions can
be made to minor hockey.




¥ petectives
| Confinue
- [nvestination

frdney police detectives
ssstinve their Intensive in-
ssuiqation into the slaying of
t".vear-0ld junior high scheol
¢ndent Sandy Seale and a
eice spokesman  said  lasi
mght  there werz no - new
#velopments to report.
Funeral services for the
rth, son of Mr. and Mrs.
Ovear Seale of Westmount,
} wore held in the city this
| ®Mmoon,

The number of persons
[M“ﬂﬂod by police increas-
™ yesterday  as  detectives
h™esq efforts to obtain Inform.
} #en on the person who stah-
',"" the feen-ager near Went-
[}
14

>rth Park early Saturday
Werning. <

e e —
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ST W B
e Eﬁﬂgw egtl

La-t weekend’s knlfinc death: of
17-year-old Sandy Seale may set

Sydney residents: to re-thinking the
roles of both' parents: and police in
the community. : - :
A ‘typical reaction to the killing’
““something like this
. bound to happen the way
were going.” And there’s. no doubt
that things were going in the direc-

tion of a wide-open city as far as.

the young are concerned. °

It.seemed to be open knowledge
that it was: getting popular to carry
knives; a few were even caught with
. concealed weapons; :but apparéntly
not .enough to discourage the. prac-
tice. ‘Everybody seemed to be-aware
the liquor and dope: were available.
for the: asking and anyone in- the:
v1c1n1tv of a dancehall could tell
you that_the fighting was: more com-

mon' and more sophisticated than it

used to be at, the  old round-and-
square dances.' Those: citizens

who've exchanged pleasantries with —onl+ _"““‘4“-4 sassing «

\
o poiic

was
things

- other—from the

ealls for lok

e ehd parenis

hots hot d:lvers on the George street

speedway know how much: respect
some: of the local cats have for
law 'n’ order.

the scene of last weekend’s: stab-

bing" is ‘no longer the haven for
fam:iy outings:it once-was.
Some observets feel there i a

danger in the wake of the siaylng'
that there.might be-a clamor to take:
enforcement from one-extreme:to the
present
ineffectual policy to a sort, of
Chicago-style crackdown. ‘The- happv
medlum would seem to be even-
handed,

say they re looking for. -
The re-thinking’ process will also
include second Lhouchts about the

efficiency of patrol cars versus:the ;

man on the beat .in trouble-prone.
areas: As:one.teenager put it, “‘It’s
hard to respect.a pollceman who's

-

___-—-—-'-""_ “*-I---.__,_ -
} ; Wb 27 L e
ES NACCONNELL N\EF:\DR!AL "‘“*
JANES Vv
v ET i E?‘
YU ' ' —

..._;e xisuam number 0004 %‘-:T =

"And Wentworth: Park, *

slovenly, -

‘thorough-going 24-hour sur- -
~veillance: that puts: kids: under ‘the
- sort,of discipline the psychologists

ST T e—

" BRIEFS

:’:. - oxUNEY, CAPE BRETON, JUNE MDAGES L
Rewen helf-miliion
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Murder Charge Laid

Denald Marsholl, Jr., 17, of Mamberteu
Reservation, Friday night was charged with
men-capttal murder In connection with the
knite-sloying of 17.year-sld Sondy Seale on
the fringes of Wentwerth Park sorly lost Sot.
wrdsy merning,

City detectives arrested Marshall ot o
secret hiding ploce whare the Marshall fam-
Ity had been taken Thursday because of o
serles of threats againet the family,

The yvouth sppesred befere Judge Jobn F,
MacDonald ot 10 p. m. lagt night snd was re.
manded ls the County Jail,

The arrest climaxed & tix-day Investigation
Hhat kept police working sround the clock,

Marshall had been wveitioned earlier in

case. He clalmed that he was with Seals
In the park and beth were sccorled by twe
sassllants ene of which he described o5
“white-halred man.”

Marshall suffered o Bash In the srm which

he sald war Inflicted by ene of the arrallanty,
® 1on of Mr. and Mra. Oscar Seals,
died In City Hespital loss than 1§
receiving & atab weund In the

Beth Seale and Marshall strended o dance
near the park just prier 1y the tragedy,

Delectives spent mest of the week chasing
down several loads, sne of which invelved twe
men running frem the scone and departing in
& small cor with an sut-ef.pravince leense

The Marshall family had received threaten.
phene cally and ether anneyances during
Ihe week. Police tosk them te » hidesut for
thelr ewn safety en Thursday.

Marshall s schaduled te sppear bafare
Judee MacDenald again en Menday.

net elaberate on the break
tams svddenly sarly Friday

CAPE BRETODN POST
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Yydney voutl
faces charge

SYDNEY — Danald Mar-
saall, 17, of Sydney,  will
appear in courl here this
MOrning in connection with a
stabhing incident that claimed
the life of a local youth over 4
week ago. ’

Marshall was charged late !
Friday night with the non- |
capital murder of Sanford

ttham Seale. 17 who died in
hospital from knife wounds |
May, 29. : |

*—Buth—ﬁmfc—anﬁ—.ﬂm—shalt".
-vere_taken to_hospital for |
treatment following the stab-i
birg incident on residential |
Crescent Street, near Syd- |
ney's Wentworth Park. !

CH’QDN‘CL‘E HERALD



Murder Charga \
To Be Heard )
In Court Today

Donaid slarshall Jr, 17, of

;Membertou Reservation, chag.
I'ed witn non-capital murder m
connection with the stabbing
ldeath of Sandy Seale. will be
brought before Provincial Jud-w :
John F. MacDonald agaim thur
' morning.
i He was arrested by city de-
lectives Friday night and re
.marded *~ Counly 12l after a
jbrief appearance before Pro-
"vincial Judge Juiin F. Mac-
Donald.

Seale dird in Citv Hospital,
May 29 after he sutfered stah
wounds in the stomach,
© Six davs of intensive police
rinvestization led by Sergeant
‘Detective John Maclntyre led
In last Fridav might's arrest of
Marshall.

CAPE BRETDN POsST
June. €™ 19F
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y WL S Al 2
| GOES TO COURT—Donald Marshall, Jr.. 17, of Membertou Reservation, is seen _
| as he enters court in Sydney vesterday when héwas charged with murder in the:, |
| stabbing death of Westmount tecn-ager Sandy Scale. Constable. Charles' Wiall |
—leads-the-pecused—who—is—flanked-by—Constables—Roy-—Young—and—GCarl>MacDonX =

ald. Marshall was remanded to County Jail for one week pending preliminary
hearing of the charge by Provincial Judge John F. MacDonald.  (Abbass Photo

Donald Marshall Jr.. 17, of QC, and C. M. Rosenblum, QC,- Mecanwhile police have charg- |
{Membertou Rescrvalion, was appeared on behalf of the ac- ed Thomas Christmas of ‘Mem. ©
larraigned before  Provincial cused, arrested Friday night by bortou with unlawlully iil.le_mpt-{;'.
Judge John F. MacDonald Mon-: Sydney police delectives. -ing to- cbstruct lhe ;course;-ofii
Iday on a charge of murder| Crown Prosccutor  Donald justice by . threatening “: John'
|arising oul of the stnbbinz}.\Iachil. QC. requested the Pratico ot o give. evidence .in’}
Fdeath of Sandy Scale of West- remand and said the Crown_a cause &n behalf ol the Crown
m?{unt the night Srdmtay(,m -.-.'71[5:‘ not prc;_mrcrll'{ to g_nd nlf;jmd The accused requested

¢ was remanded to County wi its case. ¢ sal cre- =y Tand $R
[Jail without plea for another was much preliminary work (o to. et 2 anyf!r "-lm_i,' I.hc
week and no date for prelimin- be completed by police bol’m‘e‘“""f";djour_r_!,ed-_‘m":F“dgx
lary hearing has been set. © the Crown was prepared to go. Christmas:was;remapded
-Two-lawyers:-S.-J. Khatlar. |ahead wilh its-case. - - . " jail-by. Judge-MacDosald

ppis L 2ok e e R
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Marshall >

Unil-July-5-

~ Donald Marshall, Jr., 17, of ...
Membertou - Reservation,” Mon-
day was remanded until July $
when_he-appeared..in_cowtt on ..
a:charge of non-capital murder. [
He "was remanded to tha °
County Jail without plea after
Crown Prosecutor Donald C.
MacNeil, Q.C., said the crown
was not prepared lo go ahead
with its case. ;
Provincial” Judge John F.
'MacDonald rejected a request
for -bail for the youth.who is
charged in connection with the
knife-slaying of Sandy Seale,

17, of Westmount-May 28, -
The request came from C.M,
Rosenblum, Q.C., who along
with Simon  Khattar, Q.C.
appeared in court yesterday on
behalf of the accused.__ — ___ PP, 5.3
“It's not the fault of the .
accused that the hearing is not .- _
taking place,” Mr. Rosenblum £
said. "Legally he's entitled to
bl e =
__Judge MacDonald rejected the
request” and  suggesied IRat
defence cpunsel could appeal to - -_
la higheér=court for bail. 1 Y
He said he couldn't grant ball .
“especially while the: investi-
gation-is-not-yet-completed-—
Mr. MacNeil told court that
exhibits - will-be--sent —to—the
|police lab this week and that it
|would be two weeks before the
|crown_was in_a position to go

ahead. . .=

Mr. Khatlar said the defence —
was prepared tfo agree to a
longer adjournment” _thaq\eight b
daysi— T T TR e

\
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mife=deanil
has raeial

There are rumblings of racial dis-
harmony here, sparked by the stabbing-
death of one 17-year-old boy and Lhe
charging of another wilh non-capilal
murder. Dead is'Sandy Scale, who was
‘a Negro; in jail is Donald Marshall,
Jr., a Micmac Indian, So far, the runil-
lings are just rumblings; - some idle
talk and a few lough-sounding (hreals,
Bul the case is being walched closely
by members of bolh raclal groups, each
of which has become much more highly-
organized and mililant in the last few
years in Nova Scotia. There is a real
potential to have the case lurned inlo
a racial issue, 'if not by lhe stabbing-
death itself then by lhe legal alftermnll,
The courts are (reading carefully to
avoid any appearance of racial in-
fluences, -

One incident that appears to have
blown over Is the alleged refusal by
Somebody to allow a barber to visit

i

w
afteronailh
nderiones

the County Jail to trim Marshall’'s hair,

lle wears il long—an Indian style

adopted by many young whiles. The |
reported prohibilion on barbering was

apparently lifte]l after vigorous pro-

lesls by Marshall’s lawyers and [riends.

The warden of the jail had claimed he

was only following instructions. 25

Anolher polential trouble spot is lhe
bresence of Crown Proseculor Donald
C. " MacNeil, - former Tory MLA and
onelime provincial cabinet minister,
MacNeil was criticized in a report by
lhe Nova Scolia Human Rights Com-
mission a year ago, -for his in-court
remarks about Indians and the law. At
the time, -he was defended by then
Tory Allomey-General I A. Daonahoe,
who blasted the Human Righls Com:
mission for overslepping its hounds, -
The Indian community applauded lhe
Commission’s lindings.

CAPE BREDN POST



Decision |
Reserved On
Bail Bid

Counly Court Judﬂe George
Morrison yesterday reserved de- |
cision on an anplication for bail
on behalf of Thomas Christmas
'of Membertou charged with at-
[tempting Lo obstruct the course
of justice.

Application was made by de-
ifence counsel I'rank Elman and
objected to by Crown Prosecutor
Donald MacNeil, QC, at a hear-

ing before the county court
judge. |

Christmas has heen committed
to trial in Supreme Conrt on the
charge following preliminary
thearing earlier before Provhicial
Judge John F. MaeDonald.
Judge MacDonald rejected re-!
quest for bail, |

The charge agaiust Christmas
was laid by Sgt. Det. John Mac-
Intyre in connection with the
inon-capital murder.char ge
against Donald Marshall nf
Membertou, arising -out of thel|
death of Sandy Seale last month,

Preliminary hearing of the
murder charge is scheduled for|
July 5.

C APE BRETON POST
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14 Witnesses Testify:
ilearing Is Adjourned

Preliminary hearing of a,and after evidence from 14 wil- sisted by Assislant iy o Mo
charge of murder against Don- nesses the hearing was adjourn- secutor Lewis Matheson (° i
ald Marshall, Jr., of Membertou|ed lo July 28. Rosenblum, QC. and § 1 R4t
opened before Provincial Judge! Crown Prosecutor  Donald tar. QC. appeared for (he re-

John F. MacDonald Monday MacNeil. QC, said he could not fence,
e complele the case because erx-
hibits were still at the RCMP|
crime laboratory in Sackville,
N.B.

He said he also wanted to call
the doctor who treated the ac-
cused at hospital, and who is
nresently out of the country on
holidays.
| Marshall was charged by
|Sydney police afler the May 28
slabbing death of Sandy Seale
at Wenlworth Park.

The courlroom was crowded
as the preliminarvy hearing op-
ened vesierdav and was ad-
journed at noon.

Prosecutor MacNeil was as-,

CRPE B%-rp]\j POsST
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DONALD MARSHALL
Committed To

Supreme Court

Donald Marshall, Jr., 17, of Membertou,‘
Wednesday was committed to stand trial in|
Supreme Courton a charge of non-capital mur-|

der.
Marshall was committed fol-|»f Sandy Seale, 17. of Wesl-
lowing preliminary hearing be-|mount.
fore Provincial Judge John F.| Marshall 1s represented by C.
MacDonald. M. Rosenblum, Q.C., end Stmon
lle is charged in connection|Khattar, Q.C. Crown Prosecutor)
with the May 28 knife slaymg is Donald " MacNeil '

CAPE BRETON PosT
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u; with the ntiua .. i~pesranls SINCE LNe veveu
plan was announced this week . . . More than 35
groups occupied the camp grounds at Broad Cove
Jast week and Park Superintendent Rocherster re-
rts an early influx of visitors . , . Disregard
reports that the Keltic Lodge beach will be unsuit-
able for swimmers this year. A great wall of stone,
the worst in years, covered the beach but in the
ast few days workmen have removed most of the
rubble and the sand already has started to sweep
in ... Congratulations to Thistle Lodge, No. 36 at
Port Morien for their fine efforts which will lead
lished commune near Meat Cove in Victoria County. .
years after the lodge room was built. Cyril Barro
deserves much of the credit, The lodge will cele-

brate with a lobster supper ... There’s a well estab-
lished commune neat Meat Cove in Victoria County.
The 20 resident Americans wintered well. They
have caused no trouble and relations with residents
of the area are extremely good . ., Vandalism has
reached serious proportions at the grounds of the
Miners Museum at Glace Bay . .. There should be
some kind of Parliamentary award for Annapolis
Valley MP J. Patrick Nowlan who had the courage
to admit he had been ovcr-zealous in first announc-
ing he wouldn’t take the MP's pay raise hut now
realizes he needs it . . . The Glace Bay School Board
has failed to release the names of several teachers
appointed lo the staff last week. The hoard should
face up to its decision against hiring married women
and let the public know who has been taken on
sff . . . Enrolment in Glace Bay schools will de-
crease next term . ., That sex case cily police un-
covered in a parked car on the grounds of a local
school one night this week has repulsive over-
:t:nes « . Sydney Mines Town Clerk Sidney Oram
. serlously ill in the Victoria General Hospital . . .
ih:ﬂ{. pte?}[:le in North Sydney are up in arms over
the MC at census takers were not hired through
b anpower office. Several women whose hus-
Il;lds hold good positions were hired while the
vess were ignored . . . More than 1,600 persons
whlehmade reservations for the new liner service
"ﬂcv nSlalt'ts between North Sydney and St. Pierre
ext month . , , A man who claimed he was

® arrived at the terminal he didn* have e
'ﬂ"’ﬂ.i’y! to pay for the ticket, It was a hoax . | m:;uﬁlg
. ves John Macintyre, M. J. MacDonald,
o R. Mn:ponald and Bill Urquhart credit for

e:;- work in the Seale murder case . ., Teen-agers
Doslﬂo?h Sydney. have heen watching garbage dis-

rom St. Elizabath Hospital. They were salvag-

Ing .
. ...lhe need'es which natiee foared were 1o he nsad

CAPG BRETON POST
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Murder Trial
is Under Way

The first “of 18 Crown witnesses gave
widence Tuesday as the murder trial of Don-
e'd Marshall Jr., 17, of Membertou, opened in
Spreme Court in Sydney before Mr. Justice J.

MR TS S OF i~ o T i R i,

LOubinsky.

N court room was jammcd‘
t Marshall pleaded not guilty’
% e chrage arising out of the |
¥ 23 eath of Sandy Seale |
® Restmount. The youth died |
B hospital from stab wounds. |
Frst o give evidence were
hy ;i\man members of Lhe
y I crime  laboralory in
ydeckville, N B. Y
§,0Wn  Prosecutor  Donald

Neil, QC. told

é:: court he
y Id not call them first under

al circums'ances bul they
- Wt also needed in criminal
Bt at Kentville,

Sandra Mrazek, a serologist,
) ‘ied she examined two ex-
415 a2 pair of blue jeans

“c_l 3 piece of facial tissue,
"Ergd to her by Sgt. M. R.

MacDonald of the cily police
department.

She said she found human
blond, group 0O, on both ex-
hibils. 4

James Eavers, also of the
RCMP laboratory, cave evi-
dence concerning lwo jackels
submitted for testing for hair
and fibre content.

The prosecutor, briefing. the
12-man jury in advance, said
witnesses would be called to
recount events happening in
Wentworth Park and vicinit
late on the night of May 28 Iur-
lowing a dance nearby.

C. M. Rosenblum, QC, and
S. J. Khattar, QC, appear for
the defence.

The lrial resumes at 10 a.m,
today and the jury was expect-
ed to deliberate late Thursday.

CRPE BRETDN POST
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SUPREME COURT

John Fralico, 16 <aid he rec- !
dEnized {Rein” 34 Darald” Maf

shali Jr., of Memberiau and
Sandv Seaie n[ \'.(H:In r:m?
He testified ¢

a “shiny
{mand
TCIhEI

! Donald Mar
pvith m:;rdc-r

death of Sandv Sealo. ; [
jeurred next dav at Cov Hesnl yno7 0
Ital. §
| Pratizo wis {
lfﬂr the Crnan a

was adinurned sestordas afier
Inoan.

Mr. Justice J1,
vised the tesnaze

twoald he zllowed 1a

1 ‘I ,ﬂ\r I ﬂf*
wn Prosecutor
Mathrenn.

man jurs under
James - J. Tawnsend

fore-
was:

ity :
[rm-_nrml tn leave 'he couriroom)

lrn =everal accasinng wvesterday
lac fezal arzument toak place.
Three doclors save evidence|
Tarvesterday s sessions DroMa-
hmmd Al Nanvi testified s
reated Scale from ....d:l:nt
..1.":’ 4 p.m. next day.
| “He said the vouth was an fhe|
\verze af death when he first
zaw him in the hoszital em-
er~ency roome: - e
Dr. Nanui festified
were caused by g
ohirct Tuonelra
a!l the

vonth was
e '|'||'|" redm f\rl"

David. Lm.l m._le Lic

16 Witnesses
Give Evidence

A Sydney teenager testitied in Supreme
Court yesterday he was hiding, behind a bush
in Wentworth Park late on the night of May 29
when he saw hwo youths arguing.

»

o
<";3._\_
2
—_
the npera‘ions and e O
Wl r"'1" "t'ml an— %__'
unel caused by al |
re of the anrta, >

went

1o remove

1ex and fond them al- . ]
soed (0 Page®, Cal. 1) (?

16 Witnesses
Give Evidence |

—ontinued From Page Three)

rendv removed. He sa:d Mar
[ shall told him he did it himself. |
} Dr. Virick said it was nossible!
l}ée laceration was sell-inflict-,

Maynard Vincent Chant, 15.i
of Louisbourg, said he was in.
the park that night.

He testified under cross-ex-
smination that he was not surc
-the accused was the person who!
“hau.ed something out of his
pocket snd drove it toward the
[ other fellow's stomach.”

Chant said he couldnt recoz i
[ nize either of the youths. He|
said he met the accused shortly |
alter outside the park. !
f ‘“He said look what they've;
done to me and showed me a!
E\;é on his arm,” Chant testi-

|
l
“He told me about two fellows |
b In the park.” Chant lestLﬁed..
p “and he said my buddy's over
In the park with a knife in his]!
stomach.” I
Chant said Marshall hailed a |
passing car and they drove|
over to the park where the m-i
b jured youth was lying in the!
street. |
|

Other witnesses giving evi-
b dence  yesterday were: Carl

MacDonald, city surveyor who,
[ presented a chart of the park; {

Leo Curry. ambulance operator |
and funeral director: Mrs. |
« Myrtle Faye Davis, RN; Roy
_Gould, 124 Membertou Street. !
. Donald Marshall Sr., Sgt. M.R.
;MacDonald Oscar Seale Mrs.
Seale, Patricia Ann Harris and
fTerrence Gushue.

CAPE BRETIN Post
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Marshall Denies
Stabbing Seale

" The Crown's case of murder agaijnst
Donald Marshall Jr. of Membertou goefhs a
Supreme Court jury in Sydney today for a ver-
dict ending a three-day trial, :

The court room was crowded yesterday as
the 17-year-old Marshall denied that he
stabbed Sandy Seale of Westmount in Went-
worth Park last May.

The accused tesTfied that ane
of twa men, who looked like
Frpeiests, slabbed Scale with a
WL

Marshall said he bad known

Seale as a [riend for (he past
||'1|lrf_‘c vears. e said he met
Lihim in (he park late on the
Vinight of May 28, Bul. he tesli-

fied. they were nol in an argu-

menl
He said the two vouths were
lalking necar the bridge when
“lwn men appeared asking for
| @ cigaretle and a light,

| Marshall zaid (hev gave the

men what they asked for They

1541t they were from Maniloba,

Marshall testifield. I said to'

them they looked like priests!

the way_lhey. were~dressed.” |

‘Marshall said. .

“The younger one said we
-are,” Marshall caid Then they!
iasked il there were any women.
‘in the-park." and-I-1o!d them
there were a lot, :

One of them replicd ““we dan't

* like niggers or Indians.” Mar-
- shall said

" "The older fellow look a knife
troul of -his pockel and drove it
"into Seale's stomach.” Marshall
~said. “'then he swung it at me
¢ihilling my arm.™

Marshall said 1 didn't stah

\ Scale ar lav hands on him.”

Mr. Justice . |, Dubinsky
wil! address the jurs when lhe
tnial resumes this morning. Al
-ter that the jury deliberates on
its verdict

C M. Rosenblum. Q ., and
' Crown Prosccutar Donald Mae-
INeil, QC., addressed the jury
wyesterday afernoon, .
i The deflence counscl said only
litwo of the Crown's 18 wilnesses
|were imporlant. and the whole
jease hangs on their testimony,
i Bolh, he said. acted contrary
1o whal ene weuld expect cie-
wilnesscs o do

They were at e ccene, alony
with Marshall. wien the amby-
lance and police arrived Yet
neither even hinted ta police
taey bnew who had dene the
stabbinz, Mr. Rosenblum sajd

It was a week helore police
arresled Marshall and they had
nol kad a word [rom the fwn
key witnesses, whose teslimony
was descrided by the delence
.counsel as unbelievable. One of,
[them admilted 1o being drunk
ithe nighl.of the. slabhing, he .
said. ,

Crown  Prosezutor  MacNel
jsad it was clear why the lwn:
tteen agers had nat told police
what they saw earlier. “They:
were scared.” And like many
other people these dars in Can-
ada and the United States, they
didn’t want to get involved,

Mr. MacNeil said cily police
delectives spent long hours af;
jhard work, day and night tn
bring the case to courl, He de- !
;scribed the efforts of the Delec. !
ttive Division as brilliant, |
- The prosceutor said the ac !
ccused was a good enough actor !
1o do wiat he did
¢ But, he said, when the injured
(Scale was being placed in an
jambulance, the accused slaved
far enough away so as nol lo
"be idenlified
" Eye-wilness, John  Pralico,
said in the court corridors dur-
ting the trial that Marshall
didn't stab Scale because he
was afraid for his life, Mr.
MaceNeil zaid.

Later under oath Pratico told
the truth, Mr, MacNeil said.

———

(AVE BRETON PoOST
NOV. SR 19F)
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PLAN APPEAL ‘

Jury Out
Four Hours

Donald Marshall Jr., 17, of Membertou,
'was found guilty Friday of non-capital murder
rand sentenced to life in prison.

The youth buried his face in his hands and
sobbed when the verdict was returned by a

Supreme Court jury after four hours deliber-
ation. : ,

Defence counsel C.M. Rasenblum, QC, said.
shortly after the verdict was announced that
it would be appealed.

Marshall was o d
the :tabhinz of §
Westmount in Wentworin Park
last Mav

Extza Sud
on dutv vest
went to the |
stationed inste
courl roam
with s verd:
azzin filed to overflow
verdiel was reached

Me Justiee J L
z2itl the sentence of

orisonm

~olicomen
1avy as i

im. sand
s as 1“.2'.1'.1.351'.‘-1'\' 3'_"'1 SNAanst | Sl S 40y
orescribed hv law There is no.as canable a
discretion in this maiter, he defence ovesent ]
said. secn since  anrointed
He =zid there was no senlence
that ‘csn_he nassed on the ac-
jcused to coual the ytrsonal.a
jafiziish he’ can’caryv for” the nore:

rezt of nis life because he has
taxen the dife of 2 fellow fwman =i ccutnr e Math
being pzan, twas eauaily in the hest

“This acl has brouzht trazedy tradition of the lezal orofes=ina.
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This week ws
have Joseo Tito cf Yugoslavia, a puppet of Russia.
VY/ith more security, even, than his boss got in
Ottawa. What message Marshal Tito has for Can-

Last week we had Kosygin.

ada, we do not know. Mr. Kosygin had none,
except for a vagues reference to betler relations
with our country, and who knows. Yugoslavia may
buy Canadian wheat at cut-rate prices. In return
we may provide refuge for their defeciers, a greatly
desired escape from Communizt dominatien. With
all these newly won allies from the eastern world,
China. Russia, Yugoslavia, not to omit Cuba, Can-
ada has a fearsome front lo present to the United
~States; which these days is getling plenty.abuse
from its northern neighbor for setling off a nuclear
bomb in the Alsutians and placing a surcharge on
imports from low paid labour couniries lo save
jobs for Americans. The sooner Canada follows
the U._S._éﬁ{np!e the betler.

WERE LOSING GROUND
—IN THE AIR

Cape Brelon's airline.service was downgraded
the first of this month. Firstly, the non-stop Air
Canada flight from Sydney to Montreal at 11:35
a.m. was dropped. Now we have Air Canada ser-
vice at early morning — around 7:30 with con-
neclions at Halifax to Mentreal and Toronlo. Not
until 4:20 in the aftérnoon can you get anolher
AC plane to Halifax and Montreal. Meantime, !o
take up the slack, EPA leaves a couple of hours
later than 9:15 a.m. for Halifax. Charlottetown, and
Montreal, and this could well prove to be the most
popular flight of the day. “fou “cam get. an “Air
Canada plane to Halifax around 8:30 p.m. Not
having received or seen the naw plane schedy!es.
we cannot surmise the hours of the return flights
to Sydney.

Chit Chat

It's too bad more teen-agers did not hear the
words of Mr. Justice Louis Dubirsky in Supreme
Court vesterday when he sentenced Donald Mar-
shall, Jr., to life in prison. His "heartbreak, sorrow
and tears” statement had a visible effect on the
youngsters in the packed courtroom. Marshall's sen-
tence, by the way, is subject to review after 10 years
. . . County authorities are not too happy keeping
the_Warren brothers in jail here until next May
before -they._stand trial for non - capital murder.
The authorities feel that Victoria Counly, where the
men were arrested, should bear the expense . . .
Ald. Angus Currie's campaign expenses totalled
exactly $242 ... Devco's board-of-directors will meet
in Sydney Nov. 24 and 25 ... The new licenca plates
are a change from the vellow and black combina-
tions of the last few years ... Sydney’s Al MacMaeil
and the Nova Scotia Voyageurs continue to be bit-
terly disappointed by poor turnouts at home games
in Halifax, a city that has never been a good sports
booster . . . The Cape Breton Post will produce a
supplement on drugs Monday. The tabloid contains
details on the availability of an outstanding booklet
on drugs written by Alton Blakeslea of The Asso-
ciated Press. We strongly urge parents to acquire
a copy of this fine publication . . . Surely the CNR
can work out better schedules. The latest timetable
changes have the railiner from Halifax and Truro
arriving in Sydney at 2:30 a.m. . . . Watch for im-
portant changes in mail delivery procedures in
Sydney shortly . . . Innis G. MacLeod, Nova Scotia's
Deputy' A_ttorney-GeneraI and one of the province's
most distinguished public servants, has been awarded
the service medal of the Order of Canada ... A
local group is studying plans for a new movie theatre
in Syc!ney. one that could be used also for stage
attractions . . . The county's fax collection depart-
ment should show at least a little svmpathy in cer-
tain cases when a man is down and out . . . With

_TEeEe-----——-—-—-

only one meet left, betting at the Sport Centre this
vear will exceed $2.400.000, an ail-time record . . .
The production of “Fiddler on the Rool,” sponsored
bv the Rotary Club, will be staged in mid-January
instead of Dee, 2 .. . If Mayor Carl Naville steps
down next vear don't rule out the possibility of
R. B. Cameron as a candidale now that he has de-
cided lo settle here. Others being mentioned are
Carl O’'Callaghan, who ran a fine campaign last tinie
oul, Ald. Jim Lovelace, Ald. Charlie Palmer and
former Mines Minlster Pinky Gaum—.
no plans to rehuild St. Nicholas Church which was

destroved by fire last week. The chuarch served the -

[talian community well but the cengregation has
dwindled to 60 families. The Italian congregation
and friends will attend Mass in St. Mary's Polish
Church Sunday at 10:30 am. . . . Jack Stephens,
curator of the Alexander Graham Bell Museum at
Baddeck. did a fine job publicizing the-museum and
Cape Breton during a recent trip to Louisville, Ken-
tucky, where he participated in the 60th anniver:
sary of the Telephone Pioneers of America . . . A
Sydney firm is prepared tn take advantage of the
new training on the job program providing ils pro-
posal for a new plant is approved . . . The United
Church at Glace Bay is seeking a social worker for
that town . .. A Svdney firm will be prosecuted for
alleged false advertising . . . The people who arc
working so hard on the very important health study
deserve more support and attention. The meeling
at Glace Bay this week left something to be desired
: Premier Gerald Regan plans major cabinet
changes shortly, even before the next sitting of the
Legislature exnected during the first week of De-
cember . . . The appointment of Eric Dennis to the
post of director of Information Nova Scotia will he
a good thing once he gets organized . . . NDP Leader
Jeremy Akerman is recovering from an illness . . .
Coneratulations to Judge Bob Ferguson. He is well
qualified for his new nosition as familv court judge.

CAPE BRETDN PosT
Nov. e ,19%)
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" - SYDNEY — A -17year. old
= MicMar—touth—was—sentenced-
2. .o life in prison yesterdav
, when a Supreme Court jury
7 found him guilty of murdering
7.2 friend in an early moming
'~ kmifing Incident May 29, -
'(’E.‘_ ~Doraid-Marshall- Jr., - weapt
Tl eunt-cwhen -the jury.
T brought' In fls verdict” after
S| four hours of deliberation, He
<Z - had pleaded not guilty.
The victim, Sandy Seale, 17, |
‘<= died t homital affer under.
.' going two emergency opera-
i . tons for a mortal knife wound
that severed a main arlery to
S
|

the heart.

& Marshall, who said that he
& and Seale had been friends
for three years, was arrested
by Syvdney deleclives in Why-
. cocomagh a week alter (he
__o): Mtabbing incident, He and his ;
%) family had left Sydney tem- |
—&—porarily _because of anony- !
-4~ -mous telephone threats. !
= He deried throughaut his |
——)—trial this_week that he had |
stabbed Seale, f
" ~..___He had been in conversation |
- with the victim at Wentworth |
— Park; near_downtown Sydney, J

____ when twq™men, who "looked
_like priks ts." approached |
~ "them asking-for cigarets. e |
of them, Marshall said, sub-
- 'sequenlly plunged a knife inio
© Seale's stomach. - ;

CHEDNICLE HERALO
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. Escapes

=—=TRURO;N:5=(€EP)—RCMP=
say Donald Marshall, 26, a
convicled murderer, escaped
cuslodi' at Alma, N.S., near
New Glasgow, on Monday when
he overpowered guards and
sprinted into nearby woods.
Marshall was being returned
from Musquodoboit Harbor
when the escape occurred at
about 3 p.m. ADT. RCMP said
Marshall was considered
dangerous.

CAPE BREDN POST
Seer. 25%,1919
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‘Search Continuas‘For Essaped
Murderer mnam Marshall

MONC’NN B, (CP) =
Ma_leummi_umj-;
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Marshall .
Recaptured

PICTOU, N.S. (CP} — Con-
victed murderer Donald Mar-
shall Jr., 26, a native of Sydney,
ifs was ri?hi g:m

ednesday n three days
afler he had m?eq police
nﬁm%a? o Bl id

ce  spokésman sa
Marshall was arrested at a
dnrntﬁ:n rI;sldenri;,- gi"el"
recelving a lip from RCMP a
Sydney. ‘Marshall - offered no
resldislante.. the. spokesman
sad. .+ ;

Marsiall escapedh police at
Alma Modday ig:?a car car-

hims for gas. Mar.
E."}fm mod Into near.

LY

CAPE BRETLA) POST
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the waste basket

-.Culture, Youth and Recreation . .

‘New Doctors, Zoning Wr

. Four Sydney businessmen have acquired the Ca-
nadian Tire building on Charlotte Street and will con-
verl it into the city's largest restaurant. lounge and
discotheque within four or five months. The restaur-
ant will be called Joe’s Warehouse, the disco, ‘The
Garage' and a plush bar and lounge called 'The Rum
Runner’ . It's good tlo
see Mayor Gerry Marsh of
New Waterford elected to
the executive of the Union
of Nova Scotia Municipal-
ities. It's heen a long lime
since the lown was repre-
sented on the executive

Watch for a strong re- g
action when the govern- %
ment turfs out about eight
directors of the St. Ann's
Gaelic College within the
next few davs. The dismis-
sal notices already are in
the mail. It appears that a
report by a special com-
mittee designed to chart
the future course of the col-

lege has been consigned to
A Mayor Marsh
On Executive

~

visitor to the area this
v.eek was John Lunn, the
former boss at Fortress Louisbourg. Mr. Lunn now is
assistant deputy minister in Alberta's Department of
. And speaking of
the fortress, the season ends Sunday and indications
are about 145,000 persons visited the historic site, just
about the same as last year even with a shorter season
.~ . David Miller, Devco's Vice-President of In-
dustrial Development, deserves accolades for his per-
formance in the small business field. His drive and en-
thusiasm are most refreshing . . . Police are concern-
ed with the possible results of a running battle be-

tween two gangs at Whitney Pier over drugs. It ap-

pears that somebody left the area after receiving pay-
mént for a shipment of hashish . . . A total of 4,547 air-
craft flew in or out of Sydney Airport during 1978,
making it one of the nation’s 50 most active terminals.
Siatistics Canada reports that 180,432 passengers went
through the airport during the vear while the planes
that carried them handled 370,000 kilograms of mail
and 609,000 kilograms of cargo . . The NDP thinks it
can win a minimum of seven seats on County

Council this time and hopes to form the next county
administration with support of independents . . .
Neptune Theatre's country rock musical, 18 Wheels,

will open a _{ouf;da)' engagement at the Savoy Thealre -

th. 23 . . . A major traffic boltleneck develops in
Sydney every Friday at 4 p.m..at the corner of Town-
f,end and Inglis Streets. Surely the poln:e department

can spare a man for 30 to 40 minutes to cut down on the
confusion . . . police in the area w sjer
after RCMP recaptured convicted murderer Donald
Marshall, Jr., 26, of Svdney, who escaped prison ear}-

ier this week. Marshall is serving a life term for the
stabbing death of a young man in Wentworth Park
several vears ago . . . Watson Mitchell has left for

Greece where he will attend a two-day hairstyling con-
ference. Prior to _returning home he will also attend
the Salon International Show in London . . . Nova
Scotia's population on Canada Day was estimated at
847.000 by Statistics Canada. The province remained
the most heavily populated in the Atlantic Region.
ahead of New Brunswick's 701.700, Newfoundland’s
574,800 and Prince Edward Island's 123.000

Svdney lawyer John Gillis is said to be inlerested in
the PC nomination in Cape Breton Nova . . . Several
development agencies in Nova Scotia are looking at &
business proposal for Port Hawkesbury which will re-
quire $14 million to initiate. About 200 jobs would be
created . . . IKEA, the smart national distributor of
lifestyle knockdown furniture will soon reach agree-
ment with a Cape Breton company to supply a seg-
ment of its product line . . . Cape Bretoner David
MacDonald this week accepted the Star of Courage
from Gov.-Gen. Ed Schreyer on behalf of his wife San-
dra Joan who was awarded the medal posthumously.
Mrs. MacDonald drowned while rescuing Judy Nichol-

Mr. MacDonald Accepls
Medal From Gov. Gen Schreyer

“ son, 10, from Scotch Laké near North Sydneyv July 20,

1978 . . . Rumors circulating an the steel plant that
former premdent Derek Ha)som will soon be back on

CRAPE BREDN POsT
Seer 29, B39
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for every itich of Wenlworth Par k ...‘..PHC:_.?%., #u,u"_ {inent p—::_‘uﬂ.:ﬂ..ﬁ are oony —.,,ﬂa n_w«..._wﬁ.. y

fler servi 3 : ‘nlence g r ey s ta ut anvone |
mcnm:n N after Ej_sm.:,,;ma ____:_?..{,::32 for fe is ina position to make any official _.E, dhyone e, is solid evidence of wrong Joing i fh .-
e - @ murder thal police now suspect was  comment any injustice aters . i : relpate Svdney
_The Post has learned lale Monday mor committed by samebody else - .  While Rt case and Marshall 15 relessed, a Sydnes
ning that Donald Marshall has teen Donald Marshall, now 23, mav he re _The solution i this ! o

»

Gh haurs

; PO il GB
nn does inohospital abo

: an will be akeniply vustordy withina
i : ;- v v 2 » : bed. Marshall was ac- man e -
granted day parole and will be transferred 1, : bk LA v depend on us.” Mr Howe sajd  the mvestigat ; a after | i 3, jbE- malter of bours A Ll
v to Halitax w ere he will stay at Ca ““wﬂﬂ_. u_u e.m_q:“ as Thursday as a spec : “The final decision will by made by the - number of witnesses at the origina r ,_W:# podice . ) - g
House (or Lhe next few days : AHAC €U Justice Departe Tk 2 ’ now have admitted they fabric : u s aned to this The investigation appe3rs 29 {ecys on 4
St S}ﬂr_.m. it o _:a_.. n the AL ' ..« Tgltheevideper. a5 his re ned adarmant be s inaocent, statemenl made by Sarshall at the tria I
¥ ¥ NEIL Sandy Seale, 15, o eslr i ; \sked of compens: wo v avail- ) r . ; Aintnf 0 thattwo men appeirad ain the svene whiled-
Staff Writer 9l ’ able for ._:.._q.fsw_m_z.:H“___ﬂ.:“n.,,__._:_u._:m”_ﬁ s ﬁ__ﬂ. One witness sald he wanted to clear his ——BeaakkMarshall-Si, respected cipf of At twa men app: iWrItaRene e,

; »was lAIRING to seadie,
1. has he waslaiking Gk i

rcwmm_ﬁ_:w;_z..,xwﬂo::n of intrigue, false- _ Altorney-General Hurry How toid the murder charge. Mr Howe said there Conscience because he was “a born again  the MicMac band in Nova So

m_Ea born again chrislians, a Sydnev Post, ,f,:n;._:_.:_,. had examined cer wld be an ex-gratia pavment made by Christian ) 8.5&_ 5,?_:”., Sm__um_.:... re-openvd since Ris \..mcE 13 ﬁ_zu.r..ﬁ..: testilied ._._ th, ::.q......_ %
man is expected (o he pardoned (rom Dor.  parts of the RCMP report hu will i An exogr payment No murder weapon was procuced al the shn was sentenges day trial. [t took a jury lourhour: !
chester Penitentiary within several day: [0 spend more time on the lindings ha ‘v could be handed over with-  time of the trial although pelice combed The Post has learnid that if Justice De- - a verdict. Hacy,
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. Marshall™

Tl

released ¢n
~day parole

By JO ANN NAPIER
" Staff Reporter v

After spending 11 years In a federal
maximum security prison for a murder
he says he didn’t commit, Donald Mar-
Shall is quite confident that personal
freedom and justice rnay soon be a

hand. /( 82

During a press conference Monday
night, Marshall’s lawyer, Stephen Aron-
son, said a ruling is expected by the end
of April from Justice Minister Jean
Chretien on the fate of his client, a 28
year-old resident of Membertou Reserve
in Sydney.

Sentenced to life imprisonment in
the stabbing death of friend Sandy Seale
in May, 1971, Marshall was released
Monday morning from the Dorchester,
penitentiary near Moncton. Yesterday he
arrived in Halifax to begin a six-month
conditional day parole at the Carleton
House, a federal day-parole correction
institution.

According to his Dartmouth Iawyer
the federal justice minister has the pow-
er to grant Marshall a pardon in light of
specific evidence, or the mmister can or-
der a new trial.

Although Mr. Aronson sald he “is
not in a position to comment.on the|
source of evidence’ which will be consid-
ered by Mr. Chretien, reports out of
Cape Breton say a number of witnesses
at the original trial recently admitted
they fabricated some of the evidence
against Marshall.

See MARSHALL page 2

CHQOMNICLE HERALD
MAR 30,1982



" Marshall .-ree on bail

By MERLE MacISAAC o
Staff Reporter

Donald Marshall Jr., convicted at the age of 17 anﬁ'
imprisoned IT years Tor a murder in Sydney he deniet
committing, is free on bail pendlng the outcome of th
appeal.

Chief Justice Ian MacKelgan granted bail, no cash
or sureties required, in a brief Supreme Court appear.
ance by Marshall's lawyer Stephen Aronson in Ha!ifax
Thursday.

A new hearing Into the 1971 stabbing death of Man
shall’s friend, Sandy Seale, was ordered by Justice Min-
ister Jean Chretien in a June 19 letter to the pmvmce‘s'
chief justice.

Mr. Chretien’s decision followed an RCMP re-lnves-'-
tigation into the case originally handled by Sydney city
police which is shid to reveal fresh information about
the stabbing in Sydney's Wentworth Park.

Marshall was released on day parole in March and,:
according to his lawyer, was spending two nights a
week at Carlton Centre — a Halifax half-way house. :

Technically he was still in custody and serving his*
life term. L'

Crown prosecutor Frank Edwards and Mr. Aronson j
agreed Thursday to an Oct. § date, when the matter will} -
again come before the courts — on that occasion the ap-r
peal court will hear a defence application to Introduce
the new evidence aimed at showing Marshall did nol do
the May 28, 1971, stabbing. ¢

A jury, after evidence from two eyewitnesses who
said they saw the stabbing, convicted Marshall of seo-tl
ond-degree murder after a trial in November, 1971.

‘ Because the province s appeal court dismissed an
appenl launched immediately after the conviction, only

ter, back before this’
+“/Marshall did not ap

“the r,h.tslit‘:e minister’s h@mum could bring the mat-

fm%ﬁ?ﬂ W—wh!ch '

-was attended by his father, Donald Marshall Sr., grand '

chief ‘of . the, Atlantic Council of Micmae Indlans, who !
travelléd ‘to- Hallfu lrom Cape Breum Wednesday

l'l]ght.‘ . A

. Later, 'l‘huradsy alternonn Donald Marshall Jr.,
eluding" media. arrived at the prothonotary in the law !
courts 'and slgned a written undertaking to surrender °
himself into ,custody on l.he yet-to—bedetennlned date of |

/ his"appeal.” - . '

The. surrendar 1s an appeal pmcedure proscribed K

. by the Criminal Code, 2

\ He was reponed in’ ‘good spirits by l’riends who
lunched with and has adjusted “‘remarkably well”’

. to life on the’outside, according to his lawyer.

» Mr. Aronson sald he has been active, soclally and
ln sports, and haa been doing some work and some lim-
ﬂ.ed travel,

His movemmts 1nslde the prwlnce are consldera-
bly less restricted with Thursday’s granting of Ball. (

Assuming the appeal court rules it will hear lhe\
fresh evidence in October, another date will be set to-
. actually hear it in a trial-like situation.

‘The court of appeal may proceed straight to a ver-
d!ct. or order .the new evidence transcribed, added to
the appeal factums. l.nd set another date for the appeal
m‘gument.1 P

- Three puuﬁe verdlc!.s could follow the appeal, an

The appeal follows an RCMP re-investigation of _the upholdlng of the conviction, the ordering of a new trial

case originally handled by Sydney police. . 1

or an aequlttal o! Donald Marshall.

CHRONILLE HERALD
Jdune. 30,1482



Donald Marshall
Released On Bail

HALIFAX jCP3 - Donald

Marshall. who spent 11 vears in_

prison for a murder he says he
didn’'t commit, was (reed on
bail Thursday after a fresh in-
vestigation of the case

The Nova Scolia Supreme,

Court of Appeal took up the
case alter an unusual referral
by federal Justice Minister
Jean Chretien. The court will
convene Ocl. 5 to consider a
defence application to present
new evidence. )
Marshall was imprisoned on
a conviction of second-degree
murder. He has steadfastly
mainlained his innocence in the
death of Sandy Seale, stabhed

in a Sydney, N.S , park on May

28, 1971, when Seale was 16 and
Marshall 17. :

Marshall was transferred to
a Halifax halfway house and
placed on day parole In March
afler RCMP renpened the case

and presented their findings to
Justice officials. . .
CHRETIEN INTERVENES

Chretien intervened hecause
normal procedures could not be
used to reopen the case in
courl. The appeals court had
already lurnedpdown a request
for an appeal shortly after (he
1971 conviction,

The appeals court could pro-
ceed to an immediate verdict or
could order that the new
evidence be transcribed and a
further dale he set for the ap-
peal argument.

Defence lawyer Stephen
Aronson said the court could
acquit Marshall, order a new
trial or uphold the conviction.

Marshall, who did nol appear
In= court Thursday. -signed a
routine. undertaking to sur-

_render himself into custody on

his appeal date. He was not re-
(juired to make a bail deposit.

(APE BRETON POST
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By MICHAEL HARRIS

. Globe ond Mail Reporter
'HALIFAX — After a year of
trying to clear his name, Donald
Marshall’'s murder cofictiom
STITSTAmS, he owes $79,000 in
.legal fees and his job has disap-

..E&a..,

\ e

\

L, His lawyer will leave private

: wp.mnzom. next month and work
5 f 1 Government
47 because he can’t afford to

_ thatlegalbill. -

or . - the ‘' federal

; ek, Mr., Marshall
~celved his first im_r:d

2

appear” in"‘thé #§toicism with
. the 29.yearold Micmac

his protract-
ed fight for freedom.

Twelve months after walking
out of Dorchester Penitentiary
after i 11 years for a
murder ﬂ has always denied
committing, Mr. Marshall said:
“I don’t know how much longer I
can take this. Even the prosecu-
tor told the judges there was
enough evidence to charge anoth-
er man with the murder [ went to
prison for, but they just keep me
waiting.”

At the conclusion of his court
appearance in February, the
Crown prosecutor and Stephen
Aronson, Mr. Marshall's lawyer,
called on the five justices of the
Nova Scotia Court of Appeal to
quash the conviction and issue
an acquittal. In summing up,
Frank Edwards, the Crown pros-
ecutor, told the judges: ““There
is virtually no evidence that
could be called against Donald
Marshall. It would be pointless

carry 3 f

. $52 to buy groGeries = and the" ;
" first* cracks "are” beginning ‘to

in w:m mx.:.mBm to call a new tri-
m—.b__

Under the rarely used Section
617-B of the Criminal Code, the
judges have the power to uphold
Mr. Marshall’s 1971 murder

conviction, acquit him, or send :

whole matter back for retri-

. ald They have not yet released
théir decision. B
" . Jhe pressure on Mr. Marshall *.
last week when his ..
er, the Grand Chief of the "

at'fhe Victoria General Hospital .
in3Halifax with no: immediate -

prgspects of returning home.
t’s for my family, not me,
I want them to admit they
the wrong man away. My
father suffered a lot through
, and I want him to hear the
rts set me free. But they keep
ting for something and he
althost died last week.”’

Mr. Marshall got more bad

when he got back from holi-
days in March to find that his job
at the Department of Indian and
Northern Affairs had disap-
peared.

“l worked there for nine
months and I was communicat-
ing real good with those people,
they told me that. Then they told
me the contract was up and
they'd try to find me something
else.” Waving his welfare
cheque and smiling bitterly, he
added, “'All they found me was
this.”

It has also been a trying year
for Mr. Aronson, who has worked

Marshall but of prison but

Donald Marshall
almost exclusively on the Mar-
shall case ce Sept. 1, 1981,
when new eyidence surfaced to
back up Mr.|Marshall’s decade-
long protest df innocence. -

Now no one wants to pay the
$79,000 legal bill, a fact that has
prompted Mr. Aronson to leave
his law practice for a post in the
federal civil service. As of next
month, he will be handing the
case over to d new lawyer,

““It has taken a lot of my time
away from other clients and as a
result has left quite a hole in my
pocket book. The major consid-
eration in leaving practice is
cutting my losses in this case.”

Mr. Aronson, who spent $4,000
of his own money on the case,
said he was promised by both the
Union of Nova Scotia Indians and
the federal Government that

not exonerated

they would pay the bill. So far,

neither party has come through.
““It was first raised last March

when (federal Indian Affairs

in the last year, after spending 11"
years behind bars is absolutely
amazing. During the last year
he’s remained normal while I've

Minister) John Munro told me. . grown less trusting and more

during a land claims settlement

. in Baddeck (on Cape Breton Is-

land), that the Department of

, Indian Affairs would pay my fee,

My information since is that he
would like to do a lot of things for
people but can’t because of de-
partmental policy.” .
. Mr. Aronson said Mr. Munro
has held several private discus- -
sions with Nova Scotia about Mr. '
Marshall’s legal bill but that the |
province has flatly refused to -
pay, except under the Legal Aid
Program where the maximum ;
contribution is $3,000. :
*“I can see Ottawa’s point. The
administration of justice is a

. provincial matter and they don’t

want to set a constitutional prec-

edent. I do think it’s the provinc-

e’s responsibility. If there’s any-

thing that bugs me in this case,

it’s the total irresponsibility of
the province.”

The Dartmouth lawyer said
that he has thought about setting
up a legal defence fund, largely
because he thinks the legal fees
are part of the debt society owes
Mr. Marshall.

“I don't see it as a guilt trip,
it's not time for ashes and sack-
cloth, but society and the justice
system do owe Junior something
for what happened to him."

Despite the last year’s hard-
ships, Mr. Aronson said he
doesn’t regret having worked for
Mr. Marshall’s release.

“I will always look forward to
seeing this guy. What he’s done

cynical about the workings of the
system.” ) :

e e e —

e
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@ From Page One X
« more™han ‘my lawyer, he's my
friend,” .~ _ ' s
- When' a reporter asked how he

Marshall finally acquitted
i ~ mae Indlan wha began his life sen.
tence (or murder at the ageof 17,

Declaring that any miscarrinpe
of Justice in the case .was more

. felt . about Mr, Aronson's unpaid apparent than real, the justices
$79.000 legal . bijl, Mr. ' Marshall ' Wrote: "In_ajtempting to " defeny .
smiled and said, "That's his prob- - himself ngainsl the charge of mur-
lem.” - ! der  Mr. ‘Marshall udmlllmlly

== Mr—Aronson' j3-quitting private’...committed perjury for which hé
-practice. to work for the federa]. could still bhe churged. By lying ht -
~ Government, saying he cannot af- « helped secure his own convictjon
forll to carry ‘the $79,000 bill from *... B planning a robbery with the
2 . ald of Mr. Seale he triggered n se

o t Mr. Marshalf 1o reporters that 3 L : —
CAE 5 on Monday he starts .work as. g ended In the death of Mr, Seale."
o - Lol 7Y R 4 — plumber .with the. Departmont of In July, 1982, after Mr.' Mar.
: . : I _Ind!unannd Northern Affairs, the 's;:.-nl's relense Inl Mnrrhhfmm Dor-
D C : cel good, 1 feel X hat Jet him gé chester penltent ury, then-Justicy
Donald Marshall says, ‘| feel good; 1 feel ore than good. same department
T o o ; two weeks ago.

Minister Jean Chretien asked the
Supreme Court .ol Nova Scotln to
review the tose Decause (he RCMP
had uncovered new evig ence invalve
ingLMr.'Seng."s death, =

- ndwrry

_ n killing,

.. 'They offered me a job," he sald,
‘right after getling criticized In the
newspaper,” L,

When asked where he wanted lo,

Acquitted i |

-80 now,”Mr. Marshall shot back
with o grin, *'To heaven.'™ - '
i Pm}equtar Frank Edwa
asked I he. would be laying chiges
against anyone élse {or the. 187)
“saying 'of_Mr. Marshall's bo hood
Ariend, 18-year-old Sandy Seale. 1ia
sald the decision wasn’t his t make
and that ““there will be o dintement
-out of Halifax, -possibly from the
Attorney.General; in the next cou.
ple of days.” s ;

The court's decision should no( be
secn as an end o this controversia]

Marshall is.jubilant
. By MICHAEL HARRIS
- Globe and Mall Reporiar
HALIFAX —: Donald Marshall
was -acquitted yesterday of the
" murder of Sandy Seale, for which
“he spent 11 years in prison. -
A Jubllant Mr, Marshall met the
press with a smile, saying, I fcel
.good, -1 feel more than good. A lo
~time ago ['sald I ' wag going to-beat -
" the system, and 1 beat the system,

: : ht, you:can 3
2 ioﬂkm”péc;l[,myaﬁm {13[“, 1' hesaid, “They can pay or they can
mmf piint.” ~ . © .. walk away for all I care, I just

e i Y led to get even."
Z7Mr, Marshall learned of the ac- & __w_nlr[:ee‘d“l g

and my niother grabbed me and
started crying and | wondered, 'Did
my f{ather dle,?* " :
Mr, Marshall told reporters that
his case should make it easier for
thé next person.who- s .wrongly
convicted, .
“It's not just me, it's the next
Buy that comes-along_they got to
__worty.about, | hope they don't’[rea_lm
' Him the way they (reated me.’

When asked about compensation,

Marshall, wants (o see another per.
son charged with the Seale mu er,
~..Alter.three months of examining..
fresh evidence -brought forward at .
Mr. Mdrshall's oppeal hearings, (he”
-fippea f—wrote,--""We-must -
accordingly conclude that the ver.

B it he survived-[1 _years. ?
. quitfal, ?Iven In a.unanlmgus decf- behind bars because his family ﬁi:'-:\fig::c”me'nnd‘ﬁ“ﬁriré‘ﬂoﬁlhla -
o Novh Seoin e PR oV ogped “caing na hers e -

; hel his cause, - A
to visit his alling father In Victoria .~ WET¢ people who helped

: ; < Singling out his" lawyer, Stephen
_.E;:fru!-l[mm!alﬂembrday _aller- "'An}'gnwg.'--hc'ﬂald.-_'_'This- e il

“I witlked Into the hospital oo MARSHA

nd :must' ordor the-.conviction”
qudghed.!’. . - . -~ . :

LL — Pape 2

.case, Mr. Ardnson sald. He sald Mr, °

W-supported.by__At.a press:

< B Be court had harsh words Tg7
Mr.; Marshall, a 289-yenr-old" Mic. - der,

The court found that. " {he most
Sslanificant” new evidence hrought
out by-Mr, Aronson, Mr. Marshall's
lnw'yer. was that -of James Muc.
Nell, a 37.yenr-old laborer, Mr,
MacNell testifled ’Inst;.[)ecemfx-r
“(hat another ‘man;” Roy Newman
- Ebsary, had stabbed Sundy Séale in
Sydney's.Wentwarth Par op the
night of May 28, 1971. e ulso test).

__[ied that Mr. Ebsary nlso stabbed

Mr. Marshall aly
Mr. Seale,

Tronleally, 1t was Mr. MacNeil
who ‘went te Sydney palice 10 days
alter Mr. Marshall's conviction in
1971 with the same story he told in

18827 His story prompted a brief re.
Investigation of the murder In 197
_by the RCMP, which concjuded-the

murder conviction Wa¥ correcl.

rence Afler yes.
Mr. Aronson said -
WAnt a“public In.
an’ nnocent man
d"hﬁ\'!'MH__EGHV'TCIM_UFNIH‘-_‘

er he had attacked

terday’s decision,
he &nd his client
ulry Into how,
!

—_— Ll
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————SYDNEY,NOVASCOTIA, WEDNESDAY, MAY. {1, 1883 8 o

Donald Marshall Acqui

M, 5 ) 3

—Dvunald-Marshall-acquitied oFxrmurderior
Whith fie spenl more than a Whird ol his 29
years behind prison walls, said Tuesdav he

—has some animosily-for -the-judicial-system-

=which robbed him of Lthose years.

"l put up with their crap,” he lold a news
conference alter celebrating his acquittal at a
downtown bar called the Jury Room. "Il was
not me that was wrong. It was the court
system that was wrong.

2 Thero-willalwavs heanemp

spal jnmy

— =—=At s originattrial-Marshalldid nofadmli——— - = ==—rr
~_ he was in [he park wWih theidea ot robbing - -
anyone.

—Stephemr—Aronsom— Marshall's  currenl
" lawyer, sald Tuesday he willcall for 1 public
inquiry into how a teenager can be convicted
and sent o jail for 11 years for a crime he did
not commit.

He said the malter of compensation to Mar-
shall will be taken up by another lawyer now
that Aronson has quit private practice lo

life but whatever [ missed, [ got back teday.”

The Nova Scotia Supreme Court appeals
division released a p&-page decision Tuesday,
formally absolving the young Micmac of all
blame for the murder of Sandy Seale in May,
1971

The unanimous decision for acquittal on a
non-capital murder charge came almost 12
vears alter the young Micmac from a rural
reserve near Sydney. was found guilly and
senlenced to life imprisonment

Marshall said he fevls he is entitled Lo some
compensation {rom authorilies for his 11
years behind bars and ould like lo see justice
for the man who committed the murder and
members of the Sydney police force who
originally investigated it.

putting people away, "' he said referring lo the
Judicial system and the police.

Although he has not iniliated anv action for
compensation, he said.t
live my awn life, but if society owes me
something, [ am going lostick around.””

His lather, an Indian chief who is in
hospital, said he was "'stunned when the call
came lome from my son's girlfriend."

“1 didn't m.mw‘ anything. I just sat hereand a
few minutes later my wife walked in and 1
told her . .. and a few minutes afterwards my
son, Junior, walked in and he didn't know
what was going on.

—_“"We knew right {rom. the [irst-day-that-he —

__“They-had better~wake Up beTore they start__

can watk away.and

W T thefederatgovermmoent-becausehe—
cannot afford to carry the §79,000 in legal fees
Marshall's case has run up.

Aronson ulso told a news conference he
hopes the real killer of Sandy Seale will be
brought to justice.

“Even more, there remains a dark cloud
hanging heavily over the original police in-
vestigation in 1971 by the Sydney city police
department and many questions remain
unanswered, ' Aronson said at the news con-
ference.

During the review of Marshall's case. Rov
Ebsary, who was in the park with a friend the
night of the killing and now is in his 70s, was
identified as the man who stabbed Seale.

Marshall was convicted largely on the
testimony oliwo m.ornm:man“.%mfsﬂmmmﬂm?:

and had not seen

_later admitted they had li

Marshall kill Seale.

One wilness, Maynard Vincent Chant of

Loutsbourg, admitted (o the court that he lied
—at the original trial because he "‘was scared
and pressured into giving a statement that
was not true and when [ tried to tell the truth
. . the people laking the stalement didn't
believeme. " T i e

At the 1971 trial, Chant said he saw Mar-
shall take a knife from his pocket and drive it
into Seale's stomach.

Chant said during the Supreme Court
review he became a borm-again Christian
about 4'4 years ago. Holding up a bible in
cour! he said, "'Thavel a [lve my Tife

wasa't gullty:

The court reviewed the case last December
alter being instructed lo do so by then justice
mnister Jean Chretien who had received new

RCMP evidence that someone other than--

Marshall had stabbed a young black man to
death in a Sydney park in May, 1971,

- ~The decision said Marshall was largelythe The other- witness at the orlginal trial

architect of his own fale because he and his
friend, the dead man, went to the park to mb
_somecne, but Marshall did not tell the truth at
the trial. This, the judges said, prevented

Marshall's lawyer at the original proceedings

from developing a defence.

according to the feachIngs of this book; thal's
why [ speak the truth today, I did not sce the
murder." .

1 knew I was doing wrong, " Chant said of
his original testimony. "'l knew my statement
was a very damaging plece of evidence . . .
but [ belleved Marshall was guilly anyway."

whose evidence helped convict Marshall was " . tion, " said psychiatrist Dr. M. A. Mian.” 7.~
John Practico, who did not testily at the . However, In a signed statement’ Practico : v Bt 2
review because psychiatrists said he was sald he lied In 1971 when he said he saw:Mar-== gl ..."_Wm
___unrellable, . - .. __._shallstabSeale. -*% i3 o ; mwc&mw.,!,.
**He sufflers from a schzophrenic form of il- Al the'end of Lhe review before (T T ar «ﬁnﬁe T
= him (ree ..us_wmm

Iness manifested by labulity to fantasize and division ?awﬁm bath n,wa .anﬁﬁ.ﬁ... AE

B (O
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PLEA: "

The Nova Scotia Supreme
Court's acquittal of Donald Mar-
shall Jr. of the old charge of
murder has, quite loglcally,
reopened the whole question of
campensation for people who have
been found Innocent of criminal
charges brought agalnst them in
court.

The president of the Canadian
Bar Association, Yves Fortler, has
renewed a plea by that organiza-
tion that courts should be given
discretionary power to order the
Crown to reimburse such victims
for legal expenses. It Is a view
which deserves serious considera-
tion, as has been urged by many —
Including this newspaper — in'the
past.

The case of Mr. Marshall, of
course, stands out In a class by
itself. Despite the quibbling bet-
ween Ottawa and Halifax, he Is
clearly deserving of compensation
for the agony of his wrongful con-
viction and his 11 lost years in
penitentlary. In a more general
way, there are many who are
brought to court and acquitted who
plainly should be recompensed, if
not for the ordeal, al least for the

Lawyors say the innocents
deserve recompense for costs

inevitably high cost of gaining
freedom.

The Bar Assoclation Instances
the case of nurse Susan Nelles, who
was charged with murdering four
{nfants at the Toronto Hospital for
Sick Chlldren. Her famlly spent
some $200,000 through a 44day
prellminary hearing before the
prosecution’s case collapsed. The
Ontario government ducks respon-
sibility on the claim that a
preliminary hearing is not set up In
such a way as lo demonstrate

. “‘probable innocence."” The Nelles,

famlly is left holding the bag for
what must stand out as a
monumental Crown errer.

There are, it is obvious, good
reasons why not every acquitted
person should be entitled to reim-
bursement. Which is why the Bar
Association Is on the proper track
in recommending that discretion
be placed in the hands of the courts
~ presumably judges. A sup- -
plementary argument in favor of’
such a system, it might be added, is,
that. it would tend to give second
thoughts to over-zealous pro-
secutors Inclined to go Into court
with Insufficlent e/idence, as was
the case with the un.[ortunala nurse
Nelles. '

CAPE BRETDMD POST
May 11,1983



ybwanF
to wlive -my
own' life’

By PEGGY MacDONALD
(- Dartmouth Bureau e
"An alternately’ subdued and animated Donald !
Marshall, Jr., sald Monday he just wanted ™5 Tive
Ty own Ille”” and forget the 11 years he spent In pris-
on for a murder he didn’t commit. . - l
Marshall -told reporters at a. hastily prepared |
- press conference in his lawyer’s office he, couldn’t ;
describe the happlness he felt at hearing he'd been
: \aequit!ed by the appeal dlvislon of the Supreme '
; Court of murdering Sandy Seale in 1871.
i He sald he had always been confident he wuu]d
ba ‘cleared of the murder conviction, and that he was .
glad he had finally proved his innocence. Of his 11-
year imprisonment, Marshall said: “I don't know
+ what I missed (of life); but whatever I missed, I got |
- Jtback today.” !} MAY 11 108
- Admittedly embittered by his experience in'
* Springhill and Dorchester penitentiaries, Marshall
_said he had no longer had any respect for the Cana-
. dian justice gystem. But he wants to “put that all be-
_hind me. ..". If they (the courts) want to walk with:
“‘me, I'll walk with them.” .
v Heuldhehadmlmmedlale plansiorthe!u—
el See 1 JUST page 2

£
) 'rid.-'p. N :

(L HRONVGE HELALD
Ma~y 1, 1483
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MARSHALL: Jiime orausting

~~Nothing- can- give-back—the-11—i-Is_difficult (o
“years-lost:to-Donald-Marshall Jr—
~through his eonvieton-for-murder—

but his final acquittal by the Nova
Scotia Supreme Court Appeals
Division must impel the provineial
and federal governments to act
right away to provide him with
Some compensation for the wasted
years and. assistance in picking up
Ure broken thread of his life.

Since being freed on parole from
penitentiary a year ago, Mr. Mar-
shall has been in a state of judieial
and financial limbo. Bills of $79,000
have been piled up In establishing
his Innocence, which neither
government seems eager to pay.
He was given a temporary job with
the Indian Affairs Department,
which disappeared. Last week he
got a welfare cheque for $52 at
Hallfax. He has just taken a job as
a plumber — a trade he learned in
penitentiary — at the Shubenac-
adle Reserve, _

It may well be true; as Chief

Justice Ian MacKeigan wrote for-

the court In its decislon, that Mr.,

Marshall was partly the architect”

of his own trouble by misleading
his lawyer “and glving -false
evidence at his trial in Sydney. Yet

accept_the Chief
Justice’s-view that=“Any-miscar—
Tlage of justice was more apparent _
thanreal.”” The fact remains that a
man now found demonstrably inno-
cent of murder was convicted of
murder, whatever lesser offences
he may be accused of. It remalns,
too, a principle of our law that
there is no onus upon an accused
person to prove himself innocent at
his trial; the ‘welght {s upon the
Crown to prove gulit.

That being so, and as the case

.has turned out, a heavy weight

devolves upon government — and
particularly the Nova Scotia
government, as the administrator
of justice in the province — to see
that proper amends are made.
There is little point in Altorney-
General Harry How talking, as he
now is doing, about precedent and
about Mr. Marshall being “partial.
ly the author of (his) own misfor-
tune."

There should be nothing less tharn
a f{ull-and-open acknowledgement
that, “miscarriage’ or not, Jjustice
In this case was delayed 11 years
while a man lived under the

-shadow of a murder conviction now

proven baseless,



Preliminary
Hearing Today

A rrrllrmnlry hearing
is sel for tuday for Roy
Newman Ebsary. 7L.of
h}dm'{. into the stabbin
death 12 years ago of loca
man Sandy Wilham Seale

Ebsary was charged
earlicr this year aller an
RCMP Inveshigation pro-
vided new ev e in the
murder case

The man originally cun-
victed of the murder.
Donald tJunior) Marshall,
lormerly of Membertou,
served 11 year~in peniten-
tary Throughoeul his jail
term he pleaded his In:
novence

Marshall was released
trom prison last year alter
new evidence became
avallable indicating

. anolher person could be
charged with the murder
Marshall was acquilled
earhier this year
The slaying occurred 1n
Sydney's Wentworth
Park. May 28 1971

CAPE BRETIN POST
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Ebsary wil
be tried for -
manslaughter

SYDNEY — The man charged with the 1971 stab-
bing death of Sanford (Sandy) Seale, for which Don-
ald Marsha]l Jr. of Sydney served 11 years Do

ester Penilentiary before being acquitted by the

appeals division of the Nova Scotia Supreme Court,
will stand trial at the next Supreme Court term here
on a charge of manslaughter.

Roy Newman Ebsary, 72, OHM, ha?a@ 3
ond degree murder charge dismissed here Thursday,

but was committed to trial on the reduced charge,
which carries a maximum sentence of life In prison.

Provincial Judge Charles O'Connell ruled at a |
preliminary hearing here Thursday that there was
insufficient evidence to warrant a murder indictment
in Ebsary's case. . .

. ) - i S M

“There was no evidence of intent, which is
ingredient in a murder offense, but there was evi-
dence of a killing, and therefore, I am discharging
the accused on the murder charge but committing
him to stand trial for manslaughter,” he said.:

Judge O'Connell released Ebsary on his own re-
cognizance after rejecting Crown prosecutor Frank v
Edward's request that the accused be held In custo-
dy until next Monday’s bail hearing. e

As 3 result of testimony given during the appeal -
trial in Halifax, Ebsary was charged with the mur- .
der two days after Mr. Marshall was acquitted.

The Crown was unable to proceed until yester-: -
day because Ebsary has been in hospital the past
several months recuperating from a back injury.

Prior to the hearing, Judge O'Connell placed
ban on publication of evidence.

The. first witness was the 28-year-old Mr. Mar-
shall, who was charged and subsequently convicted
of the murder of Sanford Seale in Wentworth Park

on the night of May 28, 1971. E

He was followed on the witness stand by James.
MacNeil, a 39-year-old unemployed landscaper who
was with Ebsary when the incident occurred; Donna
Ebsary, daughter of the accused; city police consta-
ble Leo Mroz, who was the first officer to arrive on
tke scene; and Dr. M. A. Nagvi, who altended o the
youth 4t a local hospital.

CHRDNICLE HEZALD
AAGUST 5, 1983
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Chqrter cited in N. S bld
3 ’rb*s’rop*mumlqugh’rer trial

. e B na arshall Jr. was sentenced to life in
By MlCHAEL HARRIS ‘Donald Marshall J ced to life |
= . : Globe and Mall Reporter ' prison at age 17 for the murder of Sandy Seale,
SYDNL\ N.S. — The luwyer lor ﬁb'y_Néu::_Mt" s ing 11 years behind bars, Mr. Mar.
* man Ebsury hns asked that his client’s Indict-  Shall was paroled. On the busig pf new evidenee
: ment for manslaughter in the death of u Sydney  Uncovered by the RCMP, the Rdpreme Court of
‘!eenn er 12 years ago be dismissed on the Nova Scotia pcquitted Mr, Marshall of murder
s that it_contravenes the Charter of M May.
_ R'ah|5 and Freedoms. Days Inter, Mr, Ebsary, ?! wiis charged with
: on Frid Luke Wi - leg second dcurt:e murder In Mr. Seale's death. The
Inw;r‘cr}‘rnrgt{(:d I;lel’.t-lri.‘ h-?:'er.l“l::!rl‘: tlln '-l-'“]Cl“l: charge was reduced to mansliughter ot Mr,
. - Justice Lome LIark  pheary's preliminary hearing in August. Mr.
ar+- ol the Nc.wu chtl;! Supreme Court I.h.'u 13)0 much  parshall Is one of the key witnesses ot the trial
;!I;'I;:;{: ";l::zl"cdwgfct:“g‘p:::: (I)\I;.'lrt"cﬁulll::'j hi‘(:r of Mr. Ebsary, a former vegetable cutter in o
v K5 : . Which % here Sydney hotel,

r"-l‘l“:;m“;l:.“‘él ]ll’“'lﬂ‘-"-'l Im be done. Judge Clark Eleven men and one woman were named (o a

will give his decislon today. Jury
. Mr. Ebsary Is charged with the stabbmp .-

death of Sandy Seale, 16, In Sydney's Wentwarth
Park In 1971,

s =
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Man, 71, not guilty. of anyth,
says lawyer in N.S. slaying case

By MICHAEL HARRIS

Glube and Mall Reportar
SYDNEY, N.S. — The lawyer for
Roy..Newman Ebsary sild vester.
day that his client 15 not puilty of
anything™ and asked o Nowit Seotia
Jury to lind the Tlyecar-old min
innucent in the stabbing death of 146

year-old Sandy Seale in a Sydney @ park looking lor some easy mon-
ey

park in 1971,

nmmtd;]\mm;jmmn[——'-ﬂr. Wintermnny alva -described —lows o

more than Il yeurs of a life term in
prison for Mr. Seale's murder, Mr.,
Ebsary was charged last May with
manslaughter. in the stabbing. The
charge was based un new evidence
uncovered by the RCMP In Jute
" Part ol the new evidence came
from Mr. Marshall, who, while still
In_juil,_told.the RCMP_thyt_he und .
Mr~Senle had tried to-rob Mr.
Ebsaty and another man;- Jumes
McNeil, and that Mr._Seale. had
been stubbed ta death hy Mr. Ibsa.

ry during the attempt,

I his sumnuation o the jury af.
ter aoneaday trial, defence lawyer
Luke Wintermans suld Mr. Fbsiry
wik entitled o protect himsell
from an actual robbery with vio-
lenge " He referred to Mr Marshall
as o had kd, hangmg around the

wards told the Jury that the key
question it would huve 10 decide
wias whether Mro Ebsary's assault
on Mr. Seale was lawful. He sald
evidence made 1t all but obvious
thiat Mr. Ebsary had assauled Mr.
Senle and that the youth had died
from the effects of that assault.

Mr. Edwnrds told the Jurors that
Section 34 of the Crimilnal Code al-
™on to repel nn nssault
the Intention In so dping s
not to cause death or grievous bodi-
ly harm to the nssallant,

Mr. Muarshall as “an admitted rob- provide
ber who spent perhaps o little lon.
ger-n Jull than he would have for
whilt he was renlly doing that
nipght,*

The defence luwyer < thut his
chent; who then was 59 und welghed
only 115 pounds, was “in jeopurdy
of being beaten to a pulp” and that
b knillmi‘ both Mr. Seule und Mr.

urshall he was protecting himself
With the only means he had at his
disposal — ullegedly u pockel knife,

Crown prosecutor Frank Ed. .

(vloloc & Mtk
S,J‘w. \3, 1483



vi.charged:|

“SEP- 15 1986

bsary tr1a1

o lnd& A!though Mr. MacNell sald there
e ﬁ [her'n- wsu never any. conversatioii prior:to
year-old Roy* Nmmn Ebin-y of 8yd- " thd incident, Mr. Matshall testified he
| ney-ls gullty? or“‘innoc nt’of ‘man- and Mr. Seale had’ talked" with,“ “a |
| slaughter in the stabbing'death of 16 short grey haired man' andi',‘;
" year-old Sanford’ (Bahdy) Seals’ Ina_  man, " for 20 minutes. f,?J AR T
| . park here 12 years ago;gn f Al * Mr. Marshall, who 'was convicted|
. Mr, Ebsary wag eh&rgécllwm! seo- ' of Mr. Seale’s murder in November ;
.ond degree murdér’a) faw; days after . 101, added, after. the- two, men had

Er e ”.'I:"';h" L YRLA”
- Juryk
X A%

*ﬁ

) +
:’ .

1o day,

1y gypNRY & A‘" i
I a woman willl déclde

{'the appeal dlyialgh bl :th ova Scotlau;-halked away “‘we called
l‘“ﬁtmfeme Cotrt: séqulfted Doriald Mar247 49 an argument started -~ Qh“"‘““‘ .
shall Jr., who had lerved ﬂ yeargIn. . [ wag holding Mr. MacNeil when,

7 penllentlary. I r, the leenager’s mur. '« the older man asked Sandy if he want-
{:der. CETATERGRINT - 4 ¢d 'something he had. I- -didn’t keiow |
f' - But' the’ dllfi ‘.llllnlt Mr. Eb4 .what was going on ... I baw;the oldq
< sary was: subséqiientljTeduced o'’ fellow had Sandy bent over. Hé came
i manslaughter’: “by? Frovlnclal Judla after me, and I let Mr. MacNeil go.,
j.".Cherei O'Conull ata? prelJmlnary ! Mr. Ebsary swung something at. me‘
hearing hére ‘Aug, 4. Judgé* 0'Conne nnell I . and slashed my left arm.”
I'/ ruled, while thére Was:vldeie of ig{} “He told the court he ran down the
| killing, there. was:no. evidenca’of Ins street and did not see Mr. Seale until-
| tent, which Is as Ingrediént In s, mur. - he; returned with- help. After seelng
" der offence.”: ¢V " siphiy "?’?"l‘gﬁ'“,f hlm on, the ground, Mr. Marshall ran|
‘James Wluiam MacNell, Sy dn y ato, ‘o nea:by homa to rummon an am-
~one of six wllnesiel*caﬂ%bjr bulmee A5, ' 4
" prosecutor Frank Edwards, leaﬁned 4577 While nferring to ﬂmt appeared
~ that on the night of May 2, 1971, he E:‘!o be' inconsistencies In testimony
- saw Mr. Ebsary;“silt him: (Saale) &2 given'by Mr. Marshall yesterday. and
open with &n.upward motion,” using . bl during previous trials, defense counsel
what the witness:sald he belleved was.- Luke-Wintermans suggested to the 29- !
¢ 8 packet kniferprimvsetempilinnitontplapunsyiagy o _plumber he is “stiil worried]
Mr. MacNell said he and Mr. b, i_abcut the situation because you have a
sary had been approachéd on a streeti‘ dlrect ‘financial Interest In’ that you'
near Wentworth Park by Mr, Marshall ;' have a lawsuit pending.”
and Mr. Seale,"% . /% n FREN ATt Mr. Marshall repliedt"ll‘
“Mr, Mmﬂuﬂl pu hl'} 5/~ between me and my lawyer. Money or
y back ... and [ froze . Hx;‘ Mac. ’E"no ‘money, I want to walk_ away from :
' Nell sald. T hedrd Mi' BLal"ask M7 here, 1f they want to pay me in do!la:s
- Ebsary to ‘dig, ' man’dlf,!"and Ium;“‘ that is good.” sl Gt
* they were trying to rob Mr: Elisary’’ th i borma Ebsary, daughter® of ihe
" “IT'had no mondy! I héard MeJEMA% ‘“focused, corroborated Mr. ’MacNen'a
sary say,"‘l'got.sothething’ loriyou évidence when she sald she §aW.her’
.+ and he put his hand In his pocket-andi/s father wash blood off a klfé at |l:e!r I

- "\' e

+ then I saw :a.squirt of:blood;corte outi % home - on the night thé ,sl.abb!ng ,00-,
of nowhere.. I:was In-a state of shock.}’ { curred. ;
_Mr. Seale ran a few yards and fell.”.: t*: * In his summation of the jurf Mr
Meanwhile, Mr. MacNell was-* Edwards sald there was no question '
being beld by, Mr,: Marshall, who “let:! Mr. Ebsary Intended to inflict Imdlls.r
me go.and made:a:movaitoward Mr.' -~ harm. He added there' ‘'Wis no evi- _
Ebsary. Mr. Ebsary made 'an upward: - dence. “‘of any gesture' by Mr. Seale"! Y
 motion at Mr.:Marshall; ‘who ran”i'toward Mr. Ebsary. The only evidence
: away i - LN 3 nengidpAtof any-direct act were the words ‘dlg. [
. Mr. MacNell leld thecuurt he didc »man, dig.’ I submit that'Mr. Ebsary **
not see a knife durinl the.scuffle, but~ rtook the opportunity to mﬂlcl barm on
saw Mr. Ebsary washblood off iwhat| \Mr.Seale.” ok tand pemenftor
+ ..appeared to:be, l.poctdpknlle when < - Defense counsel Wlntermnn: con-;; !
. they arrived’ ll ,tho.xhqmq‘ ol, the ;i tended in his summation that Mr: E‘b—”l
accused. .. - sary “did not Interd to hurt anyéne »
The- witness .went. on, umar that {| "but was merely "defendlng himself w i
the following day he informed: Mr; Eb-a i Mr.' Wintermans, who dld not call
sary the Seale boy had died. ' Wds TG, any witnesses, suggested {o the’ jury‘
He told! methat, ltcwu E *You ;put yourself In Mr. Ebsary’s |
fenee but I- dldn‘f {hink 1"+ w plnee ‘Here was an old man in a parkt
. told -him_that be'didn't | pavz;u ﬂbelng ;robbed by {wo men, ‘and :hé I
. . him.'Buit he sald.it wad self-d Jdidn't' have  a - lot. of. time - to -declde i

. Mr. Marshall, admilted d ‘,mz to do.”

" testimony that h& A lrdu Mr._Justice Lorne Clarke will -

' teamed up at Wenlworth n.rt.‘ ¢ charge {ﬁe jury this morning before it
some money.” A A ' ‘ ol rel}ru fo render a verdict.. ... ,ﬂﬂ.,

,r,_.

il s ey e _4.;_1 .‘
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lawyer Luke

courtroom

b
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EBSARY AND LA

man Ebsary, Winlermans sit outside the
the

awaiting

WYER

Jury's decls

fon,

"2 trifle sor

thal‘lmnbesﬁlvumdo,“ -
Mr, Justice Clarke then thanked the

* Jurors for their *diligent and conscien- .

lous effort.” 2
*1 can tell thal you have worked hard

and given these mallers serious, con-.
(Post Phota) mcrﬁton,"hcadded. e

udge al3o told the Jurors that, whil
..mml zeuﬂrﬂ jurors that, while

hieved :.h.“i ! Mr, P
am r, Forema
I.I'f:l you :m the mmmembeﬂ'd lbné
juﬂlmasmr'
r. Justice Clarke ordered thal Ebsary

drdered thst -
¢\ O'Cormei] had sed 1ast

S . That charge

.+ Throu
.. Uonless. e wore 3 medical
- bis neck due Lo a recent injury.

“Tyary, 72, sa

court et
fricvme

. Jury Fails 10 Agree;
New Trial Ordered

Mr, Justicn Lotoe Clirke of Nova Sutia  be refessed ou ks pwe ms.mnz;;i d
: . the Kame conditions ta b res
Provincis] Court

tive
Jodge Charies
mordh afler releas

LTINS e ar-

ry . o] W, et

.t{r Jusiice 6::1- ordered Ebmary to

mtsapearmmmr%mmbe{‘:. k
jary was charged by the jud
mmmﬁ'tl‘d Wil released

eiiber ations sl beloce pon,

Scveral times during the aflernaon they
rmed (o Lhe courtroom to hear Lapes of
evigence, among Lhess (e testimony of
Donatd Marshall Marshall was origtnally
convicied of the Seale murder but, afier

g 11 years in federal penttentia

- pend)
was acquitied last Spring when RCMP

nd new evidence Lo charge Ebasry with
was reduced lo
MIMII:FMG‘IHUI preliminary hearing

in August,
the trial Ehss

sat mo-
around

out of the courtroom, Fb-
1h.e had mmm‘mg\mll t;.it.
ughed 2 . lo
b?el?lveun! the next trial " . ¥
ix witnesses, all for the Crown, look Lhe
stand in the one day trial.

During the tral Donald Marshall
testified that he and Sandy Seale wenl to
Wenlworth Park on the evening tn
tion and picked Ebsary and anolher man,
James MacNeil, as largets (o ged some
it & He said he and Seale wanted “to

But MacNel testified that when he and

On his wa

Ebsary were accosted by Seale and Eb-
- sary, rl?ﬂr.died 2 krife and dabbed
. Seale. Mac told the court that while he

Lthought Ebsary had used (oo much force,
Ebsary told him it was In sel{-defence.
Seale died In hospiial the next day.

Ebsary’s Lawyer Seeks
Independent Investigation

The lawyer representing Roy Newman
Ebsary, sald !;T night he is considering

—appealing his client’s case to-the Nova—
Scotia als Court,
Luke Wintermans ¢ald he wants his

client acquitied because he believed the
Crow n does not have sulficien! evidence (o

But now, Winldrmans said, the {act the
jury wasn't able o reach a decision i the

“care only adds weight {o his clatm that

evidence I8 Insullx ent.

Winlermans saki he alv) wan's an in-
dependent Investigation into the cate if his
Chent L8 to stand trial He e2id that he only

-rul El=ary on trial: He elied 8 section of — 100k on Lhe caze 2 few nenths 250 and he
h

e (anadlan Charter of Rights and
Frecdoms which stipufates that an accus.
ed person has the right to a fair and
specdy trial e

Wintermans requested (hat the
preading &ud t# 2l the Ebsary (rial this
ok, Mr. Juslice Lorne Clarke, acquit his
client cn the same ground, but Lhe judge

has not been able to &+ all the evidence
upon which the Crosn hased itsrase
“The State 15 holcing all Ihe cards In
that I've only seen evvience <hawn to me
by the Crown,” he faid 1 Lad o rely
compietely o0 the jvime naeeligabon
How can | prasibly find oul s hat haps
tn 1771 compared (o the aliliily of the
Crown lo present 1is case”

CAPE BRETTN) POST
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:Ebsary tria]
a YDNEY — The jury was unable |
jﬁ,r;inc?:lmrdlct here Tuesday and :
s Roy: Newman Ebsary of Sydney wiy !
,have to face  another trial on a man.

+8laughter, charge during the Novem.

; bersltting of the trial division of the

1.1, Ebsary wag charged in connection
«With the death of 16-year-old Sanforq
i.'{Saqdy] Seale In Wentworth Park .
€112 years ago, Following the ac.

of

IJ'NOV Scotia Supreme Court,

! monM pe$rgpiusgrﬂztl‘? QOP more
( than s by Mr. Justice Lorne

fo the charge, the 1 man one woman
- Jury retired at 11:17 am. ¢ try to

 Clarke on points of the law pertaining
( Teach a Verdict,

CHRDNICCE HEZALD
Sepr. 14,1983



Ebsary
Opens Today

The trial of Koy
Newman I-Iburir. T2, of
Sydney. ovpens loday In
Nova Scolla Supreme
Court 1n Sydney belore a
{ive-women, seven-man
jury

ury ‘was selected
yeslerday

There are lwo more
Crown witnesses during
this trial, alter an earller
trial in Seplember
resulted tn a hung jury.

Ebaary s charged with
mansla Ler lntn: 1971
death of Westmoun! resi-
dent. l6-yearold Sandy

Trial

Seule

The two addilional
wilnesses are Sydney
FPolice Chiel John Magcln-
tyre and Depuly Chiel
Mike MacDonald

They  will join five
wilneases who leslilked
during lhe Seplember
trual  These are Donna
Ebsary, Ebsary's
daughter. Dr M A Na
gvt Sydney  physician
Sydney Police constable
lew Mroz, Jim Machel
and Donald Marshall Jr

The lasl wilness,
Donald Marshall, was
convicled after a 1471
tral of Seale's murder.
However, new evidence
came lo light during Mar-
shall's imprisonment
which resulled 1n his
release and eventual ac-
quittal

Donald Marshall. 17 at
the time of the killing
was with Seale when the
stabbing occurred  amd
was accused of the May -
Ing  Although he insistind
he was Innocent Mar
shall was conviled of
murder and sentenced Lo
life in prison

The Nova Scolla
Supreme Courl began
hearing a review of pew
evidence last [cember
and In May the court
handed down a decision
finding Marshall not yull
1y uf Lihing Marshall
had already been releas:
e frum prison in late 1982
undmmir

y thal time. Marshall
hed senved more than ||
years behind bars for a
crree he Dol comet

CAPE BREDN PST
Nov 4 1483



By NICHAEL HARRIS
Globe ond tAail Reporter
SYDNEY, NS, — A Nogva Sotig
Juny has found Tl.vearold Roy
hewman Fbsary putlty ol man.
‘lsughter m the 1971 death of o
Svdney  youth  whose teen-aged
{nend spemit {1, vears in prison for
the crime
After deliberating lor 415 hoyes,
e Jury of 7 men and § women re.

Ebsary’is found guilty
in slaYing,fha’r cost
anotherman 1

1"years

.

—Ebsary-

Senle." -~

@® From Page One

. service medals gleaming on his

blue blazer, replied In a strong

guilty-in-slaying

Mr. Ebsary'd lawyer sald his
cllent was “a [ittle old man'' and "'a
retired veteran” who used his

volee, " Yes, my lord, I never broke — Knife, lairly responsibly’ in repel.

my word’to any man."”

Donald Marsmhll Sr., Inther of
the man mistukenly convicled,
vitsed Wls st when the verdict was

they.dld to my son. I'm very happy
with this decision " i

The futher iy the Grand Chief of
the Micmac Natlon in Nova Scotla,

Ihe son, who testifed last Friday,

wus not present,

Mr. Lbsary refused comnent,”

but-Mr. Wintermans said he will
havk to decide whether to appeal,
"We'll have to wait and see what
happens on Nov, 24."

The jury retired at 2:30 p.m. und
returned once to nsk Judge Rogers
whether they had to decide If Mr,
Ebsary used too much force In
repelling a demand by Mr. Seale for
money. The Judge told them: "It Is
not sell defense” if more force |s
used than is necessury."

Cirller, Mr.-Edwards, describ-
ing an abortive attempt hy Mr.
Marshall and Mr. Seale to rob My,
Ebsury und a companion, suld Mr.
Seale mnde “no overt physicul Kes.
ture towards Mr., Ebsary,”

At the time of the murder, hoth
Mr. Seade and Mr. Marshall were |6
vears old. Mr. Ebsury wns 59 umd
his companion, Jumes MceNell, o
key wilness agalust Mr, Ebsury ot
the trial, way 25, 4=in

Judge Rogers told the Jury: “The

evidence Is that Seale's arms were .

at his sides when the knife attuck
took place." "

Mr. Edwards said (hat In.using
more force thun was necessary to
protect himself, Mr. Ebsary *took
udvantage of un opportunity to kill

ST e iy b

ling tho two youths, whont he de.
seribed hs ' robber and “your
typleal young bluck guy, who's Bt
this gredt boddy "

'-'rmnnﬂnted—nml-~smtlﬁ!—-bmmlly,--——---Ml'v—-MUNU“v-Mf"EIM'.\"“*""“- :
- "They should lock him up, just like

panlon in the _park._testifed (hat
nelther youth was armed . 2
The most sensatlonal evidence
was an RCMP tupe of Mr, | buiry
in his kitchen in Octobwr, 1982, -
seriblng hiy role In the stabbing. 1y
contains the words: iy my Cly ist,
by my Christ, | swore thut the yext
© man that struck m¢ would die In his
tracks.”

On the tape, Mr. Ebsary says he
had been mugged "umpteen times

. before" In the park where Mr.

. .LL L yer $82,000 Inquul fees.;

Seale ‘was killed, but never bo.
thered to report the muggings 1o
pallce.

Mr. Ebsary's conviction is the
latest In a long lne of court casey
that began In June, 1982, when Jean
Chretlen, then federal Minister of
"Justice, granted Donald Marshall
Jr. o new hearing on his murder
conviction,

After u December, 1942, hearing

in the Nova Scotla Supreme Court,
- which two witnesses admitted
they Hed ut the orlginal trial la-.
cause of pressure Trom the Sydney
City Police, und u new  witness
supparting . Mr.  Marshall  came
forwird, the J0-year-old was ncquit.
ted and Mr, Lbsary was charged.

. Lawyer Pellx Cacchione will
meet Nova'Scotia’s new Alturney.
-General, Ronald Giffin Nov. 18 16
discuss compensation for the ||
‘years Mr. Marshall waa in {ull,

Mr" Marshull, who works ns o
plumber on ao Indinn resurve near
> Hallfux, still owes hig former law.

%
"

i

Grlobe_ ¢, Madl|
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‘Released-2n-Own Recognizance -

[= R

Ebsary Guilty Of Manslaughter:
Seniencing Is Slated For Nov. 24

Oy RON STANG
Statt Yriter

A Seven.-men, [lve-
women Nova Scolls
Supreme Court Jury
yesterda found Ho
Sewman zhmr‘;. 72, il
ty ol manslaughl rincon-
recltion  with  the 1971
death of Sandford (San
dyvi heale -

The jury deliberated
threa and 2 hall hours
telore bringing 1o their
verdict, minules before 8
pm

Flis was Mr, Ereary's
sweond (rial in which he
o) charged with the
same oflence A trlal in
September resulted inoa
fuadjur

Mro kEBtary was charg.
e carltee this year, dayy
alter Donald  Marshail
tJunwr), 5, wa ac!‘q:rl-
e el murdering Mr,
Leale Mro Marshail. who
aiaays proclainiad his in-
& M etull !‘i,r:.{ 13 eariin
pententiary until BUAMP
reepered e investiza-

e it the case last
yaar
Mr Ebsary was

originally charyed with
murder but the charge
was reduced to
mansbagghter fellowing a
crehmnary hearing last
Augua

Mro Justics R
Haclad! Regers vester
Sy dATee it a pegueat
fram Mr  Fbsary's
Frvver Luke “Winler-
mans, (o reicase Mr. Eb
$ary on hils own
recesEnizanee pricr to the
seclencing, Nov M4

Mr intermans
descritaed Na client as
“Fraclicaliy disabled™”
Lecause o 2 neck injury
a%1 sand he rneeds so

meone (o altend him at all
times.

Cape Breton Counl
gr&uwn mctutnrhl:rln
Ldw g a * L re-
quested Lﬂe judge to
release him only under
certain conditlons. The
judge ordered Mr. Eb-
sary 1o refrata from lak-
ing non-prescription
drugs and alcohol, abide
by a nightly curfcw, and
naol communicale,
"molest or anpoy™ any
members of his im;
mediate family |

Asked bythe{ul{:etlhe
would conseal (o Lhe con-
ditions, Mr. Ebsar
replied, “yes, my lord,
never e my word (o

lnybrﬂa"'
NOCOMMENT

After courl was
ourned, = normally
alkallve Mr. Ebsary
refrained from speaking
{0 reporters, As he was

Il trom the crirtroom .

ail he would reply was
"no comment”” when ask-
o4 his feelings atoul the
verdict,

During the trial. the

diminutive lormer
t2aman, who likes 1o be
addressed as “Caplain.™
sported & navy blue
jacket and ribteos and
medals frem war tenvice
He alsowore a nack hrace
because of his recert ip-
Jury ard walked with a
cane

Deonald Mar<tall, Sr
Grand Chiefl of the Mic-
mac Indian MNation and
father of Dcpajd Mar-
shall

told.nﬁx:r‘.m that
kis family “looked for-
ward” Lo verdict.

"We knew that some
day, somenne ol aonld
be coavictad.” be said "'

ad- |

stillcan't get over it
Mr. and Mrs. Marshall

"and ‘members of thelr

family, altended the court
proceedings throughout.

Dorald Marshall, Jr,,
had returned to his home
In Haliax after gmm
!rslhm'.;{durin thelr
last week. Mr, Marshall
sakl he believed his son
“will be happy also"
especially because the
verdict “wijl
slronger case

ve him a
his fight

RO s . o S PR
% . -

Donald Marshall. Gra

Chef of the Micmac In-
dians and the father of
Denald Marshall
tJunlor), the man who

for compensation

Donald Marzhall Is
leellng compensation
from lhe government
because of his wrongful
Imprisonment, which
lasied 11 years,

Asked atwutl 1n7:l pro-
ceedings begun by Donrld

" Marshall, Jr againsl the

City of Sydncy palice
depariment over (ts
handllng of bis c2:a, Mr.
Mar Il sald ke had no

comment.
-+ . But Mr. Marrhel) teok

spent 11 years in
penilentiary for a
murder he did not coen-

mit, lalks to reporters

- thoir. dolilseraliaas

ncl'rlkm {o yesterday's
courl dectsion to liee Mr,
Ebsary until his senlenc-
Ing. e said Mr, Et-ury
iz id ot have been™
redeased Decause his son
“peyer gol out' atler Lthe
lurr foupd him gullly In
gil.

Mr. Fheary's lawyer
Luke Wiptermans, sa
he “prebably’ would ap-
peal the jury's decision
aller seateraing

During cne point in
the
ury relurnal to the cour-

Arocm for clarihcalion of

' points of law and tn the

4 evidenee,

“Earlier, duning his
charpe o Lie jury, Mr

Juzlice iogors told jurors
that (hey nus

Etwary il they

Jily
1 belleved  he  uzed ex-

Ceessive foree Lo delend

btmsal!

Fdwai ¢ )
they steuld find Mr
SAry £ty Lo aw e b us-
od moic {xrr Lthan was
necessary lo protect
himsell apainst Mr
Seale, who was nbding
him.

Mr Flean’'s Iruayer
Mr. Wite . teld the
Jury t2 .
cumut
the everle
years &y die e

ark was dily o izl
fr. Eblsary, “an old
man,'" was [oing 2liack.
ed by a strong-r sl
budt™ young man and
that. al the same lime,

“He used hir only
avenue of cdrelence, a
small kntle.” Mr. Winter-
many sad. "] weuld say,
rather respansitdy

CAPE BRETDN POST
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Marshall“‘
not glvmgl
:up fight .

for money

+:SYDNEY — Donald
Marshall Jr, and. his
!amt]y will continge to
keek compensation, from
lhe federal government
r,tespile arguments
against it by Justice Min-
liter Mark MacGuigan,
says the head of the
Union of Nova Scotia In:

Thaa il_

dians.. l
:-Marshall, a Micmac
fr-om the Membertou In-
alan Reserve in Sydney,’
spent 11 years in prison
lér a slaying committed
by Roy Ebsary..After
amassing $82,000.In legal
bglls Marshall, now 30,
was acquitted in May. '
_i INoel Doucette said the
uhion, which is helping in |
the compensation fight, ;
is unlmpreued by
'MacGulgan's: contention
that Ottawa cannot help .
Marshall because the |
case Is a provinmai re-1l
sponsibility.
"* "“This is the royall
- runaround that the gov- |
- ernment always glves In- (
. dians if there is money
' involved " Doucette sald.’ 1

igal
R0V 171585
Doucette and other ln-
- dian leaders met Maf-:
-shall and his- lalher
Wednesday to dlscgss'
seeking money from both :
, levels of government for
Marshall and his family. I
Doucette sald there Is:
no firm figure be{ng
sought, but it could be-as
high as $4 millién, i7y :
He said the family has’j
endured severe financlal |
and emotional hardship !
"for the last: 12 years.' |
; Marshall’s father," as
- grand chief of the Mic-
mac Indian nation, is the
'rsp!rilua! leader of Mic-
J 'n}aginlhel\‘[ariﬂmesl"‘ .

o
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A biﬁﬁir}-_;ggéﬁsg_tmn’ﬂyhh};vﬂm_mw irive o g 1n neieia |pth

lawa asked not*
a sl 1R ol A W Pouwln ol Yyl .-‘;"j',
to’'tax Marshall™*

By ALAN JEFFERS ' % prison after being wrongful!y_’éqn—lf,if
i Provificial Repofter~ Vit victed of murder, o, _:‘f
~ The Nova' Scoila’ Tegislitiiré " Revenue Canada ‘spokesman |
doesn’t want’ the $25,000 Awarded ' Francis Whyte said in Halifax yes::'|
earlier this weck to Donald Mar-. terday it has not yet been’ deter- *
shall Jr. to be taxed by Revenye 'mined if the payment awarded to -’

anada, ot 1 .:;,‘ Mr Marshall is taxable. et

I R ¥ I PR ; ; T
A resolution to ensure the, inter-y .He sald the d_epartmv,nl ImI:JSL' h
im payment would not be;taxed by, ¥ait until Mr. Justice Campbell has' !

el a J 5 i v
either ‘the provincial finance (de-,, finished his deliberations ard com-"

partment or the federal government - Pensation is complete before mak.;_l.t,
was passed without debate“Thurs-; ing a ruling on Whether. the money 3

day in the House. y qanp S taxable, e
s ; ¢ -ojf-?’m - \1?8‘ “It's our '_bnderstanding.ll_lali |
Introduced "by” i ral jleade; {Justice’ Campbell's ruling is of\'an, |
Sandy ,Ca_mgron,’lhe resolution Ehnd,‘ interim nalure,’ thereforewe would"{
the provinicial finance department | not be able to provide Mr. Marshall, |
and department of ia fonal ‘Fevenue' With an interpretation on’the taxa-:
« “should ensure the Donaltli'Marsl_flall ; bility/ of fany ‘payments  received"
payment !;sgn?t;l?"f:blﬁ'st' e mi}frpin‘{' the! proyince until Justice
Earlier this* weék’ Al?ﬂ:l"i} 3’-C{lmpbell's,f_lnal judgement s 1
General .Ron Giffin told the. House imade.” 'y ;1 7

b c———

Ao el g
that Prince Edward Island Suprefhe le said ‘the department does{
Court Justice .;Alle;-,lﬂam‘pbelldl:e‘q]@ol have a geveral rule;to .,fo_l!ow;']
ommended the province” make*an” and will have b research the ques- ,
interim payment"of'szs,ﬂﬁﬂ'tb"-Mri’!“lion of taxabilily of combehsaiiorg J
Marshall whg.slpgn‘t[.:,ll,l.“yfa‘!{s;i_i‘n-‘ paymenls.?Tha!fiiwhy the depart-l 2
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Neif her side '

will" comment ’

By DEAN JOBB

Staff Reporter

Nova Scotla’s attorney-general
and the lawyer for Donald Marshall
Jr._declined commenl Monday on a
Teport the provincial government will ;
offer $270,000 in compensation to the
Micmac Indian who served 11 years
in prison before being cleared of mur-
der. bl

Justice Alex Campbell of Prince Ed-

" ward Island, the one-man commission -
"3appolr|ted in March to study the com- |

pensation Issue,

According to the CBC report, Mr.
""Justice Campbell had approved of the |
amount of compensation, which was !
to be made conditional on Marshall
agreeing not to bring a lawsuit

b lagniml. the City of Sydney.

CBC News, quotlng anonymous ‘* : ' At the request of Mr. Justice

will get $170,000 to compensate for
time wrongly spent behind bars and a
further $100,000 to cover the' legal
fees needed to prove he was innocent
of a 1971 Sydney stabbing. ~ * - "

Reached at his Truro.home last
evening, Attorney General Ron Giffin
said “I don't know where they got
that,” but refused to comment on the
accuracy of the figures.

Giffin said the government would
not be making any announcements on
the Marshall case “until we're ready,” -
adding he expected an official slait&,

ment would be made, probably at'a -

press conference, “in the very near
future.” -

Marshall's lawyer. Felix Cac-g

_chione, would say only “the matter Is

not resolved,” and to his knowledge,
was still bemg dealt with by the at-

lorney-general's department and Mr.

* sources, sald Monday- night Marshall uiCd.mpbell, the provincial government

paid the 30-year-old Marshall-a<

. $25,000 advance in April pending the
. commission's final report, originally
slated for completion this fall.

Serving a life sentence for the
second-degree murder of teenage:
friend Sandy Seale, who was stabbed
to death in a Sydney park, Marshall
was acquitted in May, 1983, by the
Appeal Division of the Nova Scotia

~ Supreme Court.

Evidence that witnesses had com-

‘mitted perjury at Marshall's trial,

coupled with indications information
was withheld from the defence, led to

‘‘ealls for a full investigation of the
i circumstanca surrounding the case.

.After a long silence the Nova
‘Scotia government responded with the

* appointment of Mr. Justice Campbell,
. who was directed to concentrate on
_the issue of compensation,

)
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compensafes

Offer reported'fo'be $270,000

w2
v

Marshall

|

More than two years after he stepped
out of prison and into the public eye, Don-
ald Marshall has accepted compensation
for the 11 years he spent locked up be-
cause of a wrongful murder conviction.

His lawyer, Felix Cacchione, said
Tuesday that Mr. Marshall accepted an
undisclosed offer from the Nova Scotia
government because he wanted to get on
with his life after the pressure of the last
two years. -

Mr. Cacchione would not confirm re-
ports that Marshall will get $270,000 and
said he would release details of the settle-
ment today. Attorney-General Ron Giffin
was also planning a statement. Mr, Mar-
shall, now 31 and living in Halifax, was

Donald Marshall . . .
compensation deal-reached

i

not available for comment. ,

He was 18 when he began serving a
life sentence in prisons in Dorchester,
N.B., and Springhill for the murder of a
friend, Sandy Seale, in a park in Sydney in

1971,

Mr. Marshall, a Micmac Indian from
a reserve outside Sydney, always main-
tained he was innocent and in March 1982
was released on parole after the RCMP

T tumed-up evidence that cast doubt on his

conviction. He was acquitted of murder
last year by the Nova Scotia Supreme
Court.

In April, the province bowed to public
pressure and appointed Mr. Justice Alex
Campbell of the P.E.L Supreme Court to
assess legal costs and compensation for
Mr. Marshall.

An interim payment of $25,000, rec-
ommended by Mr. Campbell, was an ac-
knowledgment there was a miscarriage of
justice, Mr. Cacchione said at the time.

After Mr. Marshall was acquitted, 3

Roy Newman Ebsary, 72, was convicted
of manslaughter in Seale's death. Mr. Eb-
sary appealed the decision and the three-
year sentence and recently won a new tri-
al. '

The Supreme Court said Mr. Marshall
was partly to blame for his troubles be-
cause he, in addition to other witnesses,
lied at the original trial. Mr. Seale and
Mr. Marshall were attempting to mug Mr.
Ebsary and another man when the stab-
bing occurred.

Mr. Marshall dropped a suit against
the City of Sydney and two police officers
in January because the province had
called the legal action an impediment to
compensating him.

— e = e - e e e w o
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N.S. awards
$270,000
-to-Marshall-—

By MICHAEL HARRIS
Globe and Mail Reporter

HALIFAX — Donald Marshall:
Jr., who spent 11 years in prison for
a murder he did not commit, has~
settled for $270,000 in compensation

—_Irom-thé province -of Nova_ Scutia :
for hig wrongful imprisonment.

In return, Mr. Marshall has
agreed to walve any further legal
action agalgst’ the Crown for his

. "ordeal,
The ex gratla payment, con-
_ firmed yesterday by Mr. Marshall's
" lawyer, Felix Cacchione of Hallfax,.
will be made thissweek and will
bring to"an end Mr. Marshall’s 214-
= year struggle toclear hismame.” -
" *1 had to do it,” Mr.-Marshall
~- sald in an interview. “There's a lot
. about this thing | don't like, but to
" go on fighting would mean more
legal bills and more time in court.
I've had enough ceurt.”
Mr. Marshall was 17 when he was
convicted of the 1971 murder of a 17-
" year-old bla¢k youth, Sandy Seale,
in Sydney, N.S...— a crime he re-
pealedly denled, during his years in

MARSHALL — Page 5

.':_'l‘_'V\ar's_Hdll Se'ftles'for $270,000

2 ‘ From Page One

rison, that he committed. In 1981, new evidence
.« In the was uncovered by Mr. Marshall and his
- qriginal law'[yer. Stephen. Aronson, which led to n
new RCMP Investigation. . .
i new investigation resulted in Mr. Mar.
_ﬁ._ull‘s release from Dorchester Penitentlary on
"Ma

rch 29, 1882, and his subsequent acqulttal on
_Mayl10,1983. . " ___. _ .

'-”&‘Shorﬂy after that decislon was announced, T2

=.year-old Roy Ebsary, a former vegelable cutter

* at.a Sydney hotel, was charged w the murder
o W

Of Mr. Seale.

-+~ L'ast November, Mr. Ebsary wall convicted of
“manslaughter in the stabbing death of Mr. Seale,
- but that conviction was subsequently overturned
. by the Nova Scotia Supreme Court Appeals divi-
.ston on the grounds that the presldln?
-‘mbdiriected the jury on the law of sel{-delence.

__~Nava Scotla Attormney-General, Ronald Gilfin
is currently considering whesher to order a new
[rial for Mr, Ebsary.- .

&L Mr. "Cacchlone, who has represented Mr.
Marshall since the Nova Scotia Supreme Court

—scquitted him In 1983, said the settlement is

-oensider his client’s wishes and his general state
'g_mind. Mr. Cacchione said be has an actuary’s
Zrkport that shows Mr. Marshall's jail term cost
* hym more than $330,000 in lost wages alone.

- clear to me that he want-

© pronpemasy SR e . s P _ ot Rk

judge

Qelinliely In the low range,” but that he had 10

- mgreed to pay .
Mr

Buth Mr. Cacchione and Mr. Aronson reduced
thedr bills in the Interests of their client,

In addition, Mr. Marshall will receive abxaut
$3,000 from u trust fund set up by o United
Church minister Robert Hussey of Montread,
who took ag interest In Meo Marshall’s phght

after It became u nntlonal issue In 1952,

Among other things, the settlement means
that the one-man Inquiry inta the Marshall case
by Chief Justice Alex Campbell of the Prince
Edward Island Supreme Court will be dishanded
without a report being issued. The inquiry was

sct up last summer by the Nova Scotia Govern-
ment. ’

Judge Campbell wus charged specifically

with inquiring into the compensation 1ssue sur-

rounding the case and nothing else — including
the role played by the Sydney police in originally
charging Mr. Marshull in Mr. Seale’s murder.

Two alleged witnesses to the murder swore in
alfidavits in 1982 thgt the Sydney police had
pressed them into giving perjured evidence at
the 1971 trial that resulted in Mr. Marshall's
conviction. The policemen involved have denied
the allegations and neither of the two witnesses
has been charged with perjury.

" In its 1983 decision, the provincial Supreme
Court placed the blame for the course that jus.
tice took in 1971 on Mr. Marshall, saying he was
involved in an attempted mugging at the time of
Mr. Seale’'s death. Mr. Marshall has -admitted

- that he was planning to mug someone in Went-
* worth Park on the night of May 28, 1971, but

denied that he and Mr. Seale tried to rob-Mr.
Ebsary and his companion James McNeil.
Mr. Cacchione said the province ol Nova Sco-

.lia began it3 negotiations 6n the compensation
- package after they were told by Judge Campbell

that the cost of runmung a fuyl inquiry could.
reach $300,000.

!

Mr. Marshall, now 31, said be plans to send his

legal bill to -the federa] Government, cn the
grounds that Joh#f Munro, Lbe former Liberal
mintster of Indtan and porthern affairs, had
. Cacchione said he will- administer Mr.

which wll be put trto & trust
4 : L

»
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Marshall Receives
$270,000 Payment

More than two vears fter he stepped
ouat of prison and into the public eye.
Donald MaYshall has accepted compen-
sation for the 11 yvears he spent Jocked
up because of a wroruful murder con-
viction

His lawyer. Felix Cacchione. said
Tuesday that Marshall accepted a
$270,000 offer from the Nova Scotia gov-
ernment because he wanted to get on
with his life after the pressure of the last
two years.

"It could have dragged on for months
and months,” Cacchione said. “‘He
wants to get on with his life . . . not to

look at the past . but look to a good
future. He is happy."

He was 18 when he began serving a
life sentence in prisons in Dorchseter;
N.B., and Springhill, N.S., for the mur-
der bf a [riend, Sandy Seale, in a park in
Sydney in 1971,

Marshall, a Micmac Indian from a re- *

serve outside Sydney, always main-
tained he was innocent and in March
1982 was released on parole after the
RCMP turned up evidence that cast
doubt on his conviction. Marshall was

acquitted of murder last year by the

Nova Scotia Supreme Court.

35 CENTS



Settlement Won’t Compensate Mar shall —
For Years Spent In Prison, Says Lawyer -

The $270,000 settlement
from the provincial goy-
ernment won't compen-
sate Donald Marshall for
the 11 years he spent in
prison for a murder he
didn't commit, his lawver
said Wednesday

“You could have given
this man $10 billion,” Fe-
lix Cacchione told a news
conference 1n  Halifax,
“and that would not have
been enough to make up
for the outrage and INJUs-
tice that he has had to jis e
through

Marshall “who  poa
Iives in Halifax, didn't at-
tend the news conference
because he wants o retire
from public view apd gel
on with his itfe, his law ver
i}

Marshall, a Micmac In.
dian, was 18 when sent Lo
prison for the stabbing of
his fmend, Sandy Seale in
Wentworth Park Protest-
g his innocence, Mar
shall spent ime in prisons
in Dorchester, N B | and
springhill. NS . before
being acquitted by the ap-
peals division of the Nova
Scotia Supreme Court

After Marshall was ac-
quitted. Roy Newman Eb-
sary, 72, of Svdney was
convicted of mansiaugh-
ler in Seale’s death. Eb-
sary appealed the deci-
sion and recently won a
new trial.

The court whick ac-
quitted Marshall said he
was partly to blame for
his plight because he lied
at his original trial. Wit-
nesses said Marshall and
Seale were attempting to
mug two men when the
murder look place.

Marshall signed a re-
lease form, exempting
the province from any lia-
bility. The release doesn't
apply to the City of Syd-
ney or the Sydney police
who conducted the mur-
der investigation. But

Cacchione said Marshall

has indicated that he
wants the entire matler lo
end. ’

Cacchione said it now is
up to the Canadian public
o pressure the Nova Sco-
lia government to order a
fullscale inquiry into
Marshall's convictinn and
imprisonment  He said
the case is also a strong
argument against capital
punishment.

Cacchione said Mar-
shall, now 31, is working
with native vouth on a
program funded by the

_"—E;_rﬁm “Pust - Lopt ol 247

federal government., In
the program, youth are
taken into wilderness set-
tings where they must use
survival skills they have
learned

Cacchione said the ag-
reement, announced Wed-
nesday in a terse govern-
ment release, Wils
reached two weeks ago
after months of negotia
tions. Attorney General
llon Giffin cancelld a
scheduled  news  confer-
ence and his seeretary
said he would be out of
town untibndxt week

MARSHALL GETS COMPENSA

Donald Marshall has reached an agreement with
the provincial government for compensation for 11

years he spent in jail for a mucder he didn't com- ___

mit. This is a file photo of Mr: Marshall. He didn't

Cacchione said Mar-
shall expected an apology
from the province but
didn’l receive one.

[n March, the govern-
menl  bowed to public
pressure and appointed
Mr. Justice Alex Camp-
bell of the P.E.1. Supreme
Court to assess legal costs
and  compensation  for

Marshall. Campbell rec-
ommended an inlerim
payment of $25000 for
Marshall and aprrcved
the final selllementl.
Cacchione said Mar-
shall, who received no

5
altend yesterday

T

psychological or

- emo-
tional counselling after
his release, still “has a lot

to work out of system’

but is
well.".’

Cacchione said about

$100,000 of the settlement
will go to legal bills that
Marshall built up trying
to prove his innocence.

/he rest of the Enone f
along with a $45,000 de.

fence fund raised by con- -

cerned citizens, will be [n-
vested. 3

“"doing amazingly- *

==

- where details of the agreem

Chve
SEPT 27y IQQ‘}
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No Decision Reached On Probe
into Donald Marshall Conviction

HALIFAX (CP) — Pre-
mier John Buchanan said
Thursday the Nova Scotia

cgovernment has not de-
cided whether to hold an
inquiry into the wrongf:l
murder  convictian  that
cort Donald Marshall to
prison for 11 vears
Buchanan  said  ques
tons atout the Marshall
qie should be addressed

1o, Attorney-General Bon
Giflin, aho has refusaed

menl Detaeen

anl the province -
rounced W ednesd
Marshali cepled

§o70 00y and he has signed

a release exempting the
province from any liatsl-
iy,

tHis lawyer. Felix Cac-
chione, has said it1s up o
the Canadian public to put
pressure on the govern:
menl to order a full-scale
inquiry into Murshall's
conviction and impnsoen-
ment

Varshall, a Micmac In-
dian, was convicted of the
stabbing death of his
{riend. Sandy Seale, in 2
Sydnev park He was re
leased [rom prison in 1961
when new evidence threw
his conviction tn doubl
and was acqutled last
year by the appeals divi-
sion of the Nova Scotia
Supreme Court

After he was acquitted,
Roy Newman Ebsary, 72,
of Svdney was convicted
of manslaughter in
Seale's death, but re-

cently won a new trial
Opposition parties and
citizens groups have ar-
gued the government
should not only compen-
cate Marshall, but find
out how he was canvicted
in the first place given the
evidence that later turned

p

Marshall and  several
witnesses did not tell the
truth at the original trial
and the key witness at the
second trial was testify-
ing for the first lime. T'es
timony showed Marshall
and Seale were attempl,
ing 1o mug Ebsary and
another men when the
stabhing occurred

CAVE BRETON POST
Sert. 28,1984



New Witnesses

Ebsary’s Third Manslaughter
Trial Opens Here Next Weelk

The third man-
slaughter trial of Hoy
Newnun s
charged la the 1971
sla death of 16
yrarold Suody Seale,
U scheduled Lo open I
Sydney peit week be-
foce Mr. Justice Merlin
Nunn of the
Court of Nova Scotia

Mr Ebsary, {ree on
tay since the day after
Lis conviction oo the
charge in November,
1383, is 1o appear Towe-
Cay for plea. Jury se

lection is lo take place
the pext day.

His  lawyer, Luke
Wintermans, sald Fri-
:,"J thal be learned

y two days ago that
the crown (ntends to
call several new wit-
neascs. The trial ts ex-
g«z:d to take four or

ve da

The Lill of Sandy
Seale I.nm' ) ‘s
Wentworth Park
came the most (amous
came In Nova Scotis e
#al tastory when Doo-

ald Marshall, Jr., con-
victed of Lhe crime at
the age of 17, was M-
nally cleared in May,
1983, shortly after
release or  arole. He
had servec i1 years for
murder.

Mr. Ebsary was Im-
medistely

[} ing one pight be-

A second Jury found
hm ity ern-

slaughter (n November another In his lnstruc
of that year and Mr. tions to the jury
Justice R. MacLeod Thirtyeight  crim

Rogers sentenced him
lo five years. Mr. Eb
s2ry was released on
h-:rlhe nexl day aflter

oulcome of an a "

Last year, lg ap- lowrd the next day by
peals division of the Su- mm"‘
preme Court ordered a

new trial, citing one er- half a dosen triale sre

ror by trial judge Mr.

TR
ﬁg;:i E%
e |
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Il;r;i_mpanéled
in Ebsary retrial

SYDNEY, N.S. (CP) — A Jury of
seven women and five men ways
“selected—yesterday ~for=the- third-
trial of Roy Newman Ehsary, 71,
chuarged i a_controversial slaying
11 years apo,

Mr. Ebsary is charged wih
mansliughter in the 1971 stablwng
ol Sandy Senle, 1h, 1noa eny patrk
Domald Manshall Jrowas o OOV L]
ab murdering s foend and servedd
L years o prison before by
acquitted. e pecently  recevidd
$Z70.000 1 compensation from (he
provinctinl  Government, o Lirpee
part of which had already been
spent on legal fees,

Evidence will be presented tnlay
in Mr. Ebsary's trial,
—the=former—seama Wi 1s T
Taling health,wears war medals -
and a beret 1o most of his court
APPEAPANCES— = - =t S

- Mr. Ebsary's first trial ended in
‘A" hiing” jury. 'He Was Convicted jn”
his second trial and sentenced .tg
five years in prison] but he ap-
‘pealed and won the third trial,

The . facts . surrounding Sandy
Seale’s death are stlll unclear 14
years after the event. Evidence at
previous court hearings indicated
Mr. Seale and Mr, Marshall were
AUemplDE 10 rob Mr. Ebsary_and_
another ‘man when Mr. Seale was
kil s, omeeemenniiad

_Mr. _Marshall's_lawyers _have
demanded a full Investigation into
the handling of the case.

(xlobe ¢ Maxk
i 10,1285



Ebsary’'s Trial

Seven Women, Five Men
Are Selected As Jurors

ing 11 rs in i
This is Mr. Evnary/s third

A Supreme Court jury
ol seven women and five
men Is expected lo hear
.the Mrst witneases loday
in the manslaughter trial
of Roy Newman Ebsary,
3, J Sydney, charged
with Lhe 1971 sta
death of l&year
Sandy Seale.

J'.g s¢lection was com-

tiwe rest of the day while
defence and crown law-

yrrs presented legal ar-
ts ta Mr. Justice
ertin Nunn.

Late in the day, a voir
: dire  trial within-a trial
started on (e ademissibil-

“jty of some evidence. '

t was expacied 10
wrap up Uus morning be-
fore the pury returned to
the courirosm.

Filly three prospective
were called during

selection, starting with &

and (wo
prosecy-

panel of 10 men
women Crown

tor Frank Edwards stood
aside M re -
rors during sel al-
most all of them men, and
defence lawyer Luke Win-
lermana

s=ven, almost all of them

Tuenda them
will u’mmu
Jr..{hemmﬂcuui
mmmpmm. _
He was acquitied of the .
crime in 198) afller serv-

trial on the

charge.

ughter

CAPE BRETANY POST
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stabbed Seale

Sary w
SYDNEY — Claiming that parts ' larly thé ‘portion in which Marshall
of testimony he had given at previous\ sald hé ‘and Seale had agreed to “roll
trials were untrue, Donald Marshall:"-sdmebody" in tlie’park on the night of
Jr. told a Supreme Court jury here’. the incident. R
Friday that Roy Newman Ebsary n{i!ﬁ--'_.'_‘ Marshall also said references
Sydney stabbed the late Sandy Sealt :made by'Wintermans to evidence he
near this city’s Wentworth Park on gt_l'\fé'on'grevlou's occasions were also
the night of May 29, 1971 ** ' """ " untrue: “When asked by Wintermans
Marshall, acquitted of murdering Jlﬁll_lf__hllq',ftléstlmong was dilferent from
Seale by the Nova Scotia” Appealyiothér court appearances, Marshall re-
Court in May, 1983, after serving 11" plied that he stuck to his story for
years in penitentiary, said during the<* eight or nine years and nobody be-
first day of lestimony in Ebsary's: lieved what had happened, so he
_third manslaughter trial that he heard 3\ changed his story to what he thought ; 4
Ebsary ask the victim if he “wanted.;: people wanted to hear.
‘everything he had.” - #lJ4y U1 told the truth the first time,”

.. Ebsary, he added, put one hand on’, " he ‘said.”“1' didn't go there to_rob, .
Seale’s shoulder, ‘removed. the -otherr, thems<1 fwas forced_ta. say..that. I
hand from his pocket and then stab- «didn't ETO“.IOI' rob anybody, a person °
[bed the teenager. He said Seale “bent, 4 bummed'a cigareite and that's what"
over and fell down.” = ™' [ T T hapnened P

" In the meantime, Marshall ‘said t; -~ The frall-looking 31-year-old Mic- -

. he grabbed Jim MacNeil, who was; - mac, bothered by a cold that often

-with Ebsary, and “threw him down."” *“made his voice inaudible, was one of
. Alter striking Seale, he. testified' /10 witnessés heard by the seven-wom-
‘that Ebsary said, "1 got something for 1 am, five-man jury. . o

- you too, Indian,” and the accused ‘|.,,:Among, the others who took the
~-came loward him with something .in | stand -were- Ebsary’s son Greg, who

his hand. With the Crown prosecutor : 2 jdentified:'10 :knives seized from the

using a ruler as a knife, Marshall " Ebsary home by the RCMP in 1982,

demonstrated to the jury how he';’'and 'Maynard Chant of Louisbourg. .

pushed Ebsary's hand aside, and how;, Chant,.who was.14 at the time of the ;

the accused stabbed him in the lower ,j, stabbing, admitted to giving a false !
. arm, leaving a five-inch scar, . - 1y iy, Statement in 1971 in which he said he

' Marshall said that neither he or’,. saw Marshall stab Seale. The witness
Seale was armed, and that the whole ;' sald” that {when he'tried to tell the
thing started when either Ebsal_'y"bf.‘f!.‘"t;ﬁj.]l'; clty" police would not accept it
MacNeil had asked him Ior'a"clga';'l'ﬁle';*ent"on.!.o testify that when ap-
rette. Tt A proactied'by 'RCMP in' 1982 he had
© Under cross-examination by Eb-¥come to Pealize that “I did wrong and
sary's lawyer, Luke Wintermans, Jifelt’it wag tihe to tell the truth” "~
Marshall said that most of a stateT" "“ When“the trial resumes Monday,
ment he gave to the RCMP in peni- ;> Marshall will be back on the stand for
tentiary in 1982 was not true, partict- i rédirect examination by Edwards.
- . i G L TR " s
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arshall Denies Ebsary—
Was Being Robbed thht,
Sandy Seale Stabbed - ¢

By Doug McGee statement o the . *i7* e~ Hoy luu.[-.o..l:

Stalf Writer , RCMP that he and Seale R brcfly to mrt achainol’ -
Donald Marshall. Jr., had intended to "'roll” or evidence on a yellow © {
3. hho[unlﬁti almost 11 *“rob” 'so;nm vg -m ;:I:tlnl;-h::l Hfm’::“c: ==

ears of a lile sentence true” =lthough
:t'or the 1971 murder of told Lthe previous trial that the mﬁ\.‘ of the stabbing. . =
Sandy Scale, denied (o a  the stalement was true. Mike MacDonald, retued - .;
Supreme Court jury Fri- "1 wasa't out to rob um deputy chief of the ety . o
day that Roy Newman (Mr. Ebu? ' Mr. Mar- pulice farce, also tuok}l\c; 5
Ebsary was being robbed® shall said Friday. “But 1 stand 1o add continuily '-1 b
the night Seale ‘was was forced almost o say exhibits of clothing Lhe - 3
stabbed near Sydney's that That's what it boiled prosecution intends 1o i : \ R
Wentworth Park n 10."" troduce. 'y
Mr Marshall iz the only - moat explicit refer: ;
one of 10 wilnesses lesti- ences lo the intent o rob . hnlves p
f ing 30 far who has said are contasined in the Gregory Ebsary, son of -
t Mr. Etsary, on trial stalement made to police the accused, told the his- 7
a third time for man- while Mr. Marshall was tory of an assortment of
slaughter, slabbed the 17- still serving time in Dor- 10 knives which RCM1 0
year-old Seale chester penitentiary for Staft  Sergeant  Harry _c-‘.a
Also on Friday, lhe  lhe Seale murder. In lesti-~ Whealon seized in 1962 as i
third day of trial, knives mony given afler his re- part of the investigation
were introduced (o a jury lease, drew a distinc- that 'lrd to Donald Mar- _ c
for the first Lime In the Uion between robbing and shall’s acquittal -
history of the Seale case. rolling, saying the first | x i In 1971, some of the | ¢
However, the crown has would involve a weapon knives were kept in Roy . il
yet 1o comnplete chains of and the second would not. Roy Ebs&ry Ebsary’s room in lhe =
evidence on the knives On Friday, he sald he famly resdence at 1%,
and on items of clothing could “not really” ex- Seale killing as he had Rear Argyle Street while -, e
that have been deseri lain the dilference, but testificd he had in the olhers  were in  the o
but not introduced. denied repeatedly that 1971, During the proceed-  kitchen. the son testified. 1%
_Mr Marshall, 17 at the he either rolled of robbed ings that convicted Mr. The knives eventually ~ 3
lime of the killing, was anyone the night of the Marshall, Mr. Chant had ended up in the basement | — ™
questioned Friday for stabbing. “ twice testificd that he saw  of a house on Mechamc .
aboyt three hours by  Asked if he had ever Mr Marshall do the stab- Sirect shared by the son, *
crphn and defence law- rolled or robbed anyone bing. daughter, and wile of the .
r3. Prosecutor Frank before that night, Mr. Mr. Chant, 14 at the accused :
‘dwards, who lold the Marshall said: “I'm tlime of Scale’s death, Hoy Ebsary has nol |
jury he intends to e going to say no."’ didn't testify in detail livedwithhis family since -
the 73.yearold Mr. Eb- He loldl.hecwﬂhemd about why he made he and his wide separated

sary did not act in sell-de-
fence, will conduct redi-
recl examination of Mr.
Marshall on Monday.
Defence lawyer e
Wintermans  skimmed

Seale first » ched
Mr. Ebsary anm:.uac-
Neil in Wentworth Park
near midnight on May 28,
1971, after one of Lthe older
men had called to the two

statements in 1971 that he
now reiracts

“They (police) took me
down (o A& room in the
town hall in Lowisbourg,”*

serveral years ago

The crown has yet lo.
complete evidence on the
knives RCMP forensic’
specialist Richard McAl-

[ ]

Lt

he said. “The thing was pine lold the court he was Z'

unable to lind blood on -

over the account of the (ecnagers [or a cigarelte.
stabbing itselfl to grill Mr. The oldest man, who Mr,
Marshall on whether he Marshall now Identifies
_and Seale intended to rob  as Mr. Ebsary, described
Mr. Ebsary and his com- himsell as a sea captain
panion, James MacNell. and sort of priest, Mr.
Contradictions Marshall said
Since the RCMP re-  Moments later, the two
opened Lhe Seale case in pairn were going their
~early 1962, Mr. Marshall-separate ways when one
has Riven - signed of the teenagers called to
statements to police and the older men lo come
testified at two hearin back. Mr. Ebsary
and the two previous E ched Seale,
sary Irials. Mr. Winter- him il he “wanted
mars quoled repealedly thing he had.” and ma
from. records of those ac- an upward sweeping mo-
cotnts to suggest contra- tion with his right
dictions several of wheech Mr Marshall raid.
Mr Marvhall admitied Scar
Mr. Marshall's brief re-  He showed the courl a
Emﬂ often preceded by threeinch scar on his
g silences, were spo- forearm which he said re-
ken 8o scdtly that the sulted from a wound Mr.
udye had trouble hesring Ebsary inflicted on him a
m The wilness said he moment aller iubhln‘
had a cold Seale

asked

ap

that I was on probation. "

Al some paint, which he
didn't specify Friday, he
tried lo correct s ac-
count, he told the court

“When | trnied Lo tell the
truth, they wouldn't ac-
cepl I, he sard. without
explaining  whom  he

— meant,

During the new HCMP
Investigation in 1982, he
retracted his 1971 account
because he had become a
Chnstian and wanted to
straighten out a “tlra-
gedy,” he said

Oscar  and  lLcotha
Scale, parents of the vic-
tim, described the brown
Jacket their son was
weating the night be was
mhhtg :

Mr Scale, describing
Sanddy as "a \-ela:“gmd
athlete,”” recalls t hs
son was comnscious when

any of the knives, but he |

alvo said It wouldn't be
hard to wash (resh blood
oll a knule

Gregory, a Il)ear-old

cab dnver, handled three -

of the knives in court and .

desernibed  alterationa to
- them that he attributed to -

his father He idenlilied

Ilwo buller knives which -

had each been sharpened
on both edges, and olher .
of his [(ather's

made of copper or rubter -

Pl['l' .
'nder croas examina
tion, Gregory said both,
his parenls were uuhng
A% cooks in 1V

The son aho described.
his father a3 @
drinker”

rod, and told how

would usually go out

ere

ations’ that had hanfles .

“bad 4
during Lh.ll'{:‘ b
¥

Mr Marshall explained Mr. Marshall said he he saw him in City Hospl- dressed in slacks, white ~
al one point (hat be had clearly remembers thal talafter the stabbing. shirt and » cnal, with *
stuck lo his story for eight  Seale said nothing to Mr. Lu ng man didn't speak a scurf lied hike an ascot -
or nine years and no une Ebsary asthe twomet the ~ bul recognized his [ather and a lopcoal draped over
had telieved it, s [ had lime. Mr. Winter- by nodding, and Sandy his shoulders ;
to twist 1t around ~ He ag. MmandBrought up previous  wain't asked whostabbed  “All his off-time he was -
reed with Mr Winter- testimony in which Mr. him drunk,” Gregory re- |
mans that he has changed Marshall said he couldn’t “1 wish | had known he called -
his story to say what understand Lheir conver- has going to die,” Mr.  The tral is scheduled Lo
ple manted lo heat, bat he Sation Seale said I certalnly continue for Iwo days
also said he has not told Maynard Chan(. 28, of would have asked him **  next week. The crown has ~
untruths under oath. Louisboury lestilied that Donald Manhall, Sr, sbout 10 more witnesses 7

He said his March 3, he did not wilness the lal.?mo(l)rqd%d. Jr..and 10 call. -

!
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-Ebsary Admits Stabbing |

Victim; Says'He Was —
‘Being Robbed At Time

'mﬂtﬂtﬁﬂ mmmmﬂuh q‘.nlw.mmhb s
" Writer ing a5 Mr Adolptus Evers

o
BNV

>
|l

. Ebtaary ex. decend knife inte Sealen
Court plained why be feil obii- = wound. +
heard umn,:z nud:m forward '* “The rip that g:%.mh 10 thal pro-

and a defence Monday tn  2fler he himeedf - the  come vided the ol
10 sk T o gg_mmh,umfa 'ﬁu}-*&— ooy gu-hm Sam
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wound,
sary asked RCMP Cor lhe time, he said: "It was 4iestine was protriding al-
only an Incident. It didn't mMosl com y lrom the-
poral James Carroll [n 8 y an n lm\ﬂl: _

R i

X
i

Inc

1982 taped stalefnent as
he described bow he was
beinlrnhbedwmplbc
look a 3 ‘blind |
swipe" al Seale with 4
knife,

“Probably I got him in B
the guls,” Mr, Ebsary
said. =

The stalement hsn-
'l-lrﬁllﬁdl}ulmd.ly a

| that was again [
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marked by frequent legal

rring beence of blood (n his ' there was
ARy i 2 oo
i A
vious Ebaary i “said his ~Laped - |

vious Ebsary tdal in 1963,
the second on the same
charge, which resulted in
a conviction that was
later overturned.

Ao on Monday, de
lence lawyer Luke Win-
lermans had a brief but
aggressive second crack
al Dodald Marshall, Jr.. a
key crown wilness who
was acquitled in 1982 af-

~ter almost — 11—
g:n for murder of
le.
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Donald Marshall . (323,72

“sharpened double edges -

Fameas ! vnumﬂn_umdmhgun

Under renewed cross- police in 1982, . ing her {ather usen

enmuutkm...mur. bac matler lo me one way or H‘Tl-:';m U:d“":u:.ﬁllum%; when
;’;u.&cmo 'r':‘uu: the olher.” - ~scen w, off a.“Seale was siabbed, alsa -
through the media as “the  Mr. Ebsary said he was - knife the of thestab- quoted & “'very excited” |
man who spent |1 years in  ¢MPying his pockets af- N#‘ _ » Mr. MacNeil ‘as telling i
Jatl for a murder he didn't ‘e demanded ev. crown completed  her (ather that night; |
commit. " He also ne. ETYihing be had when he — forsenic on Lhe ~*"You did a good job beck ™ |

knowledged (hal he got "fm';d:mm!e. He 10 knives Monday and _there.” She said her (a.
$270.000 vincial gov. $4idhe “didn't betieve the called  Mr. Ebsary's ~ ther told him Lo shut up. i
el atica DOy was burt" because daughter Donna (o testily  The defence lawyer was . i
for his years in | — Sealt ™A afler he was she saw him washing &' unable (o shake the wit. 3
sbout $100.000 of which MHabbed knlfe in the kitchen of ness despite persistant |

wenl to lawyers — and an- "I dide'tl believe | did their home the night of cross-examination.

other 50000 rateed I Mr. said, re- the stabbing. She was un- “No myln:ﬁnd.l:_uh p

through & private fund.  €31Hng news of the death  able to pick out the knife Dot Nilling in Getalie s st
Bul he derued the de- 'De DeXt day. “I couldnt with certalnty from intermars. |
fence ton that he SOYinCe myself | did it. among 10 seized In 192, The trisl is expected ts |
has changed his story DO you understand that?" but the pointed Lo one she nan inlo & sixth dey ;g |
“for the purpose of mak. said it would have said was similar, W Y. ;

penitentiary In 1982 in .
which he sald he and

Seale had et out Lo rob
Mr. Ebsary and his com. CAPE BRETIN) POST
aon James MacNedll Jﬁf\) 15, 1985
night of the sta :

In the previous two
u? triats, Mr. Marshall
had acknowledged the
stalement o be true. -
lHe Lestifled Friday he'
was "a!me:{z I‘uF:-c.d ;
say' to MP that
was mwm:a
elaborale Monday, he
said he had heard what
. sthers were saying in 1983
. about the (ncidenl and it
Seemed Lhe only way for
him lo challenge was Lo

agee with the robbery
u?:y& Laped m:mfi

Mr. Ebsary maln

that his knife was (oo
short Lo Inflict the injury
jo Seale tha! was later de-
scribed, and he convinced
himself that Mr Marshall
h-d."ﬁw Seale dz
o him quiet. }
m.d"pcv. Carroll why

help at first whven he reei-
luwgth was huri,
Weeplag
was a sound of
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Witness Says Robbery' In Pro gress——
Night Youth Fatally Stabbed In Park

By Desg McGee  fused™” during the inci- ~ podice chief asd efficer la— It 0 street. He sasd Mr .~
Wrker deot in Weatwerth Park. charge of the 1971 bevests-  Dlarnball wee clasping hus m :ﬁ:‘nm
begally
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e Marshall (okd po— AT, e DaRt day. aner-{ral ey e e e o ihe $y Y4l Donna — Ebeary;
lice n 1962, while stlll ygqy bave gave cu:muemntmd_j: ﬁl«ﬂndﬂm e
e e N e e U S i

' Mr. MacNell sald he . The ble ed * Was probably overcast in lm ob-
% h(lld was

L

his companion were oul lo shortl
commit robbery. In later .u‘:‘:mu?_ly rshall ..‘: that five to seven minutes -, Sydney around the umae of - (0 ™ #0770
iworn lestimony he ac- sentenced for the murder A/\eT arriving at the scene : the "m’ with very. ourtroom  discussion
knowledged the_of Seale in-1971- He *hit — D¢ firsl noticed u"rm‘-*‘l. gt oc- possibly —y4r -~ Wintermans ended
stalement o be true bul the bottle real hard"” after I inst a . very light rain. - his questioning of Lhe wil
he denied It this time, ex- the stabbing and felt “ler- 7%, 300 1o 30 foet from Legally Blind ness when the jury re-
ining that he (eit com-' Hble, Lerrible” about Beale was slumped optometrist
lked to admit 10 what had resulted.
clear himsell of the kill-  Tyia) Mr. Justice :

_ Merl
. MacNell testified eriy Sod heard s |

that at the moment of the
-ub::u his arm was be- #am:rnz told the
ing heid behind his back court before the lunch CAVE BRETDN POST
by Mr. Marxhall as Seale bregk that his case was_
‘16d Mp, Ebsary: "Dif, 2PN ) e, 1aB5
. Ebsary closed. In the aflernoon,
replied, “I've some-  Mr. Edwards called Mr.
thing for you,” Mr. Mac- MacNell and Mary Eb-
Nell testified, and then sary, wife of Lhe acoused, '
“came up with his right 83 the last two crown wit-
hand.” _ hesses. I
Mr. MacNeil said he Very Exciled "
knew |l was robbery as Mrs. Ebsary, who sepa-
soon as his arm was rated severa rs age
thrust behind his back, al- —{rem - her h\.lmd.- e
though Mr. Marshall called & “very excited]
“mever said a word” Lo and “very lalkative' Mr.
him. Seale’s cen hands . MacNeil arriving at the
were al his sides as he house sround midnighl
tpoke 1o Mr. Ebsary in  She gald he lold her:’
“not really lixe a violent  “Roy did a good jeb
lone,” Mr. MacNeil said  that™ fellow tonight. He
}llleuusdur:. M::n:rhm saved my life."” ?
call Mr ry ng Ebsary nmhed
any valuables (o Seale lh,uriumr,m an '}:{f:
Driaking italed manner,” she sa
Mr MacNeil remem- She also Llestified her
bers drink 31X of seVEn  popband
d.ufudb::fnlatktuc ]l'k'l F‘Tmm:’ﬁ
Street lavern with Mr ! m{d in the
Eharymlm,lndlum'

he described himsell as rk, and she had told
sfraid sod “really com Eﬂ‘u stay away (romi

lrslul t'“malh-l':tyl
1
atta or wha-
RO Cieporal: fuman;
orporal James
Carroll told the court he
was present in 1982 when
part of & flower bed was
dug up at Mr. Ebsary's
home the day afler the ac-
cused had given his Laped
statermnent admilting Lo
Lhe stabbing and clalm
he had buried the blade
his knife in his garden. No
blade was [ ;

Cpl. Carrol;m:u Jllm'a
questioned a Jan.
28, 1982, leiter to Joha Ma-

clmtyre, [ormer Sydney
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Ebsory convicted again
in Nova Scotia slaying

SYDNEY, NS (U
Donild Marshnll wept soltly ot

the back of the courtroom yes-

terday as o jury found another
Sman. guilty i the slaving. fu
wlneh he bl e |1| |1 yeuus an
|l|l\|:r|'|

Roy  Ebsary, a0 ol 72,
shawed no emation as the pury

declared lim panlty of “man-
sEHIphter inthe 1970 stubting -

ol Sundy Seale inow Sydney
Dk,

Mr. Ebsary
teneed on Jan. 200 10 was s
thied triad on the saomie charpe,
the first ending mea hung Jury
Sand the second oa conviciion
that was overturned. He b
heen sentenced o five venrs
Idore the Lomvichion was suc-
cessfully uppraled,

Mr, Marshall,
Jong road townrd vindication,
expressed the hipe iy Journey

TwillThe Taens

", tred ol thuy the RCM

wits Bially complete

CEmophad s over
Askedl  wihaetlun
bwen dloane, e
B 1 [

Alter Mr Marshall's deter.
maned effort over e vears 1o
Prove the Justice system hod
Larledd oy, Thursday's verdi
lefe M. Ebsary's Liwyer oy

e samld
st
sand

haud
sy

g toul.

Chhere's e justiee,” e
clired Luke Winterman, whao
threw his liwyer's robe-nn-the -
Fandimg ol a0 stnrcase out-ade
the conrtroom and then kicked
I the rest of the way down the
stnry,

Mr, Marshall was convieted
al murdenng Mr. Seale (971
but  continned  to. protest s
mnewenee untdl finally, in 1082,
came upwith new
evidence casting dowubt on ih-
uullq.._____ 1

Cdehaeg, lail
41 \8,1985



-;f) "Ott"‘fﬁ'“gg paying -
"‘hgpl'} 0 gMarshall

Jriil g

’“c0mpensatlon :

i7,1, OTTAWA (Stafl) — The federal government has

agreed to pay.a half’ of the $270,000 compensation’
~ granted Donald Marshall Jr. by the provincial gov-
- ernment “Tast_Tall;~fedéral~ Justice Minister John !
:Crosbie announced ‘Tuesday. .

. Mr. Crosbie said in a statement issued here that!
.the- federal ; cabinet- has authorized “an ex gratia
" *payment of. $135,000" to the provincial government. '!
¢ 1. iThe'tminister' said the federal contribution !
; “‘comes! “astpart of the federal Involvement vis-a-vis

financial compensation of Donald Marshall Jr." = i
" -Mr. Marshall was wrongfully convicted in 1971‘
*of the murder 'of Sandy™Seale and had subsequently"
served 11 years ‘'of a lifé sentence when he was re-.
" tried nd "acquitted in 1983,
_ ' The'"Buchanan’ go{rernment announced the
$270,000 cbmpensatton 1o Mr. Marshall last fall two '
days before the provmcia! election call.

__-_..._‘:l -

(HeONICLE HERZMDO
aPeiL (13,1985



How Donald Marshall case unfolded

15 JUNB 1986

‘Was Marshall framed or was he the victim of a belief
honestly held by police that he

By Al ‘w oronto Star

HALIFAX-— In mid-June 1971,
“John Maclnlyre, staff sergeant of
detectives of the police depart-
ment in Sydney, N5, was lying
up the loose ends of a murder
case.

It was a case that would make
national headlines for the next 15
years.

The sergeant had arrested Don-
ald Marshall Jr., a 17-year-old
Micmac Indian who lived up on
the Membertou Reserve al the
-edge of town. It was the first mur-
der since 1966 in Sydney, the
small and usunll{ preily %uiet.
Cape Breton steel cily of 30,000
people

Macintyre had no reason o be-
licve the case against Marshall
would not produce a conviclion.

Two young fellows had Lold him
they had been in Wentworth Park

-near_midnight_on May_
seen Marshall stab Sandy Seale,
Another local girl could also put
Marshall and Seale, and no one
else, in that seclion of the park
after the Friday nlght dance
across the sireet in SL Joseph's
church hall.
*5Lill, Maclntyre decided he
needed more cvidence. He
thought he ded ple of
_Marshali s bloed to link him more
- directly to the murder.
- Macinlyre believed that Mar-
~shall had stabbed Seale and had
then lurned Lhe knife on his own
arm and made a long gash.
Marshall’s self-inflicted wound,
MaclIntyre thought, was intended
Lo raver up his involvement and
instrad put the Wame on an older,
white-haired man in a long coal
Muarshall kepl saying was respon-
sible.
= Al the time, Maclntyre had in
his possession the knifepunctured
jackets Seale and Marshall had
worn thal night. But, while there
was sullicent blood on Seale's
Jacket Lo get a blood sample, there
wasn'l tnough on Marshall's,

Might clinch case

+ Gelling Marshall's blood might
clinch Delective Maclntyre's
case,

Upon lalking 1o a Sydney doc-
lor, Macintyre learned that Lhe
doctor would soun be remaving
the stitches from Marshall's arm
wound ul the Sydney hospilal.

- Could Lhe doclor surreptiliously
get a sample of Marzhall's blood

-while he-was laking—oub:Lhe.

stilches? Macintyre asked. The
doctor said he would try,

* But Marshall never kepl his ap-
ﬁuinlmen! at Lhe hospital, Instead,

e staved inside the Cape Brelon
Counly Jail where he removed the
10 or 12 stitches himsell with a
pocket knife,

Ag it turned out, Macinlyre did
not really need a sample of Mar-
shall's blood Lo convicl him [ive
months laler in November, 1971,
on evidence that later was shown
Lo be perjured.

Marshall ended up spending 10
years and 10 months in prison for
3 murder he did nol commit.

o

-This surreplitivus atlempl al
getuing Marshall's blood is part of
the new evidence in the intricate,
15-year Marshall :aga that is yet
to cnd.

The incidenl, and olher star-
tiny evidence, was expecled Lo be
reveali:l here in laiifax during a
defamation suil launched by now-
retired Sydney police chiel Mac-

was the murderer?

Anlagonists: Donald Marshall,
above, spenl 10 years and 10
months in prison for a murder
he didn’'t commit. Sydney,
N.S., palice officer John Macin-
lyre, right, helped to put him
behind bars.

Intyre against the Canadian
Broadcasting Corp.

The wo-year-old suil resulted
from comments made in Novem-
ber, 1981, on the CBC Radio pro-
gram Sunday Morning about why
Marshall had spent 10 years and
L0 months in prison for a murder
he did nol commit.

On the
nalisls s-aiff the young Indian was
the victim of racism, labricated
evidence and perjured leslimony
at his 1971 lri:ﬁ.e

Macintyre's defamalion suil
was expecled to last three weeks
and was lo hear evidence [rom
more than 50 wilnesses, and
could, In effect, have become an
inquiry into the controversial
Marshall case.

Over Lhe past four years, citi-
zens’ groups, native organizations
and opposition politicians in Nova
Scolia and across Lhe nation have
been demanding such a probe.
Bul the Tory government of
Premier John Buchanan has
always turned them down.

It was thought thal perha
Maclrlyre's suit would [inally
biring oul the whole complex
story. The trial would provide an
upportunity Lo examine how Mar-
shall was, and still is, the victim of
the one of the worst miscarriages
of juslice in Canadian Judicial
history.

The trial was nol to be.

It was Lo start here last Monday

rogram, .several Joug-- |

morning. But at 11.30 the night
before, unknown lo most people,
Macintyre's lawyer Hon Pugsley
told lawyers for the CBC Lhat his
client would not be going to court.
Alter a day of spinning out vari-
ous deals and pruposed settle
ments, Maclntyre had abandoned
his suil. The CBC had won.

It was a partially pyrrhic viclo-
ry. Aller spending more than
$100,000 in legal costs to prepare
for the trial and linlng up many
wilnesses, the CBC tas, In effect,
denied a chance lo present ils
case for Lha defence.

More importantly, “the rotten
things in this case from top Lo bol-
tom that need to be ex " as
Cape Breton journalist Parker
Barss Donham put it, will again
stay locked up in RCMP files and
wilnesses’ memories.

However, Lhe defamation suit
does provide a new opportunity to

exam ne the case. In preparing
for it, .awyers for both sides dis-
covererl, under oalh, numerous
wilneises and Intervicewed, in
depth, many people who were
about Ly give evidence.

The Toronte Star has examined
that diwovery evidence. The incl-
dent al.: st the blood, fur example,
Is detaisd in one seclion of the
240 paces of discovery evidence
Macln'yre gave under cross-
examination to CBC lawyers In
Halifa t onSept. 4 and 5, 1984,

It Is already well-documented
thal Dongidl Marshall did net
murder Sidy Seale.

Bul, a; we examine Lhis new
evidence mnd the interviews, ques-
tions arise the foremost of which
Is: Was Mirshall framed? Or did
he becomta victim of an honestly
held beliel by police that he really
was the murderer?

-8 8-

The (ateful conneclion between
Marshall and Maclntvre aclually
began a few years before May 28,
1971, when |7-year-old Sandy
Seale was [atally stabbedd,

Emily Clesers of Spdeey, now
63, tells of an iacident .rvolving
Maclntyre and Marshall that took

lace aboul a year belore Lhe

ale murder.

Clemens spuke aboul the inci-
denl in an inturview w:'a The
Toronlo Star last acek.

Some younz € ey by 1 .chuol
irly, includin 10 inens © Lzhter
van, then alwit 14 00 0, had

been seen drinkicg anc slacln-
lyre was convinced Marshall had
supplied the girls with the liquor,
Emily Clemens recalled. rei

Macintyre and anather officer
came up lo the Cicmens' home Lo
find Joan.

She was al schuol. But a5 seon
as Joan got off the school bus that
afternoon, Maclntyre picked her
up and drove her down Lo the po-
lice station.

For several hours, the large,
burly deleclive yuestiored her
alone about the drinking incidenl.

But according lu Emil
Clemens, despite M.vintyre's
pressure, Joan refusad lo say
whal he wanted to hear: that Don-
ald Marshall had given lier and
her [riends Lhe liguar.

Instead, Juan said the wirls had
chipped in some murey and
Bought the 1i ;e

At one point during the i:terro-
Ealinn. an avitaled Emily
‘lemens barged 1o M Intyre's
office Lo tell hit. o stup Ludger-
ing her daughter.

tacIntyre finaly dreose Emily
and Joan home, i Juaa sui oul,
Maclntyre asked Einily Lo stay ir

Roy Ebsary an w.
convicted ol Sandy Seale
murder 12 years later.

ed her that her daughter "u
hanging around with the wro
crowd,” and particularily Don.
Marshall.

And in a parting shol, Mac
tyre said, "il I can'l get him
this (the liquor charge), [ will
him on something else," Em
Clemens recalled.

L-8-8-4

A zear izler, op Soiur lay 40
noon May v, 1911, Maclnny
found himsell dealing with a c:
Involving Marshall. "

He took charge of an Investi
tion in the stabbing of Sandy Se.
uufun.ighl belore,

muyre DeHEVEed Lne cirey
stances of the murder pointed
Marshall as the chiel suspect,
cording Lo a 1982 RUMDP reiny
tigation of the case.

The Mountie probe followe
letter by Marshall's lawyer sau
there was new evidence that M
shall had been wraongly jailed. 1
'rnquirr was conducted by St
Sgt. Harry Whealen and C
James Carroll under the super
sion of Inspector Don Scott, cn
manding officer of tne Sydney
tatchment.

Telex to RCMP

Maclntyre’s almost insta
suspicion of Marshall was refle
ed In a police lelex sent from Sy
ney al 3.11 a.m. on Sunday May
lo the RCMP headquarters
Halifax.

It read:

“Alezander Seale (Negro) o
IT yrs of Westmount Ca:
Breton County died appror 8p

* = 28-5-71 af Sydney Hospital as

sult of abdominal stab woun
Seale located at Wentworth Pa
Sydney 12.15am 29-3-71 in
unconscious state and admitt
in critical condition . . .
“Donald Marshall Jr Indi
age I7 yrs Gallagher Sire:
Membertou, Sydney also locat
same area in park. Also adm
ted to hospital with severe lac:
atien fo right arm. Condit
satisfactory. Circumstanc
gresent!y betng investigated
ydney PD. Investigation to dc
reveals Marshall possible
person responsible . . |
“However Marshall stales
and deceased were assaulted
grl uﬁknou.‘r; male appror 5§
" tall grey hair gppror 50 e
who stated he dfT not hkbe
dians or Negroes and assault
both persons with a long knife
Il MacIntyre had believed wt
Marshall had told him when
first questioned him that we,
epde-thera.never would have be

.
the police cruiser. e they wart Wﬁge H1
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gathenng evdence and milermvwing
morg 1han H0 witnesses Alan Stewry
The Star's Atlanlic corresponderil,
who has boen reporting on (hn
complex Marshall saga lor years, has
axamined that discovery ewdence
and mlancewed subpoanad
WilNRsses

Yesterday, In tha st of two
artcles, Story raced 1he avents lrom
the murdrer May 28, 1971, ol
Marshail's black Inend, Sandy Soake
17, and the preparation ol wilnesses
ter Marshall's irial in November that
year. Aller repeated prossure by
Sydrnuey police nwesigalons, hwo
youths were prepared 10 loshity that
they had seen Marshall, the 1 7-year-
old Micmac Indian, stab Seale.

Today. Story examines Marshall's
Inal and the ewidence that was thon
starting 1o budd up agains! Hoy
Ebsary who, 12 years later, would by
comicled ol manslaughler in Seals's
dealh.
By Alan Story Toronto Star

HALIFAX — When you lonk
hack al Donald Marshall's 1971
trial in Sydney, it's quite astound-
ing that the three-day proceeding
went as smoollily as il did.

The fewticiwn of the crown's
murder charge against Marshall
was, aflter all, the Lestimony of
three leenagers thal was Lo prove
perjured. t

Keeping such a charade on the
rails and convincing a jury lo con-
vict an innecent man is seldom an
easy lask.

The police officer who had
gathered most of the evidence
ahout the stabbing death May 28,
1971, of Sandy Seale was John Ma-
cintyre, then sergeant of delec-
Lives of the Sydney police force.

In the three weeks after Seale's
death, Maclntyre had convinced
John Pratico, 16, and Maynard
Chant, 15, that they had scen
Marshall fatally stab Seale. And
he had lined up 14-year-old Patri-
cia Ilarriss lo corroborale the
story they were aboul Lo give,

Still, there were some major
holes in the case Maclntyre hani-
ed over 1o experienced crown
atlorney Donaid C. MacNeil.

Macintyre had nn found mur-
der weapon. Nor did he have an
aulopsy report, because no aulop-
5y was done on Seale’s body afler
he died May 29. And MacIntyre
did not have any photographs of
Lhe crime scene.

As well, MacIntyre had no con-
fession from the young Micmac
Indian. And any possible molive
for the killing was weak. Marshall
and Seale, both 17, were known Lo
be good [riends.

No crown brief

But Moe Hosenblum, the Syd-
ney criminal lawyer defending
Marshall, also had several prob-
lems lo overcome.

For a slarl, MacNeil had not
given Rosenblum access Lo a key
trial documenlt — the crown
brief, which includes statements
taken by police from wilnesses
who are Lo testify.

There was no crown brief to
give because Deleclive Macln-
lyre never prepared one, as the
Itoyal Canadian Mounted Police
found oul in 1982 when (hey re-
Investigaled the case.

If the contradictory police
slalements of the three youths
had been given to Rosenblum,
“the case would never have gone
beyond a

ware Walle LR L PR

The only defence witness Ho-

senbibom called was Donalid Mar-
shall, who turned oul 1o be g poor
e Several times, the tral g,
MrJustiee DL Dubinsky, bad to

arder the solt-spoken Marshall (o
prak up U is far from cerlam

hat the jury heard much of s
testimony.
Finally, Rosenblum had (o

overcome the racial prejudices of
al least one juror.

Iterviewed by The Star alter
Sarshall's innocence was proved,
thv pueor demied any diserimina-
Lo was al work in the case

ut, then he added: “With npe
riedskin and one Negro involve,
1 owas like two dogs in a fiel) —
you knew one of them was poing
L kall thee other.

"1 would expeet more from a
while person,” he said. "We are
muore civilized.™

wad

The Marshall trial began Nov, 2
in the Cape Breton County Court-
house near Wenlworth Park
where Scale was stabbed.

Prosecutor MacNeil, wha dird
in 1978, told the jury that Macin-
tyre had conducted “a brillant™
investigalion of Lthe case being
presented (o them.

Pratico testified that he was
sitting in bushes in Wentworth
Park drinking beer when he saw
Marshall and Seale gel inlo an
argument. Then Marshall pulled
nul a :hiilr object and slabbed
Seale, he sald.

Under cross-examination,
Pratico did mention that In the
three hours before the killing, he
had consumed hail s boltle of
wine, six quart boltles of beer and
Lhree pinls of beer.

Talking about thal evidence 12
yars later, Practico said he put
in the part about the heavy drigk
g Su that no one would believe
him. He knew in his heart that he
was giving the wrong evidence
and wanled the jurors not to be-
lirve him.

In the end, i*rativo would be in
crown's only firm eyewilness.

Wasn't there

The Lruth — which the jury, of
course, never heard — was thal
Pralico was in his home down the
streel at the time of the murder.

Not surprisingly, the fiction
Pratico was repeating was almost

EJ.B!;SE(L

ring a recess, Pralico began
talking with Marshall's father,
Donald Marshall Sr.

With MacNeil, Maclnlyre and
Marshall's other lawyer, Simon
Khattar, listening in, Pratlico
blurted out that Marshall had not
slabbed Seale.

Asked back in courl Lo explain,
Pralico said: "I was scared.” Ile
did not say wh. L or who il was he
feared.

Chant did not give the evidence
MacNeil and MaclIntyre expected
or wanted. While Chant had testi-
fied at Lhe July 28 preliminary
hearing thal he was sure Il was
Marshall who had stabbed Seale.
Al the trial, he said he was nol
sure

Chant was declared a hostile
wilness.

Palricia Harriss' testimony
was of some value to the crown.
Although she wasn't an eyewil-
ness, she was able Lo substantiate
Pratice's story Lhal no one clse,
hesides Marshall and Scale, was
on the scenc jusl before Seale was
killed,

Marshall, in his evidenee, told
of how two men came up to him
and Seale in the park thal night
and asked lor cigaretles.

Then, the older of the two men

Wrongly Jailed: Donald Marshall leaves the Nava Scolia

gled trial of Donald Marshall

Court ol Appeal during the 1982 retrial

Ihat saw him cleared ol murer after 11 years in prison. Wilnesses, pressured by police, labricated
eviden ;e in the original 197 trial thal saw Marshall wrongly convicted of stabbing a Iriend.

said, “ver don'l like niggers or In-
dians,” 1ok out a knife, stabbed
Seale in Lhe stomach and slashied

_him on :he arm, Marshall testi-

led.

Marshall, as we shall find cut,
was nol lelling the whole truth ei-
ther.

The jurors deliberated for four
hours. Thelr verdict: guilty of
non-capi al mur der.

Youny Marsaall buried his
hands in 1is face and sobbed. Jus-
tice Dub nsky seilenced him Lo
life in pr son.

WA

There is one scemingly small

piece of « vidence which jumps out
al you when you go back over the
transeripts and lalk to the surviv-
ing meners of that Cape Brelon
jury.
So long after the trial, they can-
nol be expecled to remember
many detsils. And few do. But one
piece of prejudicial evidence
marde an impact on mosl of the
jurors.

One of the lrial witnesses was
Merle Davis, a nurse. She was sl
Sydney Cily Hospital when Mar-
shall was brought with the knife
wound on his arm alter Seale was
slahber.

Al the trial, she was asked by
MacNeil whether she had noticed
anything, besides the wound, on
Marshall's arm.

Yes, she said. She had seen 3
Lattoo.

“Can you tell us what (hat tat-
Loo is?" MacNeill asked.

“I'hale cops,” ske recalled.

The evidence, kL unchallenged,
was admilled.

whaw

Less than two weeks albr Mar-
shall was convicled the Iveus of
the Seale case swithed, hiwever
briefly, back lo F-year-olt Roy
Ebsary, a formr seaman and
vegelable culler who lived (wo
blocks from Werlworth Park.

Since Maclnyre had begun his
investigation # lale May, he 1ad
received evidnee suggeslinf lro
other men, bsides Marshall asd
Seale, werein Wenlworth Park
the night Sele was stabbed.

Maclntye lirst got details of 3
man fittiy Ebsary's description
on May 3('rom Marshall,

A detlled descriptior: wag

iven lodydney police the next
ﬁay by ®orge MacNeil, 11, and

"Roderick MacNeil, 17.

On May 28, they left a Fruday
night dance for teenagers at St
Joseph's church hall and walked
across the streel to Wentworth
Park where they saw "“lwo men
hapging around.

Bne man had gray hair, a
round fat face, was “lrampish
looking" and In his late 50s (Eb-
sary).

The other man was tall, had
dark hair and a thin face, wos in
his late 30s or early 4is, and vy
coaidig @ shOri brown jao ot
(This was the fourth man).

And in her [irst statement of
June 17, Patricia Harriss also
said she saw Marshall talking
wilh lwo other men. one of whom
was short, had white or grey hair,
and was wearing a long cual

This evidence not only subst.an-
tiated Marshall's version of what
happened and who was on the
scene, hut IL also contradicted
what the wilnesses against him
were lo say in court.

Bul the problem as far the po-
lice were concerned was thal no
one had come forward with any
names-lo malch these descrip-
tions.

Then, on Nov. 15, Maclniyre
gol the names. It was a starthing,
almost Hollywood-style develop-
ment.

In the days following Marshall's
conviction, Jimmie MacNeil, 25,
an honest laborer who lived down
in Sydney's working class district
of Whitney Pier, was having a lot
of trouble sleeping. His con-
science was bothering him.

He knew Marshall had not stab-
bed Seale. He was Lhere {hat
nlﬁhl. He was the fourth man. His
drinking buddy, Roy Ebsary, had
slabbed Seale,

Plucking up his courage, Mac-
Neil went lo MacIntyre Nov. 15 lo
tell him what had really happened
on May 28. Marshall would be
cleared when the police heard his
slory, MacNeil thought.

le said Marshall and Seale had
tried Lo roll Ebsary for his wallet
while he and Ehsary were on
their way home from lhe State
tavern.

His stalement to Maclintyre
reads:

“The colored Iellow said 'dig,
man, dig.' Then Roy Ebsary said,
‘I got something for you.' fle pul
his hand in his right pocket and
took oul a knife and drove into

“the colored fellow’s sl

Mackntyre colled Ibsary o
nuestionimg. Fhsary admitted
hael been in Wentworth Park © o
May, the same night this bov was
stabhed,” and thal there had beet
a light between him and a short
young fellow and hetween Mac-
Neil and a tall, young fellow

“Did you stab the man you
were wrestling with?” asked Ma-
cintyre.

“Hell no,” replied Ebsary. *Why,
witild 1 spab Lim

It MacNeil's story didn't give
enough impelus lo re-open Lhe
Seale investigation, a new disclo-
sure, which appears in Macln-
tyre's discovery evidence in Lhe
defamation suit, should have trig-
gered alarm bells.

Alter Ebsary and MacNeil
were yuestioned, a check way
made with the RCMP computer
in Halifax to see whether eithe
man had a criminal record.

The answers came hack N
17. MacNeil had no prior convic
Hons, Ebsary had vne breach of
liquor laws and, more Important-
ly. a criminal conviction for pos-
session of a concealed weapon —
a knile.

In 1871, a year later, the memo-
ry of Ebsary had faded for at
least some members of the Syd-
ney police. Maclntyre lurned
over Lhe file contaiming MacNeil's
evidence Lo Lewis Matheson, then
the assislant prosccutor al Mar-
shall's trial and now a Judge
Nova Scolia.

Matheson passed the file on 1o
the RCMP. Ile also informed Kol
erl Anderson, then Nova Scolia
depuly allorney-generaland now
also a provincial judge.

Neither Marshall nor his law
yer was ever lold of MacNeil's
slory.

The RCMP conducted a nini-
mal investigation. The only thing
tone was Lo give polygraph tests
tn Ebsary and MacNeil on
November 23

The examiner concluded that
IEhsary was telling the truth. Hut
he said he had “an indefinite opin-
ion’ aboul MacNeil's test

The RCMP investigation was
complete. Case closed

In January, 1972, Marshall fal-
ed lo win his appeal. He was
transferred lo Dorchester an-(

lentiary and his long wait for jus-
lice began.

Epilogue: What the players are doing now

Donald Marshall: It was not unlil Mard,
1982, thal he would be freed and not wil
May, 1983, thal he would be offically acqil:
ted of the murder. last year, he receicd
$270,000 compensation for his |1 year in
ﬁrisun. much of which wenl toward pang

is legal fees.

preliminary hearing,” He now lives and works in Dartmouth.l.S.
~ Fore e .t . <

John Maclntyre ritired as chief of the Sydney
lice force in 1984after a 41-year career:

utor DonaldC. MacNeil died of a heart
atlack during a plawe trip over New Jersey in
1978. AL the lime, & was no longer a crown
altorney. Ironically,on the day he died, Lhe
Progressive Conseralive governmenl of
Premier John Buciéinan had re-appointed

Harry

Jimmie MacNell still lives in Sydney's Whil-
ney Pier and works, whenever he can
laboring job

§Vheaton. a Royal Canadian Mounted
Police staff-sergeant and the man who re-
Investigated the Marshall rase in 1962, has
since been transferred to the divisional hea-
quariersin Halifax

find 3
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COVER STORY

ailed 11 years for a

nurder he

didn’t

ommit: why?

he case of Donald Marshall Jr_-

Marshall was jailed for murder in 197] on the word of a

ntally disturbed youth who Jabricated a story

2Ssure

under police

Roy Ebsary was identified as the true miurderer by Jinumie

wiNetl, who was standing beside him when the
1cNeil was not believed. His testimony

killing occurred.
lay in files in the Nova

tia Attorney-General's office for a decade.
Someone in the Attorney-General’s office blocked a 1982

MP mvestigation of the role of the

shall conviction

Svelney police in the

Several members of the A ttorney-General’s office at the time

Marshall’s imprisonment are now

Judges. What did they

w? Will the justice system come clean?

ng coat

: white-haired man in a lo

ENSICHL, AUGUST 1vas

by Alun Story
hings were coming together nicely
Tfm John Maclntyre, head of the
detective division of the Sydney
police force in mid-June, 1971, He had
linally been able to arrest Donald Mar-
shall Joo, a 17 -vear-old Micmace Indian
who lived on the Memberioy Reserve ai
theedge of Sydney. But this was no small
charge, such as giving liquor to a minor
or vandalism, the charges Macintyre had
tried — and failed — 1o arrest Marshall
For in the past. Now he had Marshall for
murder
Murders weren't — and st aren't —
d common occurrence in Cape Breton's
steel city ol 30,000. The last one, still un-
solved, had taken place in 1966 The San-
dy Seale case, however, looked more pro-
mising. Two voung fellows siid they had
been in Syduey's Wentworth Park near
mndnight on May 28 and seen Marshall
stab Seale. A young girl could corroborate
that Marshall and Seale — and no oneelse
— were in that section ol (he park after
the regular Friday night teen danee across
the street in St Joseph's chureh hall.
Sull, Muclntyre wanted additional
evidence — specifically a sample of Mar-
shall’s Flood 1o link him more directlv to

|
e |
had stabbed Seale and then turned the |
knife on his own arm and made a long
gash. Marshall's wound, Maclntyre
thought, was intended to cover up his own
involvement and put the blame on an
older, white-haired man in a long coat
Marshall said was responsible. The detec-
tive had the knife-punctured jackets Seale
and Marshall had worn that night. There
was enough blood on Seale’s jacket to get
asample, but not enough on Marshall’s. |
Getting Marshall’s blood — then check-
ing il any of it was on Seale’s Jacket — |
might clinch the case, '
Maclntyre learned thata Sydney doc-
tor would be removing the stitches from
Marshall’s arm wound at the Sydney Ci-
ty Hospitalin a few days. Could the doc-
tor surreptitiously get a sample ol Mar-
shall’s blood at the same time? Macln- |

| tyre asked. But Marshall skipped his

hospital appointment and removed the 10
or 12 stitches himself in prison with a
pocket knife and Maclntyre never did get
his blood. |

Never mind. It wasn't needed. Five
months later at Marshall's trial perjured

[ evidence was an acceptable substitute.

Marshall was convicted ol second-degree
murder. His sentence was life imprison-
ment. His appeal, three months later, was
turned down. At Dorchester Penitentiary, |
Marshall was promised that if he confess-
ed he could get an carly parole. He re- |
fused. Finally in March 1982, after serv-
ing ten years and ten months, Junior Mar-
shall was let out.

It had all been a mistake. Maclntyre,
prosecutor Donald C. MacNeil and |2
Cape Breton jurors had got the wrong
man. |

. - L] - ‘

In the summer of 1986, many people
are still wondering how it all happened.
How Junior Marshall became the first
Cinadian known to have served lengthy
prison term for a murder he did not coms-
mit. How and why the Sydney police so
bungled the case. How cover-ups pre-
vented Marshall or his lawyer from get-
ling access o new evidence two weeks
after his 1971 conviction that would have
immediately freed him and led (o the con. :
viction of another man. Why RCMP of-
ficers, who re-opened the Marshall case
in 1982, were prevented from con.pleting
their investigation and examining the con-
duct in 1971 of Maclntyre and his assis-
tant on the Seale case, Det. Billje Urqu- |
hart. And what, if anything, has been

| changed inour criminal Justice system to

try to prevent another such miscarriage |

| of justice from occurring.

Answers have been meagre since Mar-
shall’s release. Despite repeated pleas
from the press, native Broups, opposition
politicians, Marshall's lawyer and Mar-
shall himself, Nova Scotia Premier John |
Buchanan and two successive attorneys’ |

the murder. Maclntyre believed Marshall | general have consistently refused to es- |
B
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tablish an independent, no-holds-barred,
public inquiry, although an inquiry of
some form has now been promised. In
carly June, hopes were also dashed that
a libel suit, launched by Maclntyre, might
become, in effect, such an inquiry.
Maclntyre had launched the suit against
the Canadian Broadcasting Corporation
as a result of critical comments made in
a November 1983 radio documentary
about his handling of the case. But the
night before the case was to come to (rial
onJune 2, Maclntyre abandoned his libel
action. More than 50 witnesses sub-
poenacd by the RCMP would not get a
chance to tell their stories.

But details and new outrages of the
Marshall saga continue to trickle out, The
attempt at taking Marshall's blood
without his knowledge, lor example, is
detailed in Maclntyre's own discovery
evidence given in preparation for the libel
trial. The 1982 reports of the RCMP re-
investigators give other insights. So do the
witnesses who were scheduled 1o testily
in the Maclntyre vs. CBC case. The
following account is based on these
sources plus carlier trial transcripts and
many interviews.

The fatelul connection between Mar-
shall and Maclntyre actually began before
Sandy Seale was killed. A year or so
previous, Maclntyre suspected that Mar-
shall had supplied liquor to some Sydney
high school girls who had been seen
drinking.

MaclIntyre and another officer came
tothe home of Emily Clemens, onc of the
witnesses subpocnaed for the CBC libel
suit, and asked to talk with her daughter,
Joan, then 14 or 15, about Marshall.
Maclntyretook Joan to the police station
for several hours of questioning. Thein-
terrogation got heated. Joan refused Lo
tell the large, burly detective what he
wanted to hear: that Marshall had sup-
plied her and her friends with the liquor.
(In fact, the girls had got the liquor
themselves). At one point, Emily Clemens
burst into Maclntyre's office and told him
to stop badgering her daughter. Later,
Maclntyre warned Emily that Joan was
**hanging around with the wrong crowd,"
and especially Donald Marshall.

Emily Clemens still remembers what
Maclntyre said next. "*If I don’t get him
on this (the liquor charge), | will get him
with somcthing else.’

That '*something clse' fell into
Maclntyre’s lap on Saturday, May 29,
1971 when he came into work to take
charge of the investigation of Sandy
Seale’s stabbing the night before. Less
than 18 hours later, Marshall was already
the chief suspect even though, at the time,
Maclntyre had no murder weapon, no
moltive, no eyewitnesses, no photographs
and no confession.

The almost immediate suspicion of

16

Marshall is evident from the contents of
a police telex sent from Sydney to RCMP
headquarters in Halifax the next day. *'In-
vestigations (o date reveals Marshall
possible person responsible. . ' the telex
said in part, and concluded: “*Marshall
states he and deceased were assaulted by
an unknown male approx. 5'8 to 6’ tall
gray hair approx. 50 years who stated he
did not like Indians or Negroes (Seale was
black) and assaulted both persons with
a long kmfe”

There never would have been a
Donald Marshall story if the Sydney
police had believed Marshall. Marshall’s
description of Roy Ebsary, then 59, mat-
ched other descriptions of an old man
wearing glasses and a long coat in Went-
worth Park that night which Sydney po-
lice received from at least five other peo-
ple in subsequent months. This evidence
was ignored. It was "‘superceded in im-
portance’’ by other evidence, Maclntyre
explained in his discovery evidence for the
libel trial. This was the evidence which
Maclntyre would begin to assemble
agaimst Marshallin late May and June of
1971

. - L] »

Three Cape Breton youths — John
Pratico, 16, Maynard Chant, 14, and
Patricia Harriss, 14 — became Macln-
tyre's and the prosecutor MacNeil's key
witnesses Lo the Seale killing. Of the three,
Pratico became the most important. At
Marshall's trial in November, 1971, he
was the only witness who could testify that
hewas inthe park on May 28, that he had
heard Marshall and Seale get into an argu-
ment, and had scen Marshall stab Seale
with “*a shiny object!’ Pratico was even
surc Marshall held **the shiny object’’ in
his right hand.

Butin fact, Pratico had learned about
the Friday night stabbing the next morn-
ing on the radio news. Later that Satur-
day morning, Pratico went outside and,
in one ol the many ironics of the Mar-
shall case, who should soon come along
but Marshall himsell. Marshall filled in
Pratico about the details of the stabbing
and Pratico, in turn, started spreading —
and embellishing — the story to other
youths. One teenager he told was an in-
former for the Sydney police, who in turn
told the police Pratico knew how Seale
had been stabbed. Maclntyre called in
Pratico lor questioning. It became the
first break — in reality, botch — in the
Cease,

Maclntyre could not have picked a
worse eyewitness 1o a murder. On the
streets of Sydney, John Pratico had a
reputation for ““telling the best stories, but
no one ever believed him,'' recalls a
boyhood friend. Pratico’s problems went
much deeper. Since August, 1970, he had
been a psychiatric patient of Dr: M.A.
Mian, medical director of the Cape Bre-
ton Hospital. According to Mian’s state-

ment to the RCMP in 1982, Pratico in

1971 suffered **from a schizophrenic form
of iliness manifested by a liability to fan-
tasize and thereby distort reality’’ and a
‘‘rather childish desire to be in the
limelight!' Pratico, Mian concluded, was
‘‘a wholly unreliable informant and
witness.''

During Maclntyre’s first interrogation
of Pratico on May 31, he got nowhere.
Pratico simply repeated what Marshall
had told him the day before. Pratico was
scared. ‘‘Geez, (I thought) they might
blame me,' he would say later. But on
June 4, during a second interview, Pratico
changed his story under pressure from
Maclintyre. Inasworn statement given 11
years later to the RCMP, Pratico says
““Maclntyre asked me what happened in
the park that night. | said I didn't
know. .. Maclntyresaid | did know and,
if Ididn’t tell him, I would be putin jail "’
Pratico remembers the questioning ses-
sions well. During June, police officers
sent for him at all hours. *“They bought
me hot sandwiches and cigarettes and cof-
fce. They kept going after me. . . [t was
like a ping pong game," Pratico was to
say later. But could all of this be one of
Pratico’s wild stories? Maclntyre insists
itis. The RCMP doesn't think so. Follow-
ing the 1982 re-investigation, Insp. Don
Scott, head of the Sydney RCMP subdivi-
sion, concluded that, at Marshall's 1971
trial, Pratico, Chant and Harriss had
“lied. . .under pressure from the Sydney
police department.”’

Pratico almost didn't get to give his
fabricated evidence. In August he suf-
fered a nervous breakdown and was ad-
mitted to the Nova Scotia Hospital in
Dartmouth. A Sydney police vehicle
drove him there. Less than two weeks
before the trial, a Sydney police car
brought him back to Sydney from Dart-
mouth. Asked at the 1984 discovery hear-
ings about the police car trips and his star
witness’ mental condition in 1971, Macln-
tyre said all he knew was that Pratico was
*‘a nervous type chap.’

Police questioning of Maynard Chant
and Patricia Harriss took a similar ap-
proach. Chant, who lived in nearby
Louisbourg, was, unlike Pratico, actual-
ly in Wentworth Park near midnight on
May 28. But he didn’t sce Seale being
knifed. He learned of the stabbing when
Marshall, bleeding from the arm, ran up
to him on a nearby street and said he and
a friend had been stabbed. Marshall and
Chant went back to where Seale was ly-
ing on the ground. Chant stayed while
Marshall went for an ambulance (would
a murderer get an ambulance for his vic-
tim?) and then left to hitch-hike home to
Louisbourg. Sydney police, searching for
possible witnesses, met Chant on a near-
by road. But all Chant could tell them was
what Marshall had told him a few minutes
before: an old man had stabbed Seale.

To Maclntyre, Chant's story, like
Pratico’s was tainted: both had talked to
Marshall. On June 4, hours after break-
ing Pratico down, Maclntyre and Urqu-_J
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rshall relaxing at home: a long ordeal and a controversy far from ended

rt went to Louisbourg to question
ant again. At first, the 14-year-old
uth refused to change his story. Accor-
g to Chant's testimony in a 1982 ap-
1l of Marshall's conviction, the officers
n told him he had committed perjury
us first statement. **They began to tell
'my record of probation and the trou-
‘that | was into." They also told him
1t someone else (Pratico) had seen him
he park. Finally Chant blurted out that
had watched Marshall stab Seale.

At his 1984 discovery hearing, Macln-
e denied he or Urquhart pressured
ant or had even known of Chant's
ord of juvenile offences. He said he
In't know for sure that Chant was on
ybation in 1971. But yes, he said,
ant's probation officer was in the room
ile Chant was being questioned in
uisbourg.

Unlike Pratico and Chant, Patricia
rriss really did see something impor-
t that night in Wentworth Park. Un-
tunately for the police's case, what she
v corroborated Marshall's version.
ul she saw would soon change.

Inastatement taken on June 17 at 8:15
n. al the police station, Harriss told
quhart she saw a short, white-haired
' man wearing a long coal in the park.
1ien asked by Urquhart il she had scen
1dy Seale, Harriss replied '‘no.” Five
ars later, at 1:20 a.m., Harriss told
cIntyre that *‘yes, " she had seen Seale,
1that *'‘no"’ she did not remember see-
an old man.

In 1982, Harriss recalled the long night
‘had spent in the Sydney police station
years carlier. ‘I found they (Macln-
c and Urquhar() were needlessly harp-

at me, going over and over telling me
al they thought I should see,'' she told
'MP staff-sargeant Harry Wheaton.
hey took statements and changed
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them. . .the word ‘perjury” was brought
upalot...lrecall them banging their fists
onthedesk. . .my parents were not allow-
cd in

On June 4, hours alter Pratico and
Chant became Maclntyre's eyewilnesses,
Marshall was arrested and after a pre-
liminary hearing was committed to stand
trial for non-capital murder at the fall ses-
sion of the Supreme Court of Nova
Scotia.

The Crown's case against Marshall
thus rested on testimony of three young
teenagers. There were major holes in the
case Maclntyre, a 28-year police veteran,
handed over to prosecutor Donald C.
MacNeil, a former cabinet minister in the
Stanfield government. Maclntyre had no
murder weapon, Nor, amazingly, was an
autopsy done on Seale’s body after he died
May 29 in Sydney City Hospital. Nor did
Maclntyre have any photographs of the
crime scene. These are the types of
evidence that often make favorable im-
pressions on jurors. Maclntyre also had
no confession from Marshall and the
motive lor the killing of Scale was weak:
the two youths were known to be good
lriends.

Defence lawyer, Moe Rosenblum also
had problems. The most critical was that
he was not given access to the contradic-
tory statements to police of Pratico,
Chant and Harriss. Such statements are
usually contained in a legal document
known as a crown sheet, but as RCMP
investigators learned in 1982, none was
ever prepared for the Marshall trial.
“From start to finish, the trial was a
travesty of justice,”” commented Halifax
lawyer Felix Cacchione while he was ac-
ting for Marshall between 1983 and 1986.
(Cacchione is now a Halifax County court
judge). IT Rosenblum had been given the

youths' various statements, ‘‘the case

preliminary hearing,'' says Cacchione.

Rosenblum himself did not check out
the background of witnesses, such as
Pratico, who '‘was a very sick boy at the
time,” as his mother would say later, and
who *‘should not have been allowed to
testify.!" Marshall, the only defence
witness called, also turned out to be a poor
witness. Justice J.L. Dubinsky, the trial
judge, repeatedly told the soft-spoken
youth to speak up, and it's far from cer-
tain the jury heard much of his testimony.

Overcoming the racial prejudices of
some of the 12 male jurors was
Rosenblum'’s final problem. Interviewed
12 years later — and after Marshall's in-
nocence was established — one juror
denied there 15 any descrimination at
work in the case. Then he added, *‘with
one redskin and one Negro involved, it
was like two dogs in a field — you knew
one of them was going to kill the other.”’
The juror continued, “‘l would expect
more from a white person. We are more
civilized."

At Marshall's trial, a total of 18
witnesses were called Lo give evidence at
Marshall's three-day trial, but, as
MacNeil said to the jury, the testimony
of only two — Pratico and Chant — were
important. As well, MacNeil added, Mac-
Intyre had conducted a *‘brilliant in-
vestigation." Pratico testified he had been
sitting in the bushes of Wentworth Park
drinking beer when he saw Marshall and
Seale get into an argument. Then Mar-
shall pulled out a shiny object and stab-
bed Seale, Pratico said.

Under cross-examination, Pratico
said thatin the three hours before the stab-
bing he had consumed half a bottle of
wine, six quart bottles of beer and three
pint bottles. Talking about this evidence
12 years later, Pratico said he mentioned
the large quantity of liquor because he
didn’t want the jurors to believe his
testimony.

They did. And they did despite anin-
cident during a trial recess in which
Pratico blurted out to Marshall’s father,
Donald Sr., that Donald Jr. had not
stabbed Seale. Later, on the witness stand,
Pratico was asked to explain why he had
changed his story outside the courtroom.
Hesaid **l wasscared. . .of my life being
taken’' MacNeil got him o say he was
alraid of certain local Micmacs. MacNeil
was used to fishing in such waters. Two
years earlier, he had been investigated by
the Nova Scotia Human Rights Commis-
sion for racist comments made about
native people.

Asitturned out, Pratico’s eyewitness
account would become the only one that
jurors heard. While Chant had testified
atthe July preliminary hearing that he was
sure it was Marshall who has stabbed
Seale, he admitted at the trial he was not
sure. He was declared a hostile witness.

Harriss’ testimony, however, was of
some value to the Crown. Though not an
eyewitness, she corroborated Pratico’s
testimony that no one besides Marshall and
Seale was on the scene in the park when

"..: would never have gone beyond the
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he black youth was stabbed in the side.

As lfor Marshall’s testimony, he said
'wo men had approached him and Seale
that night and asked for cigarettes. Then,
he older of the two men said “‘we don’t
ike niggers or Indians," took out a knife,
stabbed Sealein the stomach and slashed
him in the arm. Marshall, as it turns out,
wasn't telling the entire truth either.

After a four-hour deliberation, the
ury’s guilty verdict was read out. Young
Marshall buried his face in his hands and
sobbed. Justice Dubinsky sentenced him
o life inprisonment.

So long after the trial, the still-
urviving members of Marshall's original
Cape Breton jury can't be expected to
emember many details of the hearing.
And lew do. But one picce of highly pre-
udicial — yet, seemingly inconsequen-
ial — evidence is remembered by almost
Ul of them. One of the trial witnesses was
vierle Davis, a Sydney nurse, who was on
luty May 28 when Marshall was taken
o the hospital for the knife wound on his
irm. In her testimony, Davis was asked
)y MacNcil whether she had noticed any-
hing, besides the wound, on Marshall’s
rm. Yes, shesaid, she had seen a tattoo.
‘Can you tell us what that tattoo is?"
AacNeil asked. It was ‘'l hate cops,”’
davis recalled. Marshall was as good as
onvicted.

Ten days after Marshall was con-
icted, the focus of the Seale case switch-
d, but only briefly, to 59-year-old Roy
bsary, a former seaman and hotel kit-
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chen worker who lived a few blocks from
Wentworth Park.

From the beginning of his investiga-
tion, Maclntyre had been given evidence
that two other men, besides Marshall and
Seale, werein the park on the night of May
28. Marshall's May 30 description of a
man matching Ebsary's appearance was
backed up the next day by two local
teenagers. George MacNeil, 18, and
Roderick MacNeil, 17, told police in-
vestigators they had seen *‘two men hang-
ing around’’ in the park and gave detail-
ed descriptions, one of which matched
Ebsary. Patricia Harriss gave similar
descriptionsin her first police statement.
No one, however, had come forward with
any names to match these descriptions.

On November 15, Maclntyre got the
names. [t was a startling development. In
the days following Marshall’s conviction,
Jimmie MacNeil, 25, a Sydney laborer,
was having trouble sleeping. His cons-
cience was bothering him. He knew Mar-
shall had not stabbed Seale. His drinking
buddy, Roy Ebsary, had stabbed Seale,

Plucking up his courage, MacNeil
went Lo the police station on November
15 and told MacIntyre what had really
happened. Surely this would clear Mar-
shall, MacNeil thought. He told MacIn-
tyrethat Marshall and Seale had accosted
them on their way home from the State
tavern. Scale had tried to roll Ebsary for
his wallet while *‘the Indian put my right
hand up behind my back!' MacNeil's
statement continues, ‘'The colored fellow
said, 'dig, man, dig" Then Roy Ebsary
said, 'l got something for you! He pulled

out a knife and drove it into the colored

8

fellow's side.”
‘“What happened then?'’ Maclintyre
asked. “‘Roy went home and | was with

him," MacNeil replied. ‘‘He washed off |

the knife under the tap and washed his |

hands off. Then he told me not to say
anything about it
Macintyre found Ebsary and called

| him in for questioning the same night.
| Ebsary admitted in his police statement

he had been in Wentworth Park “‘the
same night this boy was stabbed'' and that
there had been a struggle between him and
a short young fellow and between Mac-
Neil and a tall young fellow. **Did you
stab the man you were wrestling with?""
asked Maclntyre. **Hell, no,’ replied
Ebsary. ““Why would I stabhim?'" After
Ebsary and MacNeil were questioned, a
check was made with the RCMP com-
puter in Halifax to see if either man
had a criminal record. The response was
that MacNeil had no prior convictions.
Ebsary had one breach of the Liquor
Control Act and — more ominously —
one criminal conviction for possession
of a concealed weapon, a knife. In a
1982 statement given to the RCMP, Mary
Ebsary, Ebsary’s estranged wife, said she
called police many times **when Roy was
in one of his destructive rages.' She
added: "'l turned him in in 1970 for car-
rying a knife as he was going to stab the
chef at the Isle Royale Hotel!” Incredibly,
none of this managed to call the case
against Marshall into disrepute. MacIn-
tyre turned over the Seale file, contain-
ing MacNeil's new evidence, to Lewis
Matheson, then the assistant prosecutor
at Marshall’s trial and now a judge in
Cape Breton. Matheson, in turn, passed
the file on to the RCMP and to Robert
Anderson, then a senior official in the
Nova Scotia attorney general's depart-
ment and now also a judge in Nova Scotia.
Whether the file ever made it to Leonard
Pace, then Nova Scolia attorney general
and now a justice in the appeal division
of the Nova Scotia Supreme Court,
has never been established. Reprehen-
sibly, the two people who were not told
MacNeil's story were Marshall and
his lawyer.

The RCMP conducted the most
minimal of investigations — polygraph
tests given to Ebsary and MacNeil on
November 23. *'It is my opinion, based
on Ebsary's polygraph examination, that
he was telling the truth’’ and had not kill-
ed Seale, concluded RCMP Cpl. E.C.
Smith, the polygraph examiner. About
MacNeil’s test results, Smith had “‘anin-
definite opinion.”’ :

The RCMP investigation was com-
plete. Case closed.

Marshall failed in his January 1972 ap-
peal and was transferred to Dorchester
Penitentiary in New Brunswick. His long
wait for justice had begun.

L] L] L] -

Marshall was finally freed from Dor- .
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IThestcr on March 30, 1982. An RCMP re
investigation, begun (wo months earlier,
has established that Marshall was inno-
centof killing Seale and that instead, Roy
Ebsary had stabbed the youth. The probe
had started after Ebsary stabbed — and
almost killed — another man in Sydney
in December 198],

The controversy over the Marshall
case is lar from resolved. After uncov-

ol 1982, RCMP ofTicers then wanted Lo
investigate the actions of Maclntyre and
Urquhart. A senior official in the Nova
Scotia Attorney General's department
halted that lineof inquiry. It took another
14 months for Marshall to be officially
cleared by the appeal division of the Nova
Scotia Supreme Court. Its decision has
become the only official comment on the
case. The May 1983 judgment was silent
on the role of Maclntyre (who shortly
alter the Marshall ¢ase became chiel of
the Sydney police), of prosecutor MacNeil
(whodied in 1978) or ofany other officials
inthe criminal justice system. Rather, the
live appeal court justices said Marshall's
“‘untruthfulness through this whole af-
fair contributed in large measure (o his
conviction' and concluded that “‘any
miscarriage of justice is, however, more
apparent than real’

In 1983, Marshall received £270,000
in compensation for his wrongful im-

prisonment. The no-fault award was
meant only as financial compensation for
potential lost carnings over 1| years; il
was not a normal damage award based
on who was to blame for his ordeal. Out
of the $270,000, Marshall paid almost
$100,000 to lawyers who had helped to
free him.

As for Roy Ebsary, he was charged
with murder, later reduced to manslaugh-
ter. He has been convicted twice. The first
conviction was overturned in an appeal.
Ebsary, now 73, is trying to appeal his
second conviction to the Supreme Court
of Canada. The court s scheduled to hear
arguments Sept. 29 on whether it will
allow the appeal to go ahead.

Nova Scotia Attorney General Ron
Gilfinsaysa publicinquiry into the Mar-
shall case will be announced “within a
week or two'" after Ebsary's case finally
clears the courts. If the Supreme Court
denies Ebsary (he right to appeal the in-
quiry would start in late fall. Ifit allows
the appeal, the inquiry could be delayed
for months or even years. Giffin says he
doesn't want an inquiry while anything
connected with the Seale case is still before
the courts, for fear of interfering with
justice. Critics charge that the Ebsary case
ssomething apart and a poor excuse for
10t calling an inquiry. They also question
vhether Giffin’s inquiry will be a full one.

Atany rate, with the new information
rom the CBC libel suit, a major book on
he Marshall case due out next month (see
ext page) and the Ebsary court actions
ue to end sometime one way or the other,
he Tull truth surrounding this amazing
ory of miscarried justice may yel be
nowi . E;:
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Decision
reserve

OTTAWA - Annquiry o tae Doaads
Marsrall case was stalled £ r Tues:
day when the Supreme Court of Canada
reserved decision on & metion by Bes
Ebsary for lvave to appezal huis man-
slaughter conviction i the siaving far
which Marshall spent 11 vears in prison

It's expected the ruling will be Yanded
down later this year,

Allorney General Ron Giifin of Nova
Scotia said this week an inquiry would
be called into the Marshall case once
Ebsary’s appeal process is completed.

Ebsary, 74. was convicted last vear of
manslaughter in the stabbing of Svdney
teen-ager Sandy Seale in 1971, He was
sentenced lo three yvears in prison bul
the Nova Scolia Court of Appeal re-
duced that to one year.

“Error and unfairness persist as dom-
inant characteristics of this case.” Alan
F. Nicholson, Ebsarv's lawver told
three justices Tuesday. “"This case is
not going to go away. It must be re-
solved.” He noled the miscarriage of
justice suffered by Donald Marshall Jr..
"It is incumbent on us now to at least
treat Mr. Ebsary fairly.” he said.

CAvE BREron PO
Ocr. 1,198k
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Ruling sta]is M rshall inquir

By STAFF — cp cleared by (he Nova: ;eot.Ia ‘Appeal tion but no inquiry has ever been held:
An inquiry inte Donald Ma . Division jn 19gs," I into how he was convieteq of a crime;

wrongful murdep conviction hag He was gjyen ‘5270,.'000 t-mllnpensa- he did not commjt.

: 11“"
PreYr ey, o

Ebsary's appeal against his man-
slaughter conviction jn 5 1971 Sydney
slaying,

The court reserved decisjon Tues-
day after hearing 5 motion asking for .
leave ¢ appeal the conviction, Ep-. .
sary's seconq jp Connection witp the

Attorney Genera) Ron Giffip has
said an inquiry woy)q be called into
the Marsha) case once Ebsary ex.
hausts ]| avenues of appeal, 1

Ebsary, 74, was convicted in Jap.
uary of Mmanslaughter gnq sentenced

dominant characlenstics of this

day in Ottawa,

Nicholson Said that despite re.
marks by the Crown Prosecutor that
Nova Scotia’s appeal coyrt described
as deplorable and unfortunate, Eb-
Sary was refuseq another trig),

Dana Giovannetti, 5 lawyer with'
the Attorne -General’s department.
agreed that the Crown Prosecutor

after deliberations began at Ebsary's
trial,
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e By Alan Jeffers -, . e
Provincial Reporter - . -

The provincial government will
iunch a public inquiry into (he
venls surrounding ' Lhe wronglul
onviction of Donald Marshall Jr.,
ie nalionally known Nova Scotia
licmac who spent 11 years in pris-
1 for a murder he did not commit.’

Atlorney General Ron Giffin an-
unced Thursday that (he Bovernment
1l oulline details of (he inquiry in
W0 o Lhree weeks,” including which
t-of-province judge will head it and
1at its terms of reference will be.

“I don't want (o get inlo delails at this
nl," he told reporters after a cabinet mcel-
. "I would simply want (o say that the in-
ry will be judicial, it will be independent
1 it will be comprehensive."

oL

MOCT 101980,

At Ve

Mr. Giffin's announcement came on]y"

hours alter (he Supreme Courl of Canada

refused Roy Ebsary leave (o appeal a man- .

slaughler conviction for the death of Sandy
Seale — the youth Mr. Marshall was wrongly
convicted of murdering.

The inquiry is expected to (ake several

pletely independent of government
that Mr. Giffin and Provincial C:
]Judge Harry How, a former altorne
i could be called upon to testily, lor ¢
Isaid. ;
“The main focus of the inquiry
on the 1971 conviction of Mr. Marsh.
;of the events that transpired al |
‘Tlowever it would not be our intent
~strict the inquiry Lo those events,"”

‘ months, be open to the public and wi

!
i

: ILis necessary o go out of the p
‘select a judge lo head the inquiry, he
ing that Prince Edward Island Supre

- Justice Alex Campbell, who headed :

to set compensation for Mr, Marshal)
he is too busy for the job.

“It Is my view thal so many las
judges have been involved ... with
shall case and with the Ebsary case

See Inquiry page 2

only prudent course of action on our part is lo

Inquiry to be h,e.d

continued from page 1~

Lained thal the government could not act until

get someone from outside.”

Mr. Marshall was convicted In 1971 of
murdering his friend Sandy Seale in Sydney's
Wentworth Park. He was released from Dor-
chesler Penitenliary In 1982, was cleared of
the murder (he pext year, and aller a long bat-
tle was awarded $270,000 in compensation by
Lhe Nova Scolia government.

Among others questions, the Inquiry should
address:

O the exact role of the Sydney police de-
partment In Mr. Marshall's conviction, and

O why evidence was wilhheld from de-

fence counse] al (rial and why [resh evidence
that poinled to Mr. Ebsary was withheld, be-
fore an appeal in 1972. i {
- Thursday's Supremé Court decision ‘was
the 74-year-old Ebsury’s last avenue of appeal
and he now must begin serving his one-year
manslaughler sentence. He had been [(ree on
bail awailing appeal. '

Calls for an inquiry have come In rom

across the country but Mr. Giffin has n '~

A !

the courts had [inished with Mr. Ebsary.

The inquiry “must not be limited only to
the events leading :up to his 1971 trial,” but
should also deal with events allecting the case
aller Mr. Marshall went to prison, Steve Aron-
sod, Mr. Marshall's lawyer, sald today from
Ottawa. %,

Mr. Aronson said the inquiry should Inves-
ligate what happened Lo witpess Jimmy Mec-
Nell's statement clearing Mr. Marshall which
was given lo police 10 days after Mr. Map-
shall's conviction. ! . ’

He said other Important aspects include
an in-depth review of the original investigation

by Sydney police, the extent of the altorney :

general’s Involvement In the 1982 RCMP in-

vesligation of the case, and the obligation of .

the Crown Lo supply all evidence and state-
ments Lo the defence.» - - -

“The whole !question of Interrogation of

said.

R P

. youlhs” :bpqld;\_pe;!gyggu_ga_ﬁl Mr. Aronson |
e ot i , -+
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Marshali case

Judicial
inquiry
ordered

HALIFAX cp. — People have
long wondered why Donald Marshall
spent 11 years n poison for a crime
he didn't’ commut The Nova Scotia
Bovernment confirmed Thursday it
will set up a judicia] inquiry to find
the answer

Altorney General Rop Giffin said a
date for "the nquirry will be ap
nounced by the end nf the mnath The
INquiry will be conducted by a judge
from outside the province

CIUs my view ihat o man; law:
Yers and judges in the province of
Nova Scotia have been involved
that the only prudent course of action
on our part 15 (o £el someone from
outside.” Giffin sard

The announcemen! was made
hours after the Supreme Court of
Canada had refused Roy Ebsan
leave to appeal 3 manslaughter con.
viction in the 1¥71 stabbing death of

ndy Seale — the teenager Marshal|
was wrongly convicled of killing

Giffin said his de riment is work.
ing on terms of re erence for the in-
quiry, which wil] probably last seve-
ral months.

The Nova Scotia Fovemment even-

i

tually paid Marshali $7;70 o in com-
Fen.s.ation. About $100.000 went to pay
egal bills,

Since Marshall, now 3. was
cleared of the crime, there have been
numersus calls for 3 Judicial inquiry
amid allegations of misconduct by
police. Giffin maintained it would be
improper to act while Ebsary’s case
was still before the courts.

Marshall was released from New
Brunswick's Dorchester  Penjten.
tiary in 1982 after being cleared of

e's murder
Y. 7. is serving a one-year
sentence.

CAPE BRETDN Post
Oct. 10,1486
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1o By Alan Jeffers -,
Provincial Reporter - . ' |
** The provincial government will
unch a public inquiry into (he
‘ents surrounding " the wronglul
nviction of Donald Marshall Jr.,
e nationally known Nova Scotia
icmac who spent 11 years in pris-
 for a murder he did not commit.'
Allorney General Ron Gillin an-
unced Thursday that the Bovernment
Il outline details of (he inquiry in
v0 Lo three weeks,” including which
-of-province judge will head it and
at its terms of reference will be.
“I don't want to get into details at (his
IL" he told reporters after a cabinetl meel-
“I would simply want (o say that the in-
Yy will be judicial, it will be independent
it will be comprehensive.”

T M o108
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Mr. Giflin's announcement came %rﬁy'
hours after {he Supreme Court of Canada
relused Roy Ebsary leave (o appeal a man- |,
slavghter conviction for
Secale — the youth Mr. Marshall was wrongly
convicled of murdering.

The inquiry is expecled to take several

i ot
months, be open to the public and wi
pletely independent of government
that Mr. Giffin and Provincial Ci

JJudge Harry How, a former attorne

i could be called upon to leslify, for e)

Isaid, y

“The main focus of the inquiry
 on the 1971 conviction of Mr. Marsh,

‘of the events that transpired al |

‘However it would nol be our inlent
strict the inquiry to those even(s."

i ILis necessary Lo go out of the p
“select a judge to head the inquiry, he
ing that Prince Edward Island Supre

. Justlice Alex Campbell, who headed :
lo set compensation for Mr. Marshall
he is too busy for the job.

the death of Sandy “It Is my view thal so many lay

judges have been involved ... with
shall case and wilh the Ebsary case

See Inquiry page 2

e

only prudent course of action on our part Is to
get someone from oytside.”

Mr. Marshall was convicted In 1971 of
murdering his friend Sandy Seale In Sydney's
Wentworth Park. He was released from Dor-
chesler Pcnileuﬁary In 1982, was cleared of
the murder the pext year, and aller a long bat-
tle was awarded $270,000 In compensation by
the Nova Scolia government.

Among others questions, the inquiry should
address:

O the exact role of the Sydney police de-
partment in Mr. Marshall's conviction, and

O why evidence was withheld from de-

fence counsel at trial and why [resh evidence
that pointed to Mr, Ebsary was withheld, be-
fore an appeal In 1972. i {
. Thursday’s Supremé Court decision ‘was
the 74-year-old Ebsury’s last avenue of appeal
and be now must begin serving his one-year
manslaughler sentence. He had been fre¢ on
bail awaiting appeal. y,

Calls for an inquiry have come
across the country but Mr. Giffin

has n '~
il
,

]

s

continued from page 1 -

In from’ youtne" should \be, vae.sliga_'ﬁa. Mr. Aronson  -|.
PO o S S ed ERepl” A
; l “ -

lained thal the government could not act until
the courts had {inished with Mr. Ebsary.

The inquiry “must not be limited only to
the events leading:up to his 1971 trial,” but
should also deal with events allecting the case
aller Mr. Marshall went to prison, Steve Aron-
sod, Mr. Marshall's lawyer, sald today from
Ottawa. S

Mr. Aronson said the Inquiry should Inves-
ligate what happened to witness Jimmy Mc- |
Neil's statement clearing Mr. Marshall which ={*
was given Lo police 10 days after Mr, Map- -
shall’s conviction. | F '

He said other Important aspects Include
an in-depth review of Lhe original Investigation
by Sydney police, the extent of (he attorney
general’s lnvolvement in the 1982 RCMP in- :
vestigation of the case, and the obligation of 7
the Crown to supply all evidence and state- -
ments Lo the defente.» - - -

" “The whole!question of Interrogation of

sald. R
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)rum on Nfgrsh;all__qase

Nova Scotia Altorney General
Ron Gifin will give hjs views about
the Donald Marshall case at a special
public forum — : A
Question of Justice — on Friday,
24 at 8 p.m. in the Weldon Law Build- *
Ing at' Dalhousie University, el
Other panelists at the public ses-
. slon will be Journalist Michael Harris,' -
author of the book Justice Denied,
about Mr. Marshall's life; and Steven
Aronson, the lawyer who defended
Mr. Marshall. i
The moderator will be Walter
Stewart, journalist and former direc-
tor of the University of King's College
School of Journalism,
Mr. Marshall |s the 33-year-old
- MicMac Indian who served 11 years
* In penitentiary for a murder he did .
not commit,

Although Mr. Marshall was exon-
erated, questions remain about how
his case was handled by Nova Scotia's
Justice system, .

The debate is Sponsored by the
Centre for. Investigative Journalism
and the University of King’s College -
.School of Journalism.,’ 3 )

& S
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Marshall
iInquiry
welcomed

There's no doubt the Marshall af-
fair has “cast a shadow ™ over Syd.
ney and ils police department. says
Mayor Manning MacDonald

The mayor, who is also chairman
of the city's Police Commission, says
he welcomes (he coming inquiry into
the af[anr prO\ ndmg it's going lo

" e clear the air
once and for
all”

“There's no
doubt this un-
fortunate case
cries fn[ fur

have 4 second
man oy
Neawman Eb-

sary ' protest
MacDonald g his snno
cence although he was convicted of
the c¢rime Donald Muarshall was
wrongfully imprisoned for

The 74 vearold Ebsary. now sery-
ing the last of his sentence for man-
slaughter in the death of Sandy Seale
has denied the crime in an intervies
with CBC Television

“As regards our police depart
ment, you have to remember we're
talking about evenls of 15 vears ago.”
sald the mayor inaninterview “The
city council of that day didn’t put a
hl%h priority on police protection and
police had to work without proper
quarters. without the ident section
and the facilities. equipment and
training they have today

“That's all been changed We put a
high priority on policing. Our depart-
ment underwent a complele restruc-
turing in the early I% and we make
sure 1l has the g - :
proper fund-
ing and the ex-
pertise that's

required.”’
Allorney
General Ron
Giffin has in-
dicated that
the details of a
promised in-

quiry into the
Marshall case
will be an- . 3
nounced with : g
a couple of weeks.  Marshall

CAPE BREN) POST
OCDRER. \p, 198k
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. Ascheduled' Iqr: 1
which a panel B'
have questioned provincial Attorney--
General Ron Giffin on his views in
the Donald Marshall case, may have
t¢ go ahead wilhoul its star panelist. .
Mr. Gilfin was to have been ques-
tioned during a public forum, Donald
Marshall; A Question Of Justice,
scheduled for the Weldon Law Bulld-

ing, Friday, Oct. 24. .

—-wwve W _ _.__ l

!

f

L

A spokesman for  the attorney-
general said Friday: “The attornéy-
general will not attend (the forum) on
the recommendation of those putting
the Marshall inquiry together because
the case Is at the inquiry stage and
those officials have strongly recom-
mended that no [urlher publlc com-
ments be made.”

It has been learned that more-
than one.senlor judge, posalbly from:-.
the Atlantic reglon, may prmide at
the hearing.-

 'The’ source déclmed to Idenu(y
thejurim. g B i

PR L 8

- During the open forum, Mr. Gilfin
was to have been a panelist, along
with journalist Michael Harrls, author
of Justice Denied, a book about Mr.
Marshall's life, and Steven Aronson,

i
)

the lawyer who delended Mr. Marv/q

shall.

Walter Stewart, journalist and
.. former director of the University of
Y Klngs College School of Journalism, s’
modrenta the panel

-;' “The débale is sponsored by the |

- Centre for -Investigative Journalism
of, Klnss Cullege School of Journal-
‘ism.!
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Judges from three provin.
to conduct Marshall inquiry

HALIFAX 1CP) — Judges from three provinces will con-
duct an inquiry into the Donald Marshall affair, the Nova
Scolia government said Thursday.

Altorney General Ron Giffin said Alex Hickman, chief
justice of the Newfoundland Supreme Courl’s trial divi-
sion, will lead the inquiry into why Marshall spent 11 years
in prison for a murder he didn't commit,

Marshall, 33, was released from penitentiary in 1982 al-
ter being cleared in the 1971 stabbing death of 16-year-old
Sandy Seale in Sydney. ;

Giffin promised earlier this month to call an inquiry af-
ler the Supreme Court of Canada refused Roy Ebsary, of
Sydney leave to appeal his manslaughter conviction for

Seale’s death, Ebsary, 74, is serving a one-year sentence.

The altorney general had also said the ‘only “prudent
tourse of action” would be to have an inquiry headed by
judges [rom outside the province because *‘so many law-
yers and judges in the province of Nova Scotia have been
involved . . . with the Marshall case and with the Ebsary
case

Giffin said Thursday the other members of the inquiry
are Associale Chief Justice Lawrence Poitras of Quebec
Superior Court and Chief Justice Gregory Evans of Onlario
Supreme Court.

No date has been sel for the inquiry.




By DEAN JOBB

Court Reporter
Three high-profile judges with a
combined experience of more than 40
years on the bench have been named

to untangle the events surrounding
the 1971 conviction of Donald Mar-

§ha!|I .J’r,I for a murder he alan'[ come

mit,

“They've certainly set a good tone
here that this s going Lo be an objec-
tive inquiry,” Dalhousie University
law prolessor Wayne MacKay said
Friday of the government's choice of
commissioners, '

Atlorney-General Ron Giffin this
week named Chief Justice T. Alex-
ander Hickman of the tria] division of
the Newloundland Supreme Court,
chairman of the royal commission
Into the 1982 Ocean Ranger disaster,
to head the long-awaited inquiry into
the Marshall case.

Also appointed were Mr. Justice
Gregory Thomas Evans, who recently
stepped down as chief Justice of the

trial side of the Ontario Supreme
Court, and Mr. Justice Lawrence A,
Poitras, associate chief Justice of the
Quebec Superior Court.

- “They're all very high profile,”
sald MacKay, who is putling together

a bo_c‘)k_gn lr!e_ careers ag_q v_ror_k_ oI_

Ma”f%gtl?‘l com

198

several Canadian judges. i -

Chief Justice Hickman, 81, Is a
Dalhousie La% School graduate who
held the justice and finance portfolios
In the Newfoindland government be-
fore his appointment In 1979,

He chaired the three-year Inquiry
into the loss of the drilling rig, Ocean
Ranger, and 84 crew men, which in-
volved sifting through testimony from
hundreds of witnesses who appeared
during 18 months of intermittent pub-
lic hearings. - .

“He does have experience dealing
with high-profile and controversial in-
quiries,” noted MacKay.

Mr. Justice Evane, described by

local lawyers s one of the best legal
minds on the.Ontario bench, Is a 73-

year-old na tivé‘of.McAdam, N.B.

Appointed (1o the~High' Court of .

Justice — the .equivalent of.the Nova
Scotia Supremie Court's trial division
— in 1963, he joined the Ontario
Court of Appeal two years later.

He returned to the High Court as

chief justice In 1976, but retired a

year ago. Hé remains a supernu-
merary, or
High Court.

i

The third commissioner, Mr. Jus. |

tice Poitras, was named o the Que-

bec Superior Court in' 1975 and has

T e

part-time judge of lhe_ Ly

mission
profile’

- been . assoclate chief justice of the .
i..court for three years. . 1

' 7 The youngest member of the com- |
i mission at age 55, he worked part-
' time for the defunct Montreal Star
! newspaper before becoming a lawyer.
i, " The commission's mandate em- |
4 powers.|t to delve into all aspects of |
)" the investigation of the March, 1971, ]
*stabbing- death of Sydney teenager !
? Sandy Seale, the prosecution and con- '
i viction of Marshall for Seale's murder
¥-and “such other related matters
(. which the commissioners consider rel-
- evant.”
"', Marshall, now 33, served 11 years
of a sentence of life in prison before

\ being released and acquitted based on’

" new evidence. Roy Newman Ebsary,
" 74, has been convicted of man- |
slaughter In Seale's death and sen- |
" tenced to one year in jail, |
The commission's report will be
«_ made public. .
", Lawyers have yet to be hired by
the” tommission, and Chief Justice
Hickman said he expects public hear- i
ings will begin in the new year. Jf
4. A erasa Lt o e
f

’
r

!

(RonicLe HenAw
oa~. 25, 198w



e e p——— g, =

THE P

Fp..

[ T 3k c L
| et . .
. £

it AV .
e’ o bl e i e ¢t £ g # 4 v g

OVINCE

-

Tie

T

-y
3

Investigation of Marshall case'begins .

Inquiry ju
e L

The three judges charged with the task-of getting to
 bottom of Donald Marshdll, Jr.'s wrongful conviction
- murder mel Monday night In Halifax for their first
ategy session. '

Chiel Justice Alex Hickman of the Newfoundland Su- ., .. syou.need Mpl&hhmn-bé-' on tap at-all time,” said "

erme Court’s trial division, chaitman ol the commission
inquiry into the Marshall case, said the meeting will
rt out staffing, location of public hearings, and other
gistics. ; '

. “It .doesn't just fall into place,” Chief Justice Hick-
an, who headed a lengthy inquiry into the Ocean Ranger

| rig disaster, said when reached Monday at his hotel

om in Halifax. “There's a tremendous amount of organi-
Lion that goes into it.” i

It is the first time Chief Justice Hickman and his fel-
w commissioners — Mr. Justice Gregory Evans of the

ntario Supreme Court and Mr. Justice Lawrence Poitras °

[ the Quebec Superior Court — have met since they were
ppointed to the inquiry about two weeks ago.

The three had reservations at the same hotel for Mon-
ay night.

Marshall served 11 years in prison before being
leared of murder in the 1971 stabbing death of a Sydney
senager. The Nova Scotia government has asked the:
ommission to delve into any matter it {eels is relevant to
is arrest, prosecution and conviction. X 4

“They're pretty broad,” Chief Justice Hickman gaid of
he terms of relerence, and the meeting should determine
Tl T e, .

dges meet

“what, at first blush,'seem to be the areas lo which we
should direct our attention.” 4 _

He suggutéd':mo‘ljé '‘than obe lawyer could be named
to present evidence before the commission but declined to
speculate whether Nova Scotia lawyers or lawyers [rom
outside. the province would be chosen.

the judge, whoi.! based in St. John's.

" Working “dight and day” should enable the commis-
sion {0 begin public hearings next spring, he added. Hear-
ings should be held “wherever the preponderance of evi-
dence Is to be found,” he said, making Sydney and Halifax
“two rather obvious places.” )

Another subject to be addressed, Chief Justice Hick-
‘man said, is the hiring of “skilled, impartial investiga-

1

* tors,” probably retired policemen, Lo gather evidence.

. '“There's been 'a tremendous amount of investigation
and hopefully that will help us a lot,” he conceded. Mar-
shall’s case was Investigated initially by the Sydney police

I.

e —————————

I R . o R
I

and'the RCMP conducted probes in 1971 and 1982, after =

- his conviction. i '

“The provinclal g'o'\rérbxlﬁeut"is covering the cost of the "
inquiry and Chlef Justice Hickman said staffing has been i

left totally In the commission's hands. .
“We simply hire them and send in the bill."

_ The three commissioners are prohibited by law from
recelving money for outside work but the federal govern-
ment will pay their judges’ salary while they work on the
inquiry. , . v '
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By DEAN JOBB
Court Reporter -

Chief Justice Alex Hickman

man commijssjon beginning to delve
into the Donajq M - case,

"David - Ors Orn’s appointment
Was announceq Tuesday jn Halifax
by Chief Justice Hickman of ‘the
Newfoundlang Supreme Court’s trj-
al division, i

for the 1971 Mmurder of 5 Sydnéy
based on New evidence ang another
N convicted of man-

Mr. Justice Lawrence ‘Poitras of
Quebec Bathered Monday night at
the Halifax Sheraton hotel to gjs.
Cuss how the inquiry wi]] pe con-
ducted,

“We'll take Marsha)j from the
day he wag investigateq (in 1971)
right up to the present day,” Chief

in Marsi¥pp!

. oo '._
Investigated” |-

 Marshall, now 33, served 1
Years of a sentence of life in prisgp

leenager, He Was cleared jp 1983 -

Justice Hickman said in ap inter-_'

. Vlew Tuesqay after the Meeting
ended. i " ©
Public hearings, €xpected to e

has chosen , St. John's lawyer he . concentrated jp Sydney and Halifax,
worked with op the Ocean Ranger . i
inquiry a4 chief Counse] tg 3 three- -

‘hopefn!ly" will begin in May, he
fle adjournments will be

rsborn, who, graduated from .
# Dalhousje law schoo] in 1979, acted

as associate counsel on the three-
Year inquiry into the sinking of the
Ocean Ranger.
Which claimed 84 lives,

1 A chartered accountant before
entering the law, he Is senjor part-

~ ner ‘w_lth-'a_‘-SL'_’John's' law firm, . .

.. A second ]_a'wyerlwill be hired

o agsist Orsborn in Presenting ey;.
" _ dence at public hearip

We will taje :
Marsha]y from;;f'.-_-.
the day pe was,.

gs, Chief Jys-

tice Hickmap said. - '
. “There’s 3 Very strong possibili.

ty the second counsel will be fprom

outside Noya Scotia, byt we're not

restricting our Search.”

I ““If the choice s 3 Nova Scotian

Chief Justice Hickman 8aid Ors-
born’s salary wil] pe Negotiated be-
tween the lawyer ang the govern-
ment. The Province jg picking up

" the tab for the lnqu;ry. Which hag
no specified budget;-; ;

——
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must share blame — lawyer

By CATHY NICOLL
The Daily News

Ruby raps
attitude
of AG office

Donald  Marshall's  lawyer
has blasted the Allorney Gener-
al’s Department for continuing
to "blame the victim."

A day before the depart-
ment's final submission to the
Marshall inquiry yesterday,
Clayton Ruby gave il an early
and scathing review

“The Altorney General's De-
partment in its submission, lo
my deep regret, recycles (he
blame-the-victim theory. It says
don’t blame the syslem, thinr{s
happened because of what he
told Wheaton,” Huby told the in-
quiry Tuesday.

In 1982, Marshall told RCMP
Slaff Sgt. Harry Wheaton (hat
he and Sandy Seale were rob-
bing two men in Wentworth
Park the night of Seale's mur-
der. But Marshall later testified
he only used the robbery story
to help get out of jail.

Ru‘l))y said the AG's office has

; L. ...
CLAYTON RUBY

used the robbery statement
against Marshall since 1982

"They say he lied to get out
of prison — il's not our faull, it's
Marshall's fault," Ruby said’

“"He may have been in prison
for 11 years, but he told a lie lo
ﬁfl oul — bad boy. . . . To blame

arshall at this late stage for
the failures of this government
is unconscionable. "'

SUBARU
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SYDNEY — Although the
Allorney General's Depart-
ment accepls that Donald Mar-
shall Jr. was the viclim of a
miscarriage of justice, il still
thinks he was partly lo blame
for his 1971 wrongful murder
conviction,

"“There was a major hemor-
rhage in the justice system —
m:‘h check and balance failed
Donald Marshall. But he con-
tributed to it by not telling the
full truth,” said AG lawyer
Darryl Pink at the inquiry in
Sydney yesterday

"We helieve there was a
robbery in the park that night
We accepl the syslem failed
Donald Marshall, ?!ul we do not
accept thal he does nol bear
any responsibility.

“We do not accept the sys.
tem was or is corrupl, was or
1s racist, or was and is insensi-
live toits flaws "

Pink said the system does
not need a major overhaul as
suggested by ﬂ'larshali's law-
yer Claylon Ruby

"The system works ex-
tremely well. Only in some
areas where weaknesses have
appeared are repairs neces-
sary," said Pink.

Marshall, 35, a Micmae,
was convicled of stabbin
Sandy Seale, 17, in Wentworth
Park on May 28, 1971. The evi-
dence used Lo convicl him was
false. He spent 11 years in pris-
on before being proved inno-
cent mn 1942

Bul veslerday AG lawyer
Jamie Saunders went on in %Jr
rale Marshall for nol lelling his
defence lawyers in 1971 thal he
and Seale were altempling tn
rob Roy Newman Ebsary and
Jimmie MacNeil.

DONALD MARSHALL

Bul  Newfoundland Chief
Justice  Alexander Hickman,
heading up the three out-of-
province judges hearing the in-
fuiry, said it was their role lo
ecide il Marshall told the
truth in 1971 when he described
two other men who attacked
Seale and him
As for the handling of the
Roland Thornhill and Billy Joe
MacLean cases, Saunders said
that then deputy ntlorney gen
eral Gordon Coles only exer
cised bad judgment, and did
not o anything criminally
wrong
“They may be erilicized for
pving  confusing  strouctions
or nol showing adequate initia-
tive when faced wilh a lask, for

failing to follow the advice of ;
colleague, or for deferring to ;
poorly conceived opinion whe
ndmny not have been warrant
[

"But there is no evidenee 1
suggest any mala fides by any
mne in the depariment.” Saun
ders said

e said there is no evidenes
to show any motivation of per
sonal bias when dealing with

the two former Tory cabinel
ministers.

He said Coles did nol appr
cuile that the '”:Mnhl]H Il
should not have been ke
from the local Crown prosecn
lor

And Coles exercised
Judgment by writing a lepal
opinion for then AG Harry How
wilhout the benefit of a menio
from another lawyer and then
making a public stalement ex
onerating Thornhill, he said

It would be naive, he said 1o
think that cases involving
prominent people would not re
ceive a special degree of alten-
tion because of the notoriety

"In fact, it was the desire o
deal properly with Mr. Thorn-
hill that led the system astrav,
nol any corruption or improper
motives,” said Saunders

And he said the same poor
judgment applied to the Mac
?’,mn case, excepl the ROMP
was at fault for nol doing 1he

first investigation. desmte op

RIATALR

posthion Tram Coles amd then
AG Ron il

Heo also argued that the
commission does nol bave the
power o recommaoend  Thot

crimmal  charpges  he oo
agamsl Coles or Tormer Syl
ney ity police cluel Jobhn M,

Inlyre, as suppested e Mar

shall's lawyer on Monday

Appeal court judges defended

SYDNEY — The lawyer
representing the Attorney Gen-
eral's Department al the Mar-
shall inguir_!,r yesterday sprang
lo the defence of (he five ap
wal court judges who heard
Jonald Marshall Jr's case in
1982

Although Jamie Saunders
said he was not there to defend
the courl, he said he musi
speak oul when a judge is held
up o ridicule and contempt

Ie then pointed out a col-
umn written by Parker Barss
Donham and published in (he
Ocl. 30 Sunday Daily News

In an open letler to (he in
quiry, Donham said former
chiel justice lan MacKeigan of
the Nova Scotia Supreme Courl
appeal division bullied the fed-
eral Justice Department intp
referring the Marshall case lo
Lhe high court.

Donham described it as in
some ways the most disgrace-
ful episode in the entire Mar-
shall saga because it left Lhe fi-
nal decision with MacKeigan's
court.

And it narrowed lhe scope
of the inquiry because !Le
Judges refused to hear new evi.
dence that former Sydney cily
Koiice chief John Maclntyre

ullied teenage wilnesses inlo
lying and saying they had seen
Marshallstt)SnndySen!e.

“I say for the record that
the evidence heard here re.
jects that preposterous and
contempluous allegation,’ said

Saunders yesterday

He also attacked Marshall's
1:|wg-t'r Clayton Ruby for de-
scribing the appeal courl as a
disgrace lo justice

“His comments are intem
perate, offensive and is con-
duct unhecoming a barrisier,
said Saunders.

Ruby was nol present al the
nquiry vesterday, hut Saun-
ders said he had told Ruby
what he thought personally and
privalely, and tnll{l lum that he
mtended 0 make the com-
ments publicly

“Mr Ruby saud he had no
reply to make to Lhe comnus
sion. " said Saunders

O Tuesdav, Ruby  raked
Ihe appeal court judees oy
the eoals for their et an
hranding Marshall as o rolhes
which has haunted i eyves
smce

In the decizion whieh
quitted Marshall, the
wrole tial he wias partly In
bliame for Ins conviction for nnt
telling his lawyers thal e was
intent on robbery

Melges

Micmacs seek own
tribal justice system

SYDNEY - Micmacs
should have their own tribal
juslice system, the lawyer rep-
resenling the Union of Nova
Scotia Indians lold the Mar-
shall inquiry yesterday.

“Indians should be masters
in their own house and nol be
subject to the dominant socie-
ty. The dominanl society must
let go of some of the levers of
power,” said Bruce Wildsmith

In tenlalive recommenda-
lions to the inquiry, Wildsmith
said the separale juslice sys-
tem should be a [ull service
providing police, prosecution,

defence, counselling, sentenc-

ing, penallies, parole, and af-
lercare.

But in the interim, Wild
smith said non-Indian law nff;
cers dealing with Indians
should receive Lraining on Ind
an culture and other special
considerations. And the provin-
cial courl should sit at reserves
when handling on-reserve of-
fenses

He also called Tor a Micmac
courl worker service, and said
each reserve should be asked
to form a group of advisers
(probably elders) lo assist
courts in sentencing.
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